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The New Zealand Gazette, the official newspaper of the 
Government of New Zealand, is published weekly on 
Thursday. Publishing time is 4.00pm. 

Closing time for lodgement of notices under the 
Companies, Partnership, Insolvency and Land Transfer 
Acts is 12.00 midday on Monday (except where that day 
is a public holiday, in which case the deadline will be 
12.00 midday on the last working day of the preceding 
week).

All other notices must be lodged at the New Zealand 
Gazette office by 12.00 midday, Tuesday, in the week of 
publication. 

Notices are accepted for publication in the next available 
issue, unless otherwise specified. 

Notices may be submitted by email, facsimile or post. Dates 
and proper names should be shown clearly. 
A covering instruction setting out requirements should 
accompany all notices, but the New Zealand Gazette
reserves the right to apply its in-house style. 
Notices for publication and related correspondence should 
be addressed to 

New Zealand Gazette  
Department of Internal Affairs 
PO Box 805 
Wellington 6140 
Telephone: (04) 470 2930 / (04) 470 2931 
Facsimile: (04) 470 2932 
Email: gazette@parliament.govt.nz
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Advertising Rates 
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commercial practices.
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All rates shown are inclusive of GST.  

Other editions of the New Zealand Gazette 
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Supplements – Published as and when required. 

Availability 
New Zealand Gazette editions and a search-by-notice 
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 www.gazette.govt.nz 
All editions are also available on subscription from the 
New Zealand Gazette Office, Department of Internal Affairs, 
PO Box 805, Wellington 6140 (telephone: (04) 470 2930), 
or over the counter at 

Bennetts Government Bookshop, Bowen House, 
Lambton Quay, Wellington. 

Copyright 
 The New Zealand Gazette is subject to Crown copyright. 

For more information visit 
 www.gazette.govt.nz 

Bankruptcy Notices 

Bankruptcies
The official assignee advises the following bankruptcies: 
Agnew, Donna Christine, 83G Carlton Street, Bellvue, 
Tauranga – 16 August 2008. 
Agnew, Michael Deighton, 83B Carlton Street, Bellvue, 
Tauranga – 20 August 2008. 
Archer, Bryan Walter, 12A Arundel Street, Tauranga –  
18 August 2008. 
Bennett, Christine Robin (also known as Scorringe,
Christine Robin, and Cooper, Christine Robin), 107 
Jenola Parade, Wantirna South, Melbourne, Victoria, 
Australia – 15 August 2008. 
Brown, Andrea Louise (also known as Bryant, Andrea 
Louise), 37 Garreg Road, Fendalton, Christchurch –  
16 August 2008. 
Burton, Adrian Paul (also known as Steele, Adrian Paul
and Williams, Adrian Paul), 16 Spencer Street, Addington, 
Christchurch – 18 August 2008. 
Campbell, Gary William, 28 Myrtle Street, Grange, 
Brisbane, Queensland, Australia – 20 August 2008. 
Church, Charles Sonny, Rotomahana Station, RD 3, 
Rotorua – 18 August 2008. 
Cook, Robert Stuart, 38 Newinn Crescent, East Tamaki 
Heights, Manukau – 21 August 2008. 
Davies, Garry Leonard, 2/1 McHaffie Place, Christchurch 
– 18 August 2008. 
Dowdle, Stephen, 2/97 Paihia Road, One Tree Hill, 
Onehunga – 16 August 2008. 
Gabites, Bruce Alan, 39 Beach Road, Hampstead, 
Ashburton – 15 August 2008. 
Grant, Shaun, 154 Oroua Road, Palmerston North –  
16 August 2008. 
Heather, Arthur Arii, 33 Sunderland Drive, Flaxmere, 
Hastings – 21 August 2008. 
Kingi, Taru Tiara (also known as Oldham, Taru Tiara),
15 Rother Street, Oamaru – 15 August 2008. 
Knol, Epko, 6 Colley Street, Pearcedale, Melbourne, 
Victoria, Australia – 16 August 2008. 
Knol, Sharmin, 6 Colley Street, Pearcedale, Melbourne, 
Victoria, Australia – 16 August 2008. 

Kohi, Thomas Tearoha, 121 Waihi Road, Judea, Tauranga 
– 18 August 2008. 
Kuljish, Paul Matthew, 121/11 Arlington Street, Mt Cook, 
Wellington – 19 August 2008. 
McDowell, Wayne Robert, 4A Burlington Road, Hospital 
Hill, Napier – 18 August 2008. 
McIntosh, Stuart Frazer, 5/3 Clyde Carr Crescent, 
Waimataitai, Timaru – 21 August 2008. 
Mose, Carol Jean (also known as Lupe, Carol Jean; 
Hunapo, Carol Jean and Wallis, Carol Jean), 73B 
Tennyson Road, Enderley, Hamilton – 19 August 2008. 
Ramsey-Evans, Mikell William, 3 Tate Place, Feilding – 
18 August 2008. 
Riwai, Tawhirimatea Adrian J., 108A Warwick Street, 
Feilding – 18 August 2008. 
Saunders, Robert, 8 Savannah Lane, Christchurch –  
18 August 2008. 
Skudder, Karen Elizabeth, 27 Stanley Street, Taupo –  
18 August 2008. 
Skudder, Richard Edward, 27 Stanley Street, Taupo –  
18 August 2008. 
Smith, Laura Ann (also known as Walch, Laura Ann),
2/15 Burness Road, Greenmeadows, Napier – 16 August 
2008. 
Taiepa, Mabel, 14 Beetson Court, Eagleby, Brisbane, 
Queensland, Australia – 15 August 2008. 
Tait, Errol Carl, 11 Curries Road, Hillsborough, 
Christchurch – 18 August 2008. 
Timms, Angela Ruth Letitia, 471 Schoolhouse Road, 
RD 1, Kaikoura – 16 August 2008. 
Timms, Keepa Te Rangihiwinui (also known as Timms,
Major), 471 Schoolhouse Road, RD 1, Kaikoura – 16 August 
2008. 
Ward, Erica Shirley, 1/104 Victoria Avenue, Palmerston 
North – 19 August 2008. 
West, Joanne, 15 Reynolds Street, Mornington, Dunedin – 
15 August 2008. 
Wilkinson, Kevin Charles, 3 Lorn Street, Mataura –  
16 August 2008. 
Williams, Brenton Gavin, 60 Carrington Road, Hillcrest, 
Hamilton – 16 August 2008. 
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Woodham, Chelsea Ann, 803 Ellison Road, Parkvale, 
Hastings – 18 August 2008. 
OFFICIAL ASSIGNEE. 
Private Bag 4714, Christchurch Mail Centre, 
Christchurch 8140. Freephone: 0508 467 658. Website: 
www.insolvency.govt.nz 
ba6192

No Asset Procedures 
The official assignee advises the following no asset 
procedures: 
Aiesi, Max Ioane, 62 Freeland Avenue, Mt Roskill, 
Auckland – 17 August 2008. 
Austin, Craig, 9 Stour Drive, Burwood, Christchurch –  
15 August 2008. 
Bailey, Kathleen Janette, 2/10 Wiltshire Place, Tamatea, 
Napier – 18 August 2008. 
Bainbridge, Tony John, 13 Northlee Place, Flaxmere, 
Hastings – 16 August 2008. 
Baxter, Raymond Stuart, 17 Netherby Street, Kenmure, 
Dunedin – 18 August 2008. 
Bell, Emma Stacey, 12 Watkins Grove, Taita, Lower Hutt – 
21 August 2008. 
Bidois, Hawea (also known as Bidois, Whakahawea), 533 
Whakamarama Road, RD 6, Tauranga – 17 August 2008. 
Boswell, Elizabeth, 50 Hope Street, Shirley, Christchurch – 
19 August 2008. 
Boswell, George Charles, 50 Hope Street, Shirley, 
Christchurch – 19 August 2008. 
Bouguerra, Shannon Amor, 7/1A Wai-iti Road, Maori 
Hill, Timaru – 18 August 2008. 
Brain, Clayton Taylor, Causeway Road, Waiheke Island, 
Auckland – 17 August 2008. 
Bridgewater, Tom, 4 Raroa Crescent, Kelburn, Wellington 
– 20 August 2008. 
Carnegie, Jeremy, 17 Swan Street, Taihape – 17 August 
2008. 
Cashmore, Vicki (also known as Keegan, Vicki), 70A 
Songer Street, Stoke, Nelson – 17 August 2008. 
Caswell, Rangiwai, 1/133 Eye Street, Appleby, Invercargill 
– 18 August 2008. 
Davies, Jared Ryan, 130 Leask Road, RD 2, Omakau –  
19 August 2008. 
De Zoysa, Aina (also known as Roberts, Aina), 1429/72 
Nelson Street, Auckland –17 August 2008. 
Gibbs, Jonathon, 256A Pohutukawa Avenue, Ohope –  
17 August 2008. 
Gray, Marya Karen (also known as Hay, Marya Karen),
Ninihi Road, Kaikohe – 17 August 2008. 
Haraki, Christine Ann (also known as Raroa, Christine 
Ann), 23K Hendry Avenue, Hillsborough, Auckland –  
19 August 2008. 
Harper, Melissa Elizabeth, 260 Levers Road, Matua, 
Tauranga – 17 August 2008. 
Hayward, Mathew James, 94 Marshall Street, Woolston, 
Christchurch – 21 August 2008. 
Hefa, Savelio Takapautolo, 29 Hamill Road, Otara, 
Manukau – 21 August 2008. 
Hewson, Kayne Thomas, 32 Anakiwa Street, Kelvin Grove, 
Palmerston North – 20 August 2008. 

Hill, Christopher Mark, 6 Glen Terrace, Te Puke –  
22 August 2008. 
Hurring, Jacinda Daphne, 175 Buchanans Road, Hei Hei, 
Hornby, Christchurch – 18 August 2008. 
Jackson, Gillian Kay, 10 Westgate Street, Ngaruawahia – 
15 August 2008. 
Johnston, Joy Margaret, 125 Mulford Street, Concord, 
Dunedin – 19 August 2008. 
Kay, Bruce Graham, 4B/17 Crown Lynn Place, New 
Lynn, Auckland – 18 August 2008. 
Kissell, David Andrew James, 47B Rutherford Street, 
Woolston, Christchurch – 15 August 2008. 
Komene, Joanne Whitiora, 25A Rautawhiri Road, 
Helensville – 19 August 2008. 
Lemon, Mamaeroa Roberta, 6/49 Charles Street, 
Phillipstown, Christchurch – 19 August 2008. 
Lewis, Jason Elliot (also known as Hayward-Lewis, Jason 
Elliot), 36 Brighton Street, Island Bay, Wellington –  
21 August 2008. 
Luamanu, Ta’a, 19 Rothery Road, Manurewa, Auckland – 
17 August 2008. 
Malatios, Ron (also known as Youngblood, Raoul),
15 Spray Crescent, Matheson Bay, Leigh – 17 August 2008. 
Manson, Rowan Andrea, 3 Waitohi Street, Hornby, 
Christchurch – 20 August 2008. 
McElwain, Erin Lindsay (also known as Theobald, Erin 
Lindsay), 17 Anzac Road, Morningside, Whangarei –  
20 August 2008. 
McWatt, Grant Campbell, 20/183 Strickland Street, 
Addington, Christchurch – 17 August 2008. 
Milicich, Denise Margaret (also known as Burgess, 
Denise Margaret), 8 Concord Place, Glen Innes, Auckland 
– 15 August 2008. 
Moodie, Leon Anthony, 21 Wairio Road, Nightcaps, 
Southland – 18 August 2008. 
Moreland, Cassandra Grace, 51 Galbraith Street, Waihi – 
18 August 2008. 
Muir, Abbie-Louise, 1/21 Allard Street, St Albans, 
Christchurch – 18 August 2008. 
Murray, Michael Frank, 10/B Hatton Road, Orewa, 
Hibiscus Coast – 19 August 2008. 
Norman, Shaunttelle Janis, 5 Lindis Lane, New Brighton, 
Christchurch – 17 August 2008. 
O’Brien, Mary, 5A Dodds Crescent, Otaki – 21 August 
2008. 
Petkovic, Jerko (also known as Petkovic, Nick), 2045 
Waihua, RD 2 Wairoa, Napier – 17 August 2008. 
Ransfield, Mere Donna, 23 Aldersley Street, Richmond, 
Christchurch – 17 August 2008. 
Reo, Maruia, 104 Lucknow Street, Wairoa – 15 August 
2008. 
Robinson, Kathryn Maria, 23 Cheshire Place, Stoke, 
Nelson – 20 August 2008. 
Ross, Paul, 27 Elliott Street, Taradale, Napier – 20 August 
2008. 
Saunders, Andrea Joy, 53 Macaulay Street, Gleniti, Timaru 
– 19 August 2008. 
Simpson, Michael Shane, 22 Halyard Loop, Haruru Falls, 
Paihia – 17 August 2008. 
Skilling, Rachel Margaret (also known as Smithies, 
Rachel Margaret), 3 Lorn Street, Mataura – 19 August 
2008. 
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Smither, Roydon James, 12 Waldron Crescent, Abbotsford, 
Dunedin – 20 August 2008. 
Soali Sionia, Fuagapepe, 20 Aniseed Grove, Timberlea, 
Upper Hutt – 16 August 2008. 
Sowerby, Louise Maree (also known as Mansfield, Louise 
Maree), 96 Palmer Mill Road, RD 1, Taupo – 19 August 
2008. 
Speck, Judith Thelma, 17B Haseler Crescent, Howick, 
Manukau – 22 August 2008. 
Spencer, Matthew Henry, 8A Lamorna Road, Parklands, 
Christchurch – 19 August 2008. 
Spencer, Shelley Anne (also known as Kett, Shelley 
Anne), 8A Lamorna Road, Parklands, Christchurch –  
17 August 2008. 
Spratt, Mark, 31 High Street, Island Bay, Wellington –  
21 August 2008. 
Stachurski, Michael, 5C Pohutukawa Drive, Paraonui, 
Tokoroa – 18 August 2008. 
Stewart, Michael Andrew, 1/934 Colombo Street,  
St Albans, Christchurch – 16 August 2008. 
Tonkin, Mathew Joel, 60 Marine Parade, North New 
Brighton, Christchurch – 17 August 2008. 
Trudeau, Catherine, 84 Hillsborough Road, Hillsborough, 
Auckland – 15 August 2008. 
Tunui, Kelsey Ropiha, 1B Ramsey Place, Flaxmere, 
Hastings – 16 August 2008. 
van Kessel, Petronella Elizabeth (also known as van 
Kessel, Nellie), 2 Claremont Avenue, Papanui, Christchurch 
– 18 August 2008. 
van Vollenhoven, Nicholas, 19/B Esmonde Road, 
Takapuna, North Shore, Auckland – 16 August 2008. 

Veevers, Neville Robert, 36 Mills Street, Runanga –  
22 August 2008. 
Wallis, Brad Cameron, 28 Cautley Street, Richmond, 
Nelson – 20 August 2008. 
Way, Elwin John, 24C Parker Avenue, Levin – 17 August 
2008. 
Wilson, Jenny Kaiawa, 78 Cargill Street, Papakura, 
Auckland – 18 August 2008. 
Wischnowsky, Peter John, 911 Heretaunga Street, 
Hastings – 22 August 2008. 
OFFICIAL ASSIGNEE. 
Private Bag 4714, Christchurch Mail Centre, 
Christchurch 8140. Freephone: 0508 467 658. Website: 
www.insolvency.govt.nz 
ba6193

In Bankruptcy 
Notice of Order Annulling an Adjudication 
The order of adjudication dated 10 July 2006 against 
Wilson, Bruce (also known as Willson, Bruce), Rotorua, 
was annulled by order of the High Court at Rotorua on  
18 August 2008, pursuant to section 119(1)(b) of the 
Insolvency Act 1967. 
OFFICIAL ASSIGNEE. 
Insolvency and Trustee Service, Private Bag 4714, 
Christchurch. Freephone: 0508 467 658. Website: 
www.insolvency.govt.nz 
ba6198

Company Notices 

APPOINTMENT AND RELEASE OF RECEIVERS / MANAGERS 

Boys Road Holdings Limited (in receivership) 
Notice of Appointment of Receiver and Manager 

Pursuant to Section 8(1) of the Receivership Act 1993 

Brian Soutar, chartered accountant of Christchurch, was 
appointed receiver and manager of Boys Road Holdings 
Limited on 19 August 2008 by Canterbury Finance Limited, 
under the terms of a general security agreement giving the 
holders a secured charge over the whole of the assets of  
the company. 
The Property in Receivership is: All of the company’s 

present and after acquired property. 
The Receiver’s and Manager’s Contact Details Are:

Brian Soutar, Chartered Accountant, Level 9, 137 
Armagh Street, Christchurch 8011. Postal Address: 
PO Box 13223, Christchurch 8141. Telephone: 
(03) 366 0829. Facsimile: (03) 379 3876. Email: 
brian@soutar.co.nz 

Dated this 20th day of August 2008. 
BRIAN SOUTAR, Receiver and Manager. 
ar6150

Flagpole Holdings Limited (in receivership) 
Notice of Appointment of Receiver and Manager 

Pursuant to Section 8(1) of the Receivership Act 1993 

Brian Soutar, chartered accountant of Christchurch, was 
appointed receiver and manager of Flagpole Holdings 
Limited on 19 August 2008 by Canterbury Finance Limited, 
under the terms of a general security agreement giving the 
holders a secured charge over the whole of the assets of  
the company. 
The Property in Receivership is: All of the company’s 

present and after acquired property. 
The Receiver’s and Manager’s Contact Details Are:

Brian Soutar, Chartered Accountant, Level 9, 137 
Armagh Street, Christchurch 8011. Postal Address: 
PO Box 13223, Christchurch 8141. Telephone: 
(03) 366 0829. Facsimile: (03) 379 3876. Email: 
brian@soutar.co.nz 

Dated this 20th day of August 2008. 
BRIAN SOUTAR, Receiver and Manager. 
ar6151
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Ohoka Mountain Downs Limited (in receivership) 
Notice of Appointment of Receiver and Manager 
Pursuant to Section 8(1) of the Receivership Act 1993 
Brian Soutar, chartered accountant of Christchurch, was 
appointed receiver and manager of Ohoka Mountain Downs 
Limited on 19 August 2008 by Canterbury Finance Limited, 
under the terms of a general security agreement giving the 
holders a secured charge over the whole of the assets of  
the company. 
The Property in Receivership is: All of the company’s 

present and after acquired property. 
The Receiver’s and Manager’s Contact Details Are:

Brian Soutar, Chartered Accountant, Level 9, 137 
Armagh Street, Christchurch 8011. Postal Address: 
PO Box 13223, Christchurch 8141. Telephone: 
(03) 366 0829. Facsimile: (03) 379 3876. Email: 
brian@soutar.co.nz 

Dated this 20th day of August 2008. 
BRIAN SOUTAR, Receiver and Manager. 
ar6152

Ohoka Mountain Estates Limited (in receivership) 
Notice of Appointment of Receiver and Manager 
Pursuant to Section 8(1) of the Receivership Act 1993 
Brian Soutar, chartered accountant of Christchurch, was 
appointed receiver and manager of Ohoka Mountain Estates 
Limited on 19 August 2008 by Canterbury Finance Limited, 
under the terms of a general security agreement giving the 
holders a secured charge over the whole of the assets of  
the company. 
The Property in Receivership is: All of the company’s 

present and after acquired property. 
The Receiver’s and Manager’s Contact Details Are:

Brian Soutar, Chartered Accountant, Level 9, 137 
Armagh Street, Christchurch 8011. Postal Address: 
PO Box 13223, Christchurch 8141. Telephone: 
(03) 366 0829. Facsimile: (03) 379 3876. Email: 
brian@soutar.co.nz 

Dated this 20th day of August 2008. 
BRIAN SOUTAR, Receiver and Manager. 
ar6153

Ohoka Mountain Views Limited (in receivership) 
Notice of Appointment of Receiver and Manager 
Pursuant to Section 8(1) of the Receivership Act 1993 
Brian Soutar, chartered accountant of Christchurch, was 
appointed receiver and manager of Ohoka Mountain Views 
Limited on 19 August 2008 by Canterbury Finance Limited, 
under the terms of a general security agreement giving the 
holders a secured charge over the whole of the assets of  
the company. 
The Property in Receivership is: All of the company’s 

present and after acquired property. 
The Receiver’s and Manager’s Contact Details Are:

Brian Soutar, Chartered Accountant, Level 9, 137 
Armagh Street, Christchurch 8011. Postal Address: 
PO Box 13223, Christchurch 8141. Telephone: 
(03) 366 0829. Facsimile: (03) 379 3876. Email: 
brian@soutar.co.nz 

Dated this 20th day of August 2008. 
BRIAN SOUTAR, Receiver and Manager. 
ar6154

Sunrise Plant Hire Limited, Sunrise Earthmovers 
Limited and Sunrise Labour Hire Limited  
(all in receivership) 
Notice of Appointment of Receivers and Managers 
Pursuant to Section 8(1) of the Receiverships Act 1993 
On Tuesday, 19 August 2008 at 11.00am, it was resolved by 
Marac Finance Limited that the above-named companies be 
placed into receivership pursuant to clause 8 of General 
Security Deeds (“GSDs”) granted by the above-named 
companies in favour of Marac Finance Limited. 
Marac Finance Limited now exercises that power by 
appointing Malcolm David Innes-Jones and Steven Paul 
Cammish, of BDO Spicers, Chartered Accountants of 
Auckland, jointly and severally to be receivers and 
managers of all of the above-named companies’ property, 
being the property charged by the GSDs with effect from the 
date of this notice and with all the powers conferred by and 
subject to the terms and conditions of the GSDs.  
Creditors May Direct Enquiries to: Warren Newth, BDO 
Spicers, PO Box 51563, Pakuranga, Auckland. Telephone: 
(09) 274 9340. Facsimile: (09) 274 0863. 
ar6141

R A & S L Jackson Limited (in receivership) 
Notice of Appointment of Receivers and Managers 
Pursuant to Section 8(1) of the Receiverships Act 1993 
Stephen John Tubbs, chartered accountant, and Colin 
Anthony Gower, insolvency practitioner, both of 
Christchurch, were appointed joint receivers and managers 
of R A & S L Jackson Limited on 18 August 2008 by 
Wholesale Distributors Limited and Wholesale Services 
Limited under the terms of a deed of debenture and 
guarantee giving the holders a secured charge over the 
whole of the assets of the company. 
The Property in Receivership is: All of the company’s 

present and after acquired property. 
The Receivers’ and Managers’ Office Address is: BDO

Spicers, Level 6, 148 Victoria Street, Christchurch 8013.  
The Receivers’ and Managers’ Postal Address and  

Contact Details Are: BDO Spicers, PO Box 246, 
Christchurch Mail Centre, Christchurch 8140. 
Telephone: (03) 943 6094. Facsimile: (03) 353 5526. 
Email: jim.barber@chc.bdospicers.com  

Dated this 19th day of August 2008. 
COLIN GOWER, Joint Receiver and Manager. 
Note: The joint receivers and managers act as agents of the 
company, without personal liability. 
ar6106

Intercryll Design & Fabrication Limited  
(in receivership) 
Notice of Ceasing to Act as Receivers and Managers 
Pursuant to Section 29 of the Receiverships Act 1993 
Company No.: 1012072 
We, Andrew John McKay and John Joseph Cregten, 
chartered accountants of Corporate Finance Limited, 
Auckland, have hereby given notice that we ceased to act  
as receivers and managers of the above-named company on 
18 August 2008. 
Dated this 18th day of August 2008. 
A. J. MCKAY and J. J. CREGTEN, Receivers and Managers. 
ar6100
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APPOINTMENT AND RELEASE OF LIQUIDATORS 

Appointment of Liquidator 
The official assignee advises the following liquidations: 
11 August 2008 
Buenavista (NZ) Limited.
Manila International Limited.
18 August 2008 
Manawatu Security Services (2005) Limited.
OFFICIAL ASSIGNEE. 
Private Bag 4714, Christchurch Mail Centre, 
Christchurch 8140. Freephone: 0508 467 658. Website: 
www.insolvency.govt.nz 
al6191

Securaport Limited and Empire Construction (NZ) 
Limited (both in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators 
Pursuant to Section 255(2) of the Companies Act 1993 
Iain Bruce Shephard and Christine Margaret Dunphy  
were appointed jointly and severally as liquidators of the 
above-named companies, pursuant to a special resolution of 
shareholders entered into each company’s minute book, 
under section 241(2)(a) of the Companies Act 1993, on the 
date and times below: 
18 August 2008 
Securaport Limited (in liquidation) at 8.00am. 
Empire Construction (NZ) Limited (in liquidation) at 

10.00am. 
Dated at Wellington this 18th day of August 2008. 
CHRIS DUNPHY, Liquidator. 
Address for Service: Shephard Dunphy Limited, Level 2, 
Zephyr House, 82 Willis Street, Wellington. Telephone: 
(04) 473 6747. Facsimile: (04) 473 6748. 
Postal Address for Service: Shephard Dunphy Limited, 
PO Box 11793, Wellington. 
For Enquiries Contact: Jayme Dixon. 
al6102

Total Machinery Limited, Kai Time Limited and
Inano Enterprises Trust  
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators 
Kenneth Peter Brown and Thomas Lee Rodewald were 
appointed joint and several liquidators of the entities on the 
date and times below: 
18 August 2008 
Total Machinery Limited at 11.16am. 
Kai Time Limited at 11.22am. 
Inano Enterprises Trust at 11.28am. 
KENNETH PETER BROWN, Joint Liquidator. 
Address of Liquidators: Rodewald Hart Brown Limited, 
PO Box 15660, Tauranga 3144. Telephone: (07) 571 6280. 
Website: www.rhb.co.nz 
al6216

Orakei Group (2007) Limited (in liquidation)
Public Notice of Appointment of Liquidator 
It was resolved by special resolution of the shareholders, 
pursuant to section 241(2)(a) of the Companies Act 1993, 
that the company be liquidated and that Grant Bruce 

Reynolds, insolvency practitioner of Auckland, be appointed 
liquidator for the purpose. 
The company was placed into liquidation on the date and 
time below: 
21 August 2008 
Orakei Group (2007) Limited at 9.00am. 
Creditors and shareholders may direct their enquiries to 
Grant Reynolds during normal business hours at the address 
and contact numbers stated below.  
GRANT BRUCE REYNOLDS, Liquidator. 
Address of Liquidator: Reynolds and Associates Limited, 
PO Box 259059, Greenmount, Auckland. Telephone: 
(09) 526 0743. Facsimile: (09) 526 0748. 
al6230

Landmark Builders Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators 
Pursuant to Section 241(2)(c) of the Companies Act 1993 
Gregory John Sherriff, insolvency specialist, and David 
Stuart Vance, chartered accountant, were appointed 
liquidators jointly and severally of the company by the High 
Court at Palmerston North on the date and time below: 
18 August 2008  
Landmark Builders Limited (in liquidation) at 10.32am. 
Notice to Creditors to Lodge Claims 
The liquidators have fixed 22 September 2008, as the last 
day for creditors to make their claims and establish any 
priority their claims may have. 
Creditors who have not made a claim at the date a 
distribution is declared will be excluded from the benefit 
of that distribution and those creditors may not object to 
that distribution. 
Enquiries for information relating to the liquidation may  
be made to Logan Nicholls at Deloitte, Levels 11–16, 
Deloitte House, 10 Brandon Street, Wellington. Postal
Address: PO Box 1990, Wellington. Telephone: 
(04) 472 1677. Facsimile: (04) 472 8023. 
DAVID VANCE, Liquidator. 
Note: Any creditors claiming a security interest in respect  
of the above-named company should provide details to the 
liquidators urgently. 
al6224

Japanese Performance Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators 
Pursuant to Section 241(2)(a) of the Companies Act 1993 
Gregory John Sherriff, insolvency specialist, and David 
Stuart Vance, chartered accountant, were appointed 
liquidators jointly and severally of the company by a special 
shareholders’ resolution on the date and time below: 
19 August 2008  
Japanese Performance Limited (in liquidation) at 3.15pm. 
Notice to Creditors to Lodge Claims 
The liquidators have fixed 23 September 2008, as the last 
day for creditors to make their claims and establish any 
priority their claims may have. 
Creditors who have not made a claim at the date a 
distribution is declared will be excluded from the benefit 
of that distribution and those creditors may not object to 
that distribution. 
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Enquiries for information relating to the liquidation may  
be made to Logan Nicholls at Deloitte, Levels 11–16, 
Deloitte House, 10 Brandon Street, Wellington. Postal
Address: PO Box 1990, Wellington. Telephone: 
(04) 472 1677. Facsimile: (04) 472 8023. 
DAVID VANCE, Liquidator. 
Note: Any creditors claiming a security interest in respect  
of the above-named company should provide details to the 
liquidators urgently. 
al6225

Public Notice of Appointment of Liquidators 
On 19 August 2008 at 10.00am, by special resolution of   
the shareholders pursuant to the Companies Act 1993, the 
following companies were placed into liquidation and 
Andrew John McKay and John Joseph Cregten, of 
Auckland, were appointed joint and several liquidators: 

Best Companies South Limited (in liquidation). 
BNR Foundation Group Limited (in liquidation). 
Commercial & Industrial Finance Limited

(in liquidation). 
Complete Financial Solutions Limited (in liquidation). 
FP Administration Services Limited (in liquidation). 
FP Advisory Limited (in liquidation). 
FP Dunedin Limited (in liquidation). 
FP North Limited (in liquidation). 
FP Platform Limited (in liquidation). 
FP South Limited (in liquidation). 
FP Structured Finance Limited (in liquidation). 
FP Treasury Limited (in liquidation). 
FP West Limited (in liquidation). 
GTF Holdings Limited (in liquidation). 
Investor Centre Limited (in liquidation). 
Investor Group Limited (in liquidation). 
Jones Financial Services Limited (in liquidation). 
Micentre Limited (in liquidation). 
NFS Group Limited (in liquidation). 

Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims 
We hereby fix 30 September 2008, as the date on or before 
which the creditors of the companies are to make their 
claims and to establish any priority their claims may have 
under section 304 of the Companies Act 1993. 
Dated at Auckland this 19th day of August 2008. 
A. J. MCKAY, Liquidator. 
Creditors and Shareholders May Direct Their Enquiries to:
Sri Maxwell, Level 15, AMP Centre, 29 Customs Street 
West (PO Box 532), Auckland. Telephone: (09) 358 1230. 
Facsimile: (09) 358 3646. 
al6159

Featherston Hotel Limited and Dream Homes 
Limited (both in liquidation)  
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators 
John Howard Ross Fisk, chartered accountant, and Craig 
Alexander Sanson, insolvency practitioner, both of 
Wellington, were appointed joint and several liquidators  
of the companies by the High Court, pursuant to section 
241(2)(c) of the Companies Act 1993 (“the Act”), on 
18 August 2008 at the times stated: 

Featherston Hotel Limited at 10.16am. 
Dream Homes Limited at 10.40am. 

Notice to Creditors to Claim 
Notice is given that as liquidators of the companies, we fix 
17 October 2008, as the day on or before which the creditors 
of the companies are to make their claims and to establish 
any priority their claims may have, under section 312 of the 
Act, or to be excluded from the benefit of any distribution 
made before the debts are claimed or, as the case may be, 
from objecting to the distribution. 
Dated this 18th day of August 2008. 
CRAIG ALEXANDER SANSON, Liquidator. 
Claims Are to be Forwarded and Creditors and Shareholders 
May Direct Enquiries to: C/o PricewaterhouseCoopers, 
113–119 The Terrace (PO Box 243), Wellington. 
Telephone: (04) 462 7015. Facsimile: (04) 462 7492 
(Attention: Russell D. Fildes). 
al6095

Infoscreens Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators and
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims 
Notice is hereby given that, in accordance with section 
255(2) of the Companies Act 1993, the High Court at 
Auckland on 19 August 2008 at 10.21am, appointed John 
Trevor Whittfield and Peri Micaela Finnigan, insolvency 
practitioners of Auckland, jointly and severally as 
liquidators of the above-named company. 
The undersigned does hereby fix Thursday, 18 September 
2008, as the day on or before which the creditors of the 
company are to prove their debts or claims and to establish 
any title they may have to priority, under section 312 of the 
Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of 
any distribution made before the debts are proved or, as the 
case may be, from objecting to the distribution. 
JOHN T. WHITTFIELD, Liquidator. 
Date of Liquidation: 19 August 2008. 
Address of Liquidators: McDonald Vague, PO Box 
6092, Wellesley Street, Auckland 1141. Telephone: 
(09) 303 0506. Facsimile: (09) 303 0508. Website: 
www.mvp.co.nz 
Enquiries to: Daniel Zhang. Telephone: (09) 306 3356. 
al6194

Concrete Works Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators and
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims 
Notice is hereby given that, in accordance with section 
241 of the Companies Act 1993, the shareholder of the  
above-named company on 20 August 2008 at 1.30pm, 
appointed John Trevor Whittfield and Peri Micaela 
Finnigan, insolvency practitioners of Auckland, jointly and 
severally as liquidators of the above-named company. 
The undersigned does hereby fix Tuesday, 30 September 
2008, as the day on or before which the creditors of the 
company are to prove their debts or claims and to establish 
any title they may have to priority, under section 312 of the 
Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of 
any distribution made before the debts are proved or, as the 
case may be, from objecting to the distribution. 
JOHN T. WHITTFIELD, Liquidator. 
Date of Liquidation: 20 August 2008. 
Address of Liquidators: McDonald Vague, PO Box 
6092, Wellesley Street, Auckland 1141. Telephone: 
(09) 303 0506. Facsimile: (09) 303 0508. Website: 
www.mvp.co.nz 
Enquiries to: Jonathan Barrett. Telephone: (09) 306 3357. 
al6168
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Wimbleweather Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators and
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims 
Notice is hereby given that, subsequent to a resolution as to 
solvency and in accordance with section 241(2)(a) of the 
Companies Act 1993, the shareholder of the above-named 
company on 22 August 2008 at 4.30pm, appointed Victoria 
Toon and Peri Micaela Finnigan, chartered accountants  
of Auckland, jointly and severally as liquidators of the 
above-named company. 
The undersigned does hereby fix 25 September 2008, as the 
day on or before which the creditors of the company are to 
prove their debts or claims and to establish any title they 
may have to priority, under section 312 of the Companies 
Act 1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of any 
distribution made before the debts are proved or, as the case 
may be, from objecting to the distribution. 
VICTORIA TOON, Liquidator.  
Date of Liquidation: 22 August 2008. 
Address of Liquidators: McDonald Vague, Chartered 
Accountants, PO Box 6092, Wellesley Street, Auckland 
1141. Telephone: (09) 303 0506. Facsimile: (09) 303 0508. 
Enquiries to: Victoria Toon. 
Note: This is a solvent liquidation and the liquidation is 
a result of the restructuring of the business affairs of the 
shareholder. 
al6241

Defunct Limited* (in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators and
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims 
Notice is hereby given that, subsequent to a resolution as to 
solvency and in accordance with section 241(2)(a) of the 
Companies Act 1993, the shareholders of the above-named 
company on 22 August 2008 at 4.30pm, appointed Victoria 
Toon and Peri Micaela Finnigan, chartered accountants  
of Auckland, jointly and severally as liquidators of the 
above-named company. 
The undersigned does hereby fix 25 September 2008, as the 
day on or before which the creditors of the company are to 
prove their debts or claims and to establish any title they 
may have to priority, under section 312 of the Companies 
Act 1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of any 
distribution made before the debts are proved or, as the case 
may be, from objecting to the distribution. 
VICTORIA TOON, Liquidator.  
Date of Liquidation: 22 August 2008. 
Address of Liquidators: McDonald Vague, Chartered 
Accountants, PO Box 6092, Wellesley Street, Auckland 
1141. Telephone: (09) 303 0506. Facsimile: (09) 303 0508. 
Enquiries to: Victoria Toon. 
Note: This is a solvent liquidation. The business assets have 
been sold (and the name Betta-Mesh (NZ) Limited transferred 
to the purchasing entity) and the shareholders now wish to 
liquidate the company. All valid creditors will be paid. 
*This company was formerly Betta-Mesh (NZ) Limited 
until 30 June 2008. 
al6239

Scandium NZ Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators 
Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 241(2)(a)  
of the Companies Act 1993, Timothy Wilson Downes  
and Stephanie Beth Jeffreys, insolvency practitioners and 
chartered accountants of Grant Thornton Auckland Limited, 

were appointed jointly and severally as liquidators of 
Scandium NZ Limited. 
The liquidation commenced on 13 August 2008 at 10.30am.  
The directors have resolved that the company is solvent and 
will be able to pay its debts. 
A copy of that resolution has been delivered to the Registrar 
of Companies pursuant to section 243(8) of the Companies 
Act 1993. 
Notice to Creditors to Claim 
Notice is also given that the liquidators hereby fix  
12 September 2008, as the date on or before which the 
creditors of the company are to make their claims and to 
establish any priority their claims may have, under section 
312 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from 
the benefit of any distribution made before their claims 
are made or, as the case may be, from objecting to any 
distribution. 
Enquiries may be directed during normal business hours 
to Nick Hawken at Grant Thornton Auckland Limited, 
152 Fanshawe Street, Auckland. Telephone: (09) 308 2570.  
Dated this 13th day of August 2008. 
TIMOTHY WILSON DOWNES. 
Address for Service: Grant Thornton Auckland Limited, 
PO Box 1961, Auckland. 
Note: The company is solvent and is being liquidated as 
it has completed the purpose for which it was incorporated. 
al6107

Chook’s Bar Ltd (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator and
Notice to Creditors to Claim 
Pursuant to Section 255(2) of the Companies Act 1993 
In the matter of section 241(2)(c) of the Companies Act 

1993, and in the matter of Chook’s Bar Limited:
Notice is hereby given that the company was placed into 
liquidation on 18 August 2008 at 11.37am, with the 
appointment of Grant Bruce Reynolds as liquidator. 
The liquidator fixes 20 September 2008, as the day on or 
before which the creditors of the company are to prove their 
debts or claims and to establish any title they may have to 
priority, under section 312 of the Companies Act 1993, or  
to be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made 
before the debts are proved or, as the case may be, from 
objecting to the distribution. 
Dated at Auckland this 21st day of August 2008. 
GRANT BRUCE REYNOLDS. 
Address for Service: Reynolds and Associates Limited,  
PO Box 259059, Greenmount, Auckland. Telephone: 
(09) 526 0743. Facsimile: (09) 526 0748. 
al6165

Quaystone CBD Limited (formerly Blue Chip CBD 
Limited) (in liquidation)
The Companies Act 1993 
The above-named company was placed into liquidation by a 
special resolution of shareholders dated the 18th day of 
August 2008 at 12.30pm.  
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators 
Gareth Russel Hoole and Kevin David Pitfield were 
appointed joint and several liquidators pursuant to section 
241(2)(a). 
Notice of Meeting of Creditors  
Pursuant to section 245 of the Companies Act, the liquidators 
do not intend calling a meeting of creditors on the basis that 
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there are limited known creditors of the company and 
limited assets available to the liquidators from which to 
realise funds for the liquidation estate.  
However, should any creditor require that a meeting be 
convened, please inform the liquidators of that request, in 
writing, by 12 September 2008.  
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims 
Notice is given that the liquidators fix 26 September 2008, 
as the day on or before which creditors of the company are 
to make their claims and to establish any priority their 
claims may have, under section 312 of the Companies Act 
1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of any distribution 
made before their claims are made or, as the case may be, 
from objecting to any distribution. 
Dated this 22nd day of August 2008.  
GARETH RUSSEL HOOLE and KEVIN DAVID 
PITFIELD, Joint Liquidators. 
The Address and Telephone Number to Which, During 
Normal Business Hours, Enquiries May be Directed by 
a Creditor or Member: Staples Rodway Limited, Chartered 
Accountants, PO Box 3899, Auckland. Telephone: 
(09) 309 0463. 
al6215

D J McIntosh Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator 
Kevin John Gilligan, of Auckland, was appointed as 
liquidator of D J McIntosh Limited (in liquidation) by 
special resolution of its shareholders under section 241(2)(a) 
of the Companies Act 1993 (“the Act”). 
The liquidation commenced on 25 August 2008 at 11.30am.  
The director has resolved that the company, being solvent, 
will be able to pay its debts. 
Notice of that resolution has been filed with the Registrar of 
Companies in accordance with section 243(8) of the Act. 
Notice to Creditors to Make Claims
The liquidator fixes 30 September 2008, as the day on or 
before which any creditors of the company are to make their 
claims and establish any priority, under section 312 of the 
Act, or to be excluded from the benefit of any distribution 
or, as the case may be, from objecting to any distribution. 
Notice of Intention to Remove Company From  
the Register 
The liquidator intends to apply to the Registrar of Companies 
at Auckland to remove the company from the Register, under 
section 318(1)(e) of the Act, on the grounds that the liquidator 
has completed his duties and has delivered to the Registrar 
the documents referred to in section 257(1)(a) of the Act.  
Objections to remove, under section 321 of the Act, must be 
made in writing to the Registrar within 20 working days of 
the date of this notice. 
Dated this 25th day of August 2008. 
KEVIN J. GILLIGAN, Liquidator. 
Creditors May Direct Their Enquiries to the Liquidator 
at: 6/135 Broadway, Newmarket, Auckland 1023. Postal 
Address: PO Box 26022, Epsom, Auckland 1344. 
Telephone: (09) 834 4486. Facsimile: (09) 834 4990. 
al6256

West City Holdings Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator 
Kevin John Gilligan, of Auckland, was appointed as 
liquidator of West City Holdings Limited (in liquidation) by 
special resolution of its shareholders under section 241(2)(a) 
of the Companies Act 1993 (“the Act”). 

The liquidation commenced on 21 August 2008 at 2.00pm. 
The directors have resolved that the company, being solvent, 
will be able to pay its debts. 
Notice of that resolution has been filed with the Registrar of 
Companies in accordance with section 243(8) of the Act. 
Notice to Creditors to Make Claims
The liquidator fixes 22 September 2008, as the day on or 
before which any creditors of the company are to make their 
claims and to establish any priority, under section 312 of the 
Act, or to be excluded from the benefit of any distribution 
or, as the case may be, from objecting to any distribution. 
Notice of Intention to Remove Company From  
the Register 
The liquidator intends to apply to the Registrar of Companies 
at Auckland to remove the company from the Register, under 
section 318(1)(e) of the Act, on the grounds that the liquidator 
has completed his duties and has delivered to the Registrar 
the documents referred to in section 257(1)(a) of the Act.  
Objections to remove, under section 321 of the Act, must be 
made in writing to the Registrar within 20 working days of 
the date of this notice. 
Dated this 21st day of August 2008. 
KEVIN J. GILLIGAN, Liquidator. 
Creditors May Direct Their Enquiries to the Liquidator 
at: 6/135 Broadway, Newmarket, Auckland 1023. Postal 
Address: PO Box 26022, Epsom, Auckland 1344. 
Telephone: (09) 834 4486. Facsimile: (09) 834 4990. 
al6174

Hamilton Transport Limited (in liquidation)
Public Notice of Appointment of Liquidator 
The Companies Act 1993 
On 19 August 2008, it was resolved by special resolution, 
pursuant to section 241(2)(a) of the Companies Act 1993, 
that the company be liquidated and that Kim S. Thompson, 
insolvency practitioner of Hamilton, be appointed liquidator. 
The liquidation commenced on 19 August 2008. 
Notice to Creditors to Claim 
Notice is also given that the liquidator hereby fixes  
26 September 2008, as the day on or before which the 
creditors of the company are to prove their debts or claims 
and to establish any title that they may have to priority, 
under section 304 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be 
excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before 
the debts are proved or, as the case may be, from objecting 
to the distribution. 
Creditors and shareholders may direct enquiries to me 
during normal business hours at the address and contact 
numbers stated below. 
Dated this 21st day of August 2008. 
KIM S. THOMPSON, Liquidator. 
Address of Liquidator: PO Box 1027, Hamilton. 
Telephone: (07) 834 6813. Facsimile: (07) 834 6104. Email: 
kim@kstca.co.nz 
al6160

Everest Fashions Limited (in liquidation)
Public Notice of Appointment of Liquidators and 
Notice to Creditors to Claim 
Pursuant to Section 255(2)(a) of the Companies Act 1993 
On 18 August 2008, it was resolved by special resolution, 
pursuant to section 241(2)(a) of the Companies Act 1993, 
that Everest Fashions Limited be liquidated and that 
Roderick T. McKenzie and Lyn M. Carey, of McKenzie  
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& Partners Limited, Chartered Accountants, Palmerston 
North, be appointed liquidators. 
The liquidation commenced on 18 August 2008 at 9.30am. 
The liquidators have fixed 26 September 2008, as the last 
day for creditors to make their claims and establish any 
priority their claims may have under section 312 of the 
Companies Act 1993. 
Creditors who have not made a claim at the date a 
distribution is declared may be excluded from the benefit of 
that distribution and may not object to that distribution. 
Any enquiries may be directed to the liquidators during 
normal business hours at the address and contact numbers 
stated below. 
RODERICK THOMAS MCKENZIE and LYN MAREE 
CAREY, Liquidators. 
Address for Service: McKenzie & Partners Limited, Level 1, 
484 Main Street (PO Box 12014), Palmerston North. 
Telephone: (06) 354 9639. Facsimile: (06) 356 2028. 
al6093

Dolphin Construction Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators 
The Companies Act 1993 
Notice is hereby given that on 8 August 2008 at 7.30pm, it 
was resolved by special resolution of shareholders, pursuant 
to section 241(2)(a) of the Companies Act 1993, that 
Dolphin Construction Limited be liquidated and that Digby 
John Noyce and Keith Mawdsley, chartered accountants of 
RES Corporate Services Limited, be appointed joint and 
several liquidators for that purpose. 
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims 
Notice is given that the liquidators have fixed 8 September 
2008, as the day on or before which the creditors of the 
above-named company are to make their claims and establish 
any priority their claims may have, under section 312, or to 
be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before 
the claims are made or, as the case may be, from objecting 
to the distribution. 
Creditors and members may direct enquiries to the 
liquidators during normal business hours at the address and 
contact numbers stated below. 
DIGBY JOHN NOYCE and KEITH MAWDSLEY, Joint and 
Several Liquidators. 
Address of Liquidators: RES Corporate Services Limited, 
PO Box 302612, North Harbour, Auckland. Telephone: 
(09) 918 3690. Facsimile: (09) 918 3691.  
al6137

APL One Limited (in liquidation) (formerly Augusta 
Properties Limited)
Public Notice of Appointment of Liquidators 
Pursuant to Section 255(2)(a) of the Companies Act 1993 
Notice is hereby given that on 14 August 2008 at 11.00am,  
it was resolved by special resolution of the shareholders, 
pursuant to section 241(2)(a) of the Companies Act 1993,  
that APL One Limited (in liquidation) be put into liquidation 
and that Amanda-Jane Atkins and Glen David Gernhoefer, 
chartered accountants of Auckland, be appointed joint and 
several liquidators for that purpose. 
A solvency certificate has been filed in accordance with 
section 243(9) of the Companies Act 1993. 
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims 
Notice is hereby given that the liquidators fix 26 September 
2008, as the day on or before which the creditors of the 
company are to make their claims and to establish any 

priority their claims may have, under section 312 of the 
Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of 
any distribution made before their claims are made or, as the 
case may be, from objecting to any distribution. 
Creditors and shareholders may direct enquiries to us during 
normal business hours at the address and contact numbers 
stated below. 
Dated this 28th day of August 2008. 
AMANDA-JANE ATKINS and GLEN DAVID 
GERNHOEFER, Liquidators. 
Address for Service: WHK Gosling Chapman Partnership, 
Level 6, WHK Gosling Chapman Tower, 51–53 Shortland 
Street, Auckland 1010. Postal Address: PO Box 158, 
Auckland 1140. Telephone: (09) 303 4586. Facsimile: 
(09) 309 1198. 
Enquiries to: Lisa McGowan. Telephone: (09) 968 8521. 
Note: This company is solvent and the liquidation is a result 
of the restructuring of the affairs of the shareholders. 
al6120

National Finance 2000 Limited (in receivership and 
in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators 
Bernard Spencer Montgomerie and Stuart James 
Cunningham, insolvency practitioners of Auckland, were 
appointed joint and several liquidators under section 
241(2)(c) of the Companies Act 1993 by order of the High 
Court on 1 August 2008 at 11.14am. 
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims 
Notice is given that the liquidators hereby fix 19 September 
2008, as the day on or before which the creditors of the 
company are to make their claims and to establish any 
priority their claims may have, under section 312 of the 
Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of 
any distribution made before the claims are made or, as the 
case may be, from objecting to any distribution. 
Dated this 18th day of August 2008. 
BERNARD SPENCER MONTGOMERIE, Liquidator. 
The Address and Contact Numbers to Which, During 
Normal Business Hours, Enquiries May be Directed by 
a Creditor or Member: Montgomerie & Associates, 
Insolvency Practitioners, PO Box 65, Auckland 1140. 
Telephone: (09) 368 7672. Facsimile: (09) 307 0174. Email: 
bsm@montgomerie.co.nz  
Note: The liquidators are making applications to the High 
Court to apply for dispensation to put all reports on the 
liquidators’ website www.montgomerie.co.nz under NatFin.
al6091

Monza-Zen Limited (in liquidation) 
Public Notice of Appointment of Liquidators 
Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 241(2)(a) of 
the Companies Act 1993, Michael John Turner and Stephen 
Alan Dunbar, chartered accountants of Polson Higgs, were 
appointed liquidators of Monza-Zen Limited. 
The liquidation commenced on 22 August 2008 at 5.00pm. 
Notice to Creditors to Claim 
Notice is also given that the liquidators hereby fix  
25 September 2008, as the day on or before which the 
creditors of the company are to make their claims and to 
establish any priority their claims may have under section 
312 of the Companies Act 1993. 
Enquiries may be directed by a creditor or shareholder of the 
company during normal business hours to Su Jiahua at 139 
Moray Place, Dunedin, or telephone (03) 479 4823. 
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Dated this 22nd day of August 2008. 
MICHAEL JOHN TURNER and STEPHEN ALAN 
DUNBAR, Liquidators. 
Address for Service: Polson Higgs, PO Box 5346, Dunedin. 
al6235

Alex Spa Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator and
Notice of Meeting of Creditors 
Pursuant to Section 255(2)(a) of the Companies Act 1993  
Notice is hereby given that the liquidation of the 
above-named company commenced on 20 August 2008 at 
10.25am when Murray G. Allott, chartered accountant of 
Christchurch, was appointed as liquidator, in accordance 
with section 241(2)(c) of the Companies Act 1993, by order 
of the High Court at Auckland. 
Pursuant to section 245 of the Companies Act 1993, the 
liquidator will dispense with a meeting of creditors in order to 
keep costs to a minimum and maximise returns to creditors. 
Any enquiries by creditors or shareholders may be directed 
to the liquidator. 
MURRAY G. ALLOTT, Liquidator. 
Address of Liquidator: 111 Bealey Avenue, Christchurch 
8013. Postal Address: PO Box 29432, Christchurch 8540. 
Telephone: (03) 365 1028. Facsimile: (03) 365 6400. Email: 
murray@profitco.co.nz 
Note: Any creditors claiming a security interest in respect of 
this company should provide details to the liquidator urgently. 
al6223

Northern Bakeries Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator  
Pursuant to Section 255(2)(a) of the Companies Act 1993 
In the matter of the Companies Act 1993, and in the matter 

of Northern Bakeries Limited (in liquidation): 
Notice is hereby given that on 22 August 2008 at 10.00am, 
the shareholders of Northern Bakeries Limited passed a 
special resolution, pursuant to section 241 of the Companies 
Act 1993, that Leah Veronica Peacock, chartered accountant 
of Whangarei, be appointed liquidator of the company. 
A resolution as to solvency, pursuant to section 243(8) of 
the Companies Act 1993, has been passed by the directors. 
Notice to Creditors to Claim 
Pursuant to Regulation 12(2) of the Companies Act 1993 
Liquidation Regulations 1994 
The liquidator hereby fixes 30 September 2008, as the day 
on or before which the creditors of the company are to make 
their claims and to establish any priority their claims may 
have under section 312 of the Companies Act 1993. 
Dated at Whangarei this 22nd day of August 2008. 
L. V. PEACOCK, Liquidator. 
Any Enquiries in This Matter Should be Addressed to the 
Liquidator at the Offices of: Sudburys Limited, Chartered 
Accountants, 1st Floor, Michael Hill Building, 25 Rathbone 
Street (PO Box 154), Whangarei. Telephone: (09) 438 1113. 
al6212

BPS Autos Limited (formerly Wholesale Autos 
Limited) (in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator and
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims 
Notice is hereby given that, in accordance with section 
241 of the Companies Act 1993, the shareholder of the 

above-named company on 18 August 2008 at 10.00am, 
appointed Iain McLennan, insolvency practitioner of 
Auckland, as liquidator of the above-named company. 
The undersigned does hereby fix 30 September 2008, as the 
day on or before which the creditors of the company are to 
prove their debts or claims and to establish any title they 
may have to priority, under section 312 of the Companies 
Act 1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of any 
distribution made before the debts are proved or, as the case 
may be, from objecting to the distribution. 
IAIN MCLENNAN, Liquidator. 
Date of Liquidation: 18 August 2008. 
Address of Liquidator: McLennan Associates, Insolvency 
Advisers, c/o Level 4, 143 Nelson Street, Auckland 1010. 
Postal Address: PO Box 5121, Wellesley Street, Auckland 
1141. Telephone: (09) 303 9512. Facsimile: (09) 303 0508. 
al6156

Eustruct Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators  
Take notice that Eustruct Limited (in liquidation) was 
ordered by the High Court at Christchurch, pursuant to 
section 241(2)(c) of the Companies Act 1993, on 18 August 
2008 to be put into liquidation. 
Iain Andrew Nellies and Wayne John Deuchrass were 
appointed liquidators jointly and severally. 
The liquidation commenced on 18 August 2008 at 10.47am. 
Creditors may make enquiries to the liquidators, whose 
address is c/o Insolvency Management Limited, Level 1, 
148 Victoria Street (PO Box 13401), Christchurch. 
al6254

Flagpole Holdings Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators  
Take notice that Flagpole Holdings Limited (in liquidation) 
resolved, pursuant to section 241(2)(a) of the Companies 
Act 1993, on 20 August 2008 to be put into liquidation. 
Iain Andrew Nellies and Wayne John Deuchrass were 
appointed liquidators jointly and severally. 
The liquidation commenced on 20 August 2008 at 2.00pm. 
Creditors may make enquiries to the liquidators, whose 
address is c/o Insolvency Management Limited, Level 1, 
148 Victoria Street (PO Box 13401), Christchurch. 
al6252

Ohoka Mountain Views Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators  
Take notice that Ohoka Mountain Views Limited 
(in liquidation) resolved, pursuant to section 241(2)(a) of 
the Companies Act 1993, on 20 August 2008 to be put 
into liquidation. 
Iain Andrew Nellies and Wayne John Deuchrass were 
appointed liquidators jointly and severally. 
The liquidation commenced on 20 August 2008 at 2.00pm. 
Creditors may make enquiries to the liquidators, whose 
address is c/o Insolvency Management Limited, Level 1, 
148 Victoria Street (PO Box 13401), Christchurch. 
al6253

Albany Design Limited 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators 
On 22 August 2008 at 10.00am, in accordance with section 
241 of the Companies Act 1993, the shareholders of the 
above-named company by special resolution appointed 
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Gerald Stanley Rea and Paul Graham Sargison, chartered 
accountants of Auckland, as liquidators of the above-named 
company. 
The directors have resolved that the company will be able to 
pay its debts.  
Pursuant to section 243(8) of the Companies Act 1993, a 
copy of the resolution has been delivered to the Registrar of 
Companies. 
G. S. REA, Joint Liquidator. 
Enquiries to: Gerry Rea Partners, PO Box 3015, Auckland. 
Telephone: (09) 377 3099. Facsimile: (09) 377 3098.  
al6234

SAI Construction Limited 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators and  
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims
Notice is hereby given that, in accordance with section 
241(2)(c) of the Companies Act 1993, on 22 August 2008  
at 10.07am, Paul Graham Sargison and John Maurice  
Leonard, chartered accountants of Auckland, were appointed 
liquidators of the company by the High Court. 
The undersigned does hereby fix 24 September 2008, as the 
day on or before which the creditors of the company are to 
prove their debts or claims and to establish any title they 
may have to priority, under section 312 of the Companies 
Act 1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of any 
distribution made before the debts are proved or, as the case 
may be, from objecting to the distribution. 
P. G. SARGISON, Joint Liquidator. 
Enquiries to: Gerry Rea Partners, PO Box 3015, Auckland. 
Telephone: (09) 377 3099. Facsimile: (09) 377 3098. 
al6226

Clearsky Dairy No.1 Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator and
Notice to Creditors to Claim 
Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 241(2)(a) 
of the Companies Act 1993, the undersigned was appointed 
liquidator of the above-named company by a special 
resolution of the shareholders. 
A certificate of solvency, pursuant to section 243(8) of the 
Companies Act 1993, has been completed by the directors. 
The liquidation commenced on 19 August 2008. 
The undersigned does hereby fix 19 September 2008, as the 
day on or before which the creditors of the company are to 
prove their debts or claims and to establish any priority 
their claims may have under section 312 of the Companies 
Act 1993. 
Dated this 19th day of August 2008. 
WARREN GEORGE CANT. 
Address for Service: Level 7, Southern Cross Building,  
61 High Street, Auckland. Telephone: (09) 309 2040.  
al6117

Katui Holdings Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator and
Notice to Creditors to Claim 
Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 241(2)(a)  
of the Companies Act 1993, the undersigned was appointed 
liquidator of the above-named company by a special 
resolution of the shareholders. 
A certificate of solvency, pursuant to section 243(8) of the 
Companies Act 1993, has been completed by the directors. 
The liquidation commenced on 21 August 2008. 

The undersigned does hereby fix 12 September 2008, as the 
day on or before which the creditors of the company are to 
prove their debts or claims and to establish any priority 
their claims may have under section 312 of the Companies 
Act 1993. 
Dated this 21st day of August 2008. 
CYNTHIA L. HATELEY. 
Address for Service: Level 7, Southern Cross Building,  
61 High Street, Auckland. Telephone: (09) 309 2040.  
al6181

Tamariki Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators  
Pursuant to Section 255(2)(a) of the Companies Act 1993 
Arron Leslie Heath and Michael Lamacraft, insolvency 
practitioners, were appointed joint and several liquidators  
of Tamariki Limited (in liquidation) on 18 August 2008 at 
9.00am, pursuant to section 241(2)(a) of the Companies Act 
1993. 
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims  
Notice is given that the liquidators of Tamariki Limited  
(in liquidation) fix 19 September 2008, as the day on or 
before which the creditors of the company are to make their 
claims and to establish any priority their claims may have, 
under section 312 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be 
excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before 
their claims are made or, as the case may be, from objecting 
to any distribution.  
Dated this 20th day of August 2008. 
M. LAMACRAFT, Liquidator.  
The Address and Contact Numbers to Which, During 
Normal Business Hours, Enquiries May be Directed by 
a Creditor or Member: Meltzer Mason Heath, Chartered 
Accountants, PO Box 6302, Wellesley Street, Auckland 
1141. Telephone: (09) 357 6150. Facsimile: (09) 357 6152. 
Enquiries to: Mike Lamacraft. 
al6130

E & R Trading Co Limited (in liquidation) 
Public Notice of Appointment of Liquidator and
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims 
Pursuant to Section 3, 255(2)(a) of the Companies Act 1993 
On 22 August 2008, it was resolved by special resolution 
of the shareholders, pursuant to section 241(2)(a) of 
the Companies Act 1993, that E & R Trading Co Limited 
(in liquidation) be liquidated and that Robert Foster, 
chartered accountant of Auckland, be appointed liquidator 
for the purpose. 
A certificate of solvency, pursuant to section 243(8) of the 
Companies Act 1993, has been completed by the directors. 
The liquidation commenced on 22 August 2008 at 2.00pm. 
The liquidator fixes 25 September 2008, as the day on or 
before which the creditors of the company are to prove their 
debts or claims and to establish any title they may have to 
priority, under section 312 of the Companies Act 1993, or 
to be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made 
before the debts are proved or, as the case may be, from 
objecting to the distribution. 
Creditors and shareholders may direct enquiries to the 
liquidator during normal business hours at the address and 
contact numbers stated below. 
Dated this 25th day of August 2008. 
ROBERT FOSTER, Liquidator. 
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Address of Liquidator: BDO Spicers, Chartered Accountants, 
29 Northcroft Street, Takapuna, Auckland. Telephone: 
(09) 486 2125. Facsimile: (09) 486 4026. 
al6243

Le Rue Foods 2002 Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators 
Pursuant to Section 255(2)(a) of the Companies Act 1993 
Dennis Clifford Parsons and Katherine Louise Kenealy 
were appointed joint and several liquidators of Le Rue 
Foods 2002 Limited (in liquidation) on 18 August 2008 at 
11.26am. 
D. C. PARSONS, Liquidator. 
Address for Service: Indepth Forensic Limited, PO Box  
278, Hamilton. Telephone: (07) 957 8674. Website: 
www.indepth.co.nz 
al6122

Sheldrake Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators 
Pursuant to Section 255(2)(a) of the Companies Act 1993 
Dennis Clifford Parsons and Katherine Louise Kenealy 
were appointed joint and several liquidators of Sheldrake 
Limited (in liquidation) on 20 August 2008 at 11.00am. 
D. C. PARSONS, Liquidator. 
Address for Service: Indepth Forensic Limited, PO Box  
278, Hamilton. Telephone: (07) 957 8674. Website: 
www.indepth.co.nz 
al6148

Tauranga Shuttles Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators 
Pursuant to Section 255(2)(a) of the Companies Act 1993 
Dennis Clifford Parsons and Katherine Louise Kenealy were 
appointed joint and several liquidators of Tauranga Shuttles 
Limited (in liquidation) on 18 August 2008 at 11.24am. 

D. C. PARSONS, Liquidator. 
Address for Service: Indepth Forensic Limited, PO Box  
278, Hamilton. Telephone: (07) 957 8674. Website: 
www.indepth.co.nz 
al6161

Aluminium Window Solutions Limited (trading as
Vistalite West Auckland) (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator 
The Companies Act 1993 
Notice is hereby given that on 20 August 2008 at 2.00pm, 
it was resolved by special resolution of shareholders, 
pursuant to section 241(2)(a) of the Companies Act 1993, 
that Aluminium Window Solutions Limited be liquidated 
and that Stephen Mark Lawrence and Anthony John 
McCullagh, insolvency practitioners of Horwath Corporate 
(Auckland) Limited, be appointed joint and several 
liquidators for that purpose. 
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims 
Notice is given that the liquidators have fixed 22 September 
2008, as the day on or before which the creditors of the 
above-named company are to make their claims and to 
establish any priority their claims may have, under section 
312, or to be excluded from the benefit of any distribution 
made before the claims are made or, as the case may be, 
from objecting to the distribution. 
Creditors and members may direct enquiries to the liquidator 
during normal business hours at the address and contact 
numbers stated below. 
STEPHEN MARK LAWRENCE and ANTHONY JOHN 
MCCULLAGH, Joint and Several Liquidators. 
The Contact Address is: Horwath Corporate (Auckland) 
Limited, PO Box 3678, Auckland 1140. Telephone: 
(09) 306 7424. Facsimile: (09) 302 0536. 
Attention: Chris McCullagh. 
al6167

APPOINTMENT AND RELEASE OF ADMINISTRATORS 

A & M Construction (Auckland) Limited  
Notice of Appointment of Administrators 

Notice is hereby given that on 20 August 2008 at 10.00am, 
the company, in terms of section 239I of the Companies 
Act 1993, appointed Paul Graham Sargison and John 
Maurice Leonard, chartered accountants of Auckland, as 
administrators. 
Notice of Meeting of Creditors 
Notice is given that a meeting of creditors of the company 
will be held at the New Zealand Institute of Chartered 
Accountants, 27–33 Ohinerau Street, Remuera, Auckland, 
on Monday, 1 September 2008, commencing at 2.00pm. 

Creditors wishing to vote at the meeting are required to have 
registered their debt with the administrators not less than  
48 hours before the meeting. 
Business 
1. To consider whether to appoint a committee of creditors. 
2. To consider whether to appoint another person as 

administrator of the company. 
3. To consider whether to pass any resolutions setting out 

views of creditors. 
P. G. SARGISON, Joint Administrator. 
Enquiries to: Gerry Rea Partners, PO Box 3015, Auckland. 
Telephone: (09) 377 3099. Facsimile: (09) 377 3098.  
aa6146

REMOVALS

Notice of Intention to Remove Companies From  
the Register 
I intend to remove the following companies from the 
Register under section 318(1)(c) of the Companies Act 1993.   
I am satisfied that these companies have ceased to carry on 
business and there is no other reason for these companies to 
continue in existence or that no liquidator is acting. 

A & L PLUMBING & GAS LIMITED (in liquidation).  
ALL SET CARS LIMITED (in liquidation). 
C E V MAINTENANCE LIMITED (in liquidation). 
CARDIA LIMITED (in liquidation). 
CASINO PARK LODGE MOTEL (1997) LIMITED  

(in liquidation). 
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CONCEPTNET LIMITED (in liquidation). 
CONSWAY KINETIC INNOVATIONS LIMITED  

(in liquidation). 
CORPORATE HOST EVENT MANAGEMENT LIMITED 

(in liquidation). 
DEY STREET INVESTMENTS LIMITED (in liquidation). 
GRANT HOLDINGS WHAKATANE LIMITED  

(in liquidation). 
GREEN REBEL (NEWMARKET) LIMITED  

(in liquidation). 
HUVIC PROPERTIES LIMITED (in liquidation). 
IPF VA LIMITED (in liquidation). 
JAS PLUMBING AND ROOFING LIMITED  

(in liquidation). 
K–1 NEW ZEALAND LIMITED (in liquidation). 
KISAN LIMITED (in liquidation). 
KJ TECH LIMITED (in liquidation). 
LIDO PROPERTIES LIMITED (in liquidation). 
LJ OLDCO LIMITED (in liquidation). 
MODERN BAGS NORTHLANDS LIMITED  

(in liquidation). 
REVIVAL COMM SECURITY SYSTEMS LIMITED  

(in liquidation). 
ROCKWELL DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED  

(in liquidation). 
ROSENEATH DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED  

(in liquidation). 
S & J TRANSPORT LIMITED (in liquidation). 
SWEETMAN HOLDINGS LIMITED (in liquidation). 
T & L FISHING LIMITED (in liquidation). 
TAKAPUNA RENTALS (1971) LIMITED (in liquidation). 
THE ACE ENTERTAINMENT LIMITED (in liquidation). 
WESTOX NEW ZEALAND LIMITED (in liquidation). 
YELLOW BOX PUBLIC STORAGE LIMITED  

(in liquidation). 
Unless, under section 321 of the Companies Act 1993, 
written objection to removal of any of the above-named 
companies is delivered to the Registrar by 25 September 
2008 (being not less than 20 working days from the date  
of this notice), the Registrar is required to remove the 
companies from the Register. 
Dated this 28th day of August 2008. 
NEVILLE HARRIS, Registrar of Companies. 
Contact for Enquiries: 0508 COMPANIES (0508 266 726). 
Postal Address for Written Objections: The Registrar of 
Companies, Northern Business Centre, Private Bag 92061, 
Victoria Street West, Auckland 1142. 
Facsimile No. for Written Objections: (09) 916 4559. 
ds6276

Aotearoa Tertiary Students Association (ATSA) 
Incorporated, Backroad Limited, Clever Tiling 
Limited, Fazackerley Timber Processors Limited, 
K & L Hort Services Limited, Kastle Building 
Services Limited, Marine Merchants Limited,  
MS and RM Contractors Limited, Silver Tiger 
Catamarans Limited, TDL Marine Limited and
Vapaus Limited (all in liquidation) 
Notice of Intention to Remove Companies From  
the Register 
The liquidation of the above-named entities, whose 
registered office is care of Shephard Dunphy Limited, 

Level 2, Zephyr House, 82 Willis Street, Wellington, has 
now been completed.   
The liquidator’s final reports and accounts, pursuant to 
section 257 of the Companies Act 1993 (“the Act”), have 
been sent to the Registrar together with requests that the 
entities be removed from the Register. 
Any objections to the removals, pursuant to section 321 of 
the Act, must be delivered to the Registrar by 20 working 
days from 21 August 2008. 
Dated this 21st day of August 2008. 
IAIN SHEPHARD, Liquidator. 
ds6155

FJB Limited, JRM Trustee Limited, Greenstone 
Concepts Limited and Property Lease (No. 13) 
Limited (all in liquidation)
Notice of Intention to Remove Companies From  
the Register 
Pursuant to Section 257(1)(b) of the Companies Act 1993 
Notice is given that it is intended to remove from the  
New Zealand Register the above-named companies on  
the grounds that the liquidations have been completed 
and the liquidator’s final reports have been filed with the 
Registrar.
Any objection to the removals, under section 257(1)(b), 
must be lodged with the Registrar within 28 days of the date 
of this notice. 
Dated this 19th day of August 2008. 
R. G. BURGESS, Liquidator.  
ds6110

Compressed Air Services Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Intention to Remove Company From 
the Register 
Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993 
We, Karen Betty Mason and Jeffrey Philip Meltzer, 
liquidators of Compressed Air Services Limited  
(in liquidation), whose registered office is situated at Level 
16, 7 City Road, Auckland, hereby give notice that, pursuant 
to section 318(1)(e) of the Companies Act 1993 and having 
filed with the Registrar our final report on the liquidation, it 
is intended to remove the company from the New Zealand 
Register. 
Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of 
the Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar 
of Companies no later than 15 October 2008. 
Dated this 20th day of August 2008. 
K. B. MASON, Liquidator. 
Address of Liquidators: Meltzer Mason Heath, Level 16, 
7 City Road, Auckland 1010. Postal Address: PO Box 6302, 
Wellesley Street, Auckland 1141. 
ds6118

Nimbus Holdings Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Intention to Remove Company From 
the Register 
Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993 
We, Jeffrey Philip Meltzer and Karen Betty Mason, 
liquidators of Nimbus Holdings Limited (in liquidation), 
whose registered office is situated at Level 16, 7 City Road, 
Auckland, hereby give notice that, pursuant to section 
318(1)(e) of the Companies Act 1993 and having filed 
with the Registrar our final report on the liquidation, it is 
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intended to remove the company from the New Zealand 
Register. 
Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of 
the Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar 
of Companies no later than 15 October 2008. 
Dated this 20th day of August 2008. 
K. B. MASON, Liquidator. 
Address of Liquidators: Meltzer Mason Heath, Level 16, 
7 City Road, Auckland 1010. Postal Address: PO Box 6302, 
Wellesley Street, Auckland 1141. 
ds6172

EmbeddedFusion Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Intention to Remove Company From 
the Register 
Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993 
We, Jeffrey Philip Meltzer and Michael Lamacraft, 
liquidators of EmbeddedFusion Limited (in liquidation), 
whose registered office is situated at Level 16, 7 City Road, 
Auckland, hereby give notice that, pursuant to section 
318(1)(e) of the Companies Act 1993 and having filed 
with the Registrar our final report on the liquidation, it is 
intended to remove the company from the New Zealand 
Register. 
Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of 
the Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar 
of Companies no later than 30 September 2008. 
Dated this 20th day of August 2008. 
M. LAMACRAFT, Liquidator. 
Address of Liquidators: Meltzer Mason Heath, Level 16, 
7 City Road, Auckland 1010. Postal Address: PO Box 6302, 
Wellesley Street, Auckland 1141. 
ds6142

Dorchester Property Trust Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of Company 
From the Register 
Pursuant to Section 320(2) of the Companies Act 1993 
We, Timothy Wilson Downes and Stephanie Beth Jeffreys, 
liquidators of Dorchester Property Trust Limited  
(in liquidation), whose registered office is situated at 152 
Fanshawe Street, Auckland, hereby give notice that, 
pursuant to section 318(1)(e) of the Companies Act 1993 
and having filed with the Registrar of Companies our final 
report on the liquidation in terms of section 257 of the Act, it 
is intended to remove the company from the New Zealand 
Register. 
Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of 
the Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar 
of Companies no later than 3 October 2008. 
Dated this 21st day of August 2008. 
S. B. JEFFREYS, Liquidator. 
Address of Liquidator: Grant Thornton Auckland Limited, 
152 Fanshawe Street (PO Box 1961), Auckland. 
ds6211

Marlborough Vintners Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Intention to Remove Company From 
the Register 
Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 318(1)(e) of 
the Companies Act 1993, the Registrar will be removing the 
above-named company from the Register on the grounds 
that the liquidator has completed his duties. 

The liquidator has delivered his final report on the liquidation, 
in terms of section 257(1) of the Companies Act 1993, to the 
Registrar.
Any objection to the removal, under section 321 of the 
Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar not 
later than 20 working days after the date of this notice. 
Dated this 21st day of August 2008. 
G. L. HANSEN, Liquidator. 
The Address of the Liquidator is: C/o Goldsmith Fox PKF, 
250 Oxford Terrace, Christchurch. 
ds6175

Room 7 Investments Limited (in liquidation)  
(“the company”)
Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named 
Company From the Register 
Pursuant to Section 320(2) of the Companies Act 1993 
Company No.: 1707001 
Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 318(1)(e) of 
the Companies Act 1993, the Registrar will be removing the 
above-named company from the Register on the grounds 
that the liquidator has completed his duties. 
The liquidator has delivered the documents referred to in 
section 257 of the Companies Act 1993 to the Registrar. 
Any objection to the removal, under section 321 of the 
Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar by 
the 20th working day following the publication of this notice. 
PAUL GLASS, Liquidator. 
Address for Service: 44 York Place (PO Box 188), Dunedin. 
Telephone: (03) 477 5790. Facsimile: (03) 474 1564. 
Note: The liquidation was commenced by the company’s 
shareholders and the only creditors identified by the 
directors immediately prior to the liquidation commencing 
were inter-company debts. 
ds6196

Midas Gold Kiwifruit Co. Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Intention to Remove Company From 
the Register 
Pursuant to Section 320(2) of the Companies Act 1993 
Registered Office: Rodewald Hart Brown Limited, Level 1, 

The Hub, 525 Cameron Road, Tauranga 3110. 
Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 318(1)(e) of 
the Companies Act 1993, the Registrar will be removing the 
above-named company from the Register on the grounds that 
the joint and several liquidators have completed their duties.  
The liquidators have delivered the documents referred to in 
section 257 of the Companies Act 1993 to the Registrar.  
Any objection to the removal, under section 321 of the 
Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar 
by 26 September 2008.  
KENNETH PETER BROWN, Joint Liquidator. 
ds6195

The Asian Produce Company Limited* and Alumex 
Installations Limited (both in liquidation) 
Notice of Intention to Remove Companies From 
the Register 
In the matter of the Companies Act 1993, and in the matter 

of The Asian Produce Company Limited and Alumex 
Installations Limited (both in liquidation): 

Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of section 320 of the 
Companies Act 1993 (“the Act”), that: 



3470 NEW ZEALAND GAZETTE,  No. 133 28 AUGUST 2008 

 (a)  It is intended that the above-named companies be 
removed from the Register, under section 318(1)(e) 
of the Act, on the grounds that the duties of the 
liquidator have been completed and the liquidator 
has sent to the Registrar the documents referred to in 
section 257(1)(a) of the Act. 

 (b) Any objection to the removals, under section 321 of 
the Act, must be lodged with the Registrar together 
with the grounds for such objection no later than 
25 September 2008. 

Dated at Auckland this 19th day of August 2008. 
PERI FINNIGAN, Liquidator. 
Address of Liquidator and Address for Service of Companies:
McDonald Vague, Insolvency Specialists, Level 4, 143 
Nelson Street, Auckland 1010. Postal Address: PO Box 
6092, Wellesley Street, Auckland 1141. Website: 
www.mvp.co.nz 
*This company was called Thats Porirua Foods Limited 
until 20 July 2007. 
ds6133

Fastforward Holdings Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Intention to Remove Company From the 
New Zealand Register 
Company No.: 589875 
Notice is hereby given that the liquidator of the above-named 
company will seek removal from the New Zealand Register.  
The removal is sought under section 318(1)(e) of the 
Companies Act 1993, which is concerned with the completion 
of the liquidation process. 
In terms of section 321 of the Companies Act 1993, 
objections to the removal must be lodged with the Registrar 
of Companies by 10 September 2008. 
Dated at Wellington this 20th day of August 2008. 
RHYS M. BARLOW. 
Address for Service: C/o BDO Spicers (Wellington) 
Limited, Chartered Accountants, Level 1, Tower Building, 
50 Customhouse Quay (PO Box 10340 or DX SP 
20033), Wellington. Telephone: (04) 472 5850. Facsimile: 
(04) 473 3582. Email: rhys.barlow@wlg.bdospicers.com 
ds6116

Tadix Investments Limited 
Notice of Intention to Remove Company From  
the Register 
Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993 
Registered Office: Level 1, South British Building, 326 

Lambton Quay, Wellington. 
Notice is hereby given that the undersigned applicant 
proposes to apply to the Registrar of Companies at 
Wellington, pursuant to section 318(1)(d)(i) of the 
Companies Act 1993, for the removal of the above-named 
company from the New Zealand Register on the grounds 
that the company has ceased to carry on business, has 
discharged in full its liabilities to all known creditors, and 
has distributed its surplus assets in accordance with its 
constitution and the Companies Act 1993. 
Unless written objection to such removal, pursuant to section 
321 of the Act, is sent or delivered to the Registrar at 
Wellington by 31 August 2008, the Registrar may remove 
the company from the Register. 
Dated at Wellington this 22nd day of August 2008. 
ANDREW CHAN, Shareholder.
ds6136

Onewhero Clover Farms Limited 
Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of the 
Above-named Company From the Register 
Notice is hereby given by the undersigned applicant that  
it is proposed to make application to the Registrar of 
Companies, pursuant to section 318(1)(d)(i) of the Companies 
Act 1993, for the removal of Onewhero Clover Farms 
Limited, whose registered office is situated at 14 Gerald 
Street, Lincoln, from the New Zealand Register on the 
grounds that the company has ceased to carry on business, 
has discharged in full its liabilities to all its known creditors, 
and has distributed its surplus assets in accordance with its 
constitution and the Companies Act 1993. 
Notice is hereby given that unless written objection to the 
removal of the company is sent or delivered to the Registrar, 
pursuant to section 321 of the Act, by 20 September 2008 
(being 20 working days after the date of this notice), the 
Registrar may remove the company from the Register. 
Dated at Lincoln this 20th day of August 2008. 
P. A. HULL.
ds6233

Kiaora Investments Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Intention to Remove Company From  
the Register 
Company No.: 1562331 
Notice is hereby given that the liquidator’s final report has 
been delivered to the Registrar and that it is now intended 
to remove the company from the New Zealand Register, 
under section 318(1)(e) of the Companies Act 1993, on the 
grounds that the company has ceased to carry on business, 
has discharged in full its liabilities to all its known creditors, 
and has distributed its surplus assets in accordance with its 
constitution and the Companies Act 1993. 
Notice is given that unless written objection to the removal of 
the company is sent or delivered to the Registrar, pursuant to 
section 321 of the Act, by 19 September 2008 (being not 
less than 20 working days after the date of this notice), the 
Registrar may remove the company from the Register. 
Dated at Christchurch this 19th day of August 2008. 
A. M. OORSCHOT, Liquidator.  
ds6113

Monarch Industries Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Intention to Remove Company From 
the Register 
We, David Donald Crichton and Keiran Anne Horne, 
liquidators of the above-named company, hereby give notice 
that, pursuant to section 318(1)(e) of the Companies Act 
1993 and having filed with the Registrar our final report 
on the liquidation, it is intended to remove the company 
from the New Zealand Register. 
Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of the 
Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar no 
later than 18 September 2008. 
Dated this 18th day of August 2008. 
K. A. HORNE, Liquidator. 
ds6131

PGL Industries Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Intention to Remove Company From 
the Register 
We, David Donald Crichton and Keiran Anne Horne, 
liquidators of the above-named company, hereby give notice 
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that, pursuant to section 318(1)(e) of the Companies Act 
1993 and having filed with the Registrar our final report 
on the liquidation, it is intended to remove the company 
from the New Zealand Register. 
Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of the 
Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar no 
later than 18 September 2008. 
Dated this 18th day of August 2008. 
K. A. HORNE, Liquidator. 
ds6132

Lake Industrial Properties Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of the 
Above-named Company From the Register 
Company No.: 1546659 
Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 318(1)(e)  
of the Companies Act 1993, the Registrar shall remove  
Lake Industrial Properties Limited (in liquidation), whose 
registered office is situated at 567 Wairakei Road, 
Christchurch, from the New Zealand Register on the 
grounds that the documents referred to in section 257(1)(a) 
of the Companies Act 1993 have been sent or delivered 
to the Registrar of Companies, thereby completing the 
liquidation pursuant to section 249 of the Act. 
Unless, pursuant to section 321 of the Act, written objection 
to the removal is delivered to the Registrar by 26 September 
2008 (being a date not less than 20 working days after the 
date of this notice), the Registrar is obliged to remove 
the company from the Register. 
M. J. KEYSE, Liquidator. 
ds6171

Offline Management Limited (formerly MSS 
Records Management Limited) (in liquidation)
Notice of Intention to Remove Company From 
the Register 
Notice is hereby given that the liquidator’s final report has 
been delivered to the Registrar and that it is now intended to 
remove the company from the New Zealand Register under 
section 318(1)(e) of the Companies Act 1993. 
Any objections to the removal of the company, under 
section 321 of the Companies Act 1993, must be delivered 
to the Registrar by 25 September 2008. 
Dated at Christchurch this 20th day of August 2008. 
DAVID WILLIAM PETER MCCONE, Liquidator.  
Note: This is the liquidation of a solvent company as part of 
the restructure of financial affairs.  
ds6135

Mahony & Company Limited* (in liquidation)
Public Notice of Intention to Remove Company From 
the Register 
Notice is given of the intention to remove Mahony  
& Company Limited (in liquidation) from the Register  
of Companies, in accordance with section 318(1)(e) of the 
Companies Act 1993, on the grounds of the delivery of  
the final liquidation documents to the Registrar in accordance 
with section 257(1)(a). 
Any objection to the intended removal must be delivered  
to the Registrar of Companies no later than Friday, 
26 September 2008. 
EDWARD JANSEN, Liquidator. 
*As a result of sale. 
ds6257

Oriental Craft Furnishing Limited (in liquidation)
Public Notice of Intention to Remove Company From 
the Register 
Notice is given of the intention to remove Oriental Craft 
Furnishing Limited (in liquidation) from the Register  
of Companies, in accordance with section 318(1)(e) of the 
Companies Act 1993, on the grounds of the delivery of  
the final liquidation documents to the Registrar in accordance 
with section 257(1)(a). 
Any objection to the intended removal must be delivered  
to the Registrar of Companies no later than Friday, 
26 September 2008. 
EDWARD JANSEN, Liquidator. 
ds6258

Wynar Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Intention to Remove Company From  
the Register  
Pursuant to Section 320(2) of the Companies Act 1993 
I, Richard Anthony Johnston, liquidator of the above-named 
company, whose registered office is situated at 202 Ponsonby 
Road, Ponsonby, Auckland, hereby give notice that, pursuant 
to section 318(1)(e) of the Companies Act 1993 and having 
filed with the Registrar our final report on the liquidation in 
terms of section 257 of the Act, it is intended to remove the 
company from the New Zealand Register. 
Any objections to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of 
the Act, must be delivered to the Registrar of Companies no 
later than 26 September 2008. 
Dated this 25th day of August 2008. 
R. A. JOHNSTON, Liquidator. 
ds6255

Kings Auto Services Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Intention to Remove Company From  
the Register 
The liquidator has completed the liquidation and the Registrar 
is required to remove the company from the Register,  
under section 318(1)(e) of the Companies Act 1993, on the 
grounds that the liquidator has delivered to the Registrar  
the documents referred to in section 257(1)(a) of the Act.   
Any objection to the removal must be delivered to the 
Registrar no later than 1 October 2008. 
I. M. ROBERTSON, Liquidator. 
ds6232

Te Puna Investments Limited (in liquidation) 
Public Notice of Intention to Remove Company From 
the Register 
Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993 
Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 318(1)(e) of 
the Companies Act 1993, the Registrar at Auckland shall 
remove Te Puna Investments Limited (in liquidation), 
whose registered office is situated at Level 6, 51–53 
Shortland Street, Auckland, from the New Zealand Register 
on the grounds that the documents referred to in section 
257(1)(a) of the Companies Act 1993 have been sent or 
delivered to the Registrar of Companies, thereby completing 
the liquidation pursuant to section 249 of the Act. 
Unless, pursuant to section 321 of the Act, written objection 
to the removal is delivered to the Registrar by 26 September 
2008 (being a date not less than 20 working days after the 
date of this notice), the Registrar is obliged to remove  
the company from the Register. 
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Dated at Auckland this 28th day of August 2008. 
ROWAN JOHN CHAPMAN, Liquidator. 
Address for Service: WHK Gosling Chapman Partnership, 
Level 6, WHK Gosling Chapman Tower, 51–53 Shortland 
Street, Auckland 1010. Postal Address: PO Box 158, 
Auckland 1140. Telephone: (09) 303 4586. Facsimile: 
(09) 309 1198. 
Enquiries to: Lisa McGowan. Telephone: (09) 968 8521. 
Note: This company was solvent and the liquidation is now 
complete. 
ds6119

Mobile Computer Solutions Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Intention to Request Removal of Company 
From the Register 
Pursuant to Section 321 of the Companies Act 1993 
Company No.: 1503144 
I, Jurgen W. Herbke, liquidator of the above-named company, 
hereby give notice that, pursuant to section 318(1)(e) of the 
Companies Act 1993 and having filed with the Registrar my 
final report on the liquidation in terms of section 257 of  
the Act, it is intended to remove this company from the  
New Zealand Register of Companies. 

Unless written objection is made to the Registrar of 
Companies by 30 September 2008, the company will be 
removed from the Register. 
Dated this 22nd day of August 2008. 
JURGEN W. HERBKE, Liquidator. 
ds6210

Creen NZ Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Intention to Remove Company From  
the Register 
I, Mark van Rossem, liquidator of Creen NZ Limited  
(in liquidation), whose registered office is situated at  
60–64 Upper Queen Street, Newton, Auckland, hereby give 
notice that, pursuant to section 318(1)(e) of the Companies 
Act 1993 and having filed with the Registrar my final report 
on the liquidation, it is intended to remove the company 
from the Register.  
The date by which an objection, under section 321 of the 
Companies Act 1993, to the removal must be delivered to 
the Registrar is 30 September 2008. 
Dated this 21st day of August 2008. 
MARK VAN ROSSEM, Liquidator. 
ds6158

CESSATION OF BUSINESS IN NEW ZEALAND 

PT Garuda Indonesia 

Notice of Intention to Cease to Carry on Business in  
New Zealand 

PT Garuda Indonesia gives notice, under section 341(1) of 
the Companies Act 1993, that it intends to cease to carry on 
business in New Zealand and will make application to be 
removed from the New Zealand Register of Overseas 

Companies not less than three months from the date of 
publication of this notice. 
Dated this 28th day of August 2008. 
Enquiries to: Lowndes Jordan, Level 22, The ANZ Centre, 
23–29 Albert Street (PO Box 5966), Auckland. Telephone: 
(09) 309 2500. Facsimile: (09) 309 1445.  
Attention: Karl Stolberger. 
cb6164

APPLICATIONS FOR WINDING UP / LIQUIDATIONS 

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation 

CIV-2008-404-3891 
Take notice that on 30 June 2008, an application for putting 
Renew Auto Limited into liquidation by the High Court 
was filed in the High Court at Auckland.  
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Auckland on Friday, 14 November 2008 at 10.00am. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before  
that day. 
The plaintiff is Law Debt Collection Limited, whose 
address for service is at the offices of Natalie Tabb, Barrister 
and Solicitor, 35 Isobel Road, Greenhithe, Auckland. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor. 
NATALIE TABB, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw6228

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation by the Court 
Take notice that on 24 July 2008, an application for putting 
RB Napier Investments Limited into liquidation by the 
High Court was filed in the High Court at Christchurch. 

The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Christchurch on 8 September 2008 at 10.00am. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before  
that day. 
The plaintiff is Bridgecorp Limited (in receivership), 
whose address for service is at the offices of Chapman Tripp 
Sheffield Young, Solicitors, Level 35, ANZ Centre, 23–29 
Albert Street, Auckland. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor. 
MICHAEL DAVID ARTHUR, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw6185

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation by the Court 
Take notice that on 24 July 2008, an application for putting 
Robert Brown Developments Queenstown Limited into 
liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High Court  
at Christchurch. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Christchurch on 8 September 2008 at 10.00am. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
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appearance not later than the second working day before  
that day. 
The plaintiff is Bridgecorp Limited (in receivership), 
whose address for service is at the offices of Chapman Tripp 
Sheffield Young, Solicitors, Level 35, ANZ Centre, 23–29 
Albert Street, Auckland. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor. 
MICHAEL DAVID ARTHUR, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw6182

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation by the Court 
Take notice that on 24 July 2008, an application for putting 
Robert Brown Enterprises Limited into liquidation by the 
High Court was filed in the High Court at Christchurch. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Christchurch on 8 September 2008 at 10.00am. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before  
that day. 
The plaintiff is Bridgecorp Limited (in receivership), 
whose address for service is at the offices of Chapman Tripp 
Sheffield Young, Solicitors, Level 35, ANZ Centre, 23–29 
Albert Street, Auckland. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor. 
MICHAEL DAVID ARTHUR, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw6184

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation by the Court 
Take notice that on 24 July 2008, an application for putting 
Robert Brown Investments Limited into liquidation by the 
High Court was filed in the High Court at Christchurch. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Christchurch on 8 September 2008 at 10.00am. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before  
that day. 
The plaintiff is Bridgecorp Limited (in receivership), 
whose address for service is at the offices of Chapman Tripp 
Sheffield Young, Solicitors, Level 35, ANZ Centre, 23–29 
Albert Street, Auckland. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor. 
MICHAEL DAVID ARTHUR, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw6183

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation by the Court 
Take notice that on 24 July 2008, an application for putting 
Napier Hotel Marine Parade Limited into liquidation by 
the High Court was filed in the High Court at Christchurch. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Christchurch on 8 September 2008 at 10.00am. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before  
that day. 

The plaintiff is Bridgecorp Limited (in receivership), 
whose address for service is at the offices of Chapman Tripp 
Sheffield Young, Solicitors, Level 35, ANZ Centre, 23–29 
Albert Street, Auckland. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor. 
MICHAEL DAVID ARTHUR, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw6186

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation 

CIV-2008-485-1496 
Take notice that on 10 July 2008, an application for putting 
Tepaki Group Limited into liquidation by the High Court 
was filed in the High Court at Wellington. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Wellington on Monday, 8 September 2008 at 10.00am. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before  
that date. 
The plaintiff is V & R Consultants Limited, whose address 
for service is at Credit Consultants Debt Services NZ 
Limited, Level 3, 3–9 Church Street (PO Box 213 or 
DX SX 10069), Wellington. Telephone: (04) 470 5972. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor. 
DIANNE S. LESTER, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw6236

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation by the Court 
Take notice that on Thursday, 17 July 2008, an application 
for putting Devery Drainage and Earthworks Limited 
into liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High 
Court at Invercargill. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Invercargill on Wednesday, 10 September 2008 at 9.30am. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 
The plaintiff is New Zealand Tractors Limited, whose 
address for service is care of the offices of Meares  
Williams, Solicitors, Level 6, Landsborough House, 287 
Durham Street (PO Box 660), Christchurch. Telephone: 
(03) 379 0059. Facsimile: (03) 366 6299. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor. 
R. S. BROWN, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw6042

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation 

CIV-2008-419-1071 
Take notice that on 7 August 2008, an application for 
putting Ludlow Investments Limited into liquidation by 
the High Court was filed in the High Court at Hamilton. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Hamilton on Monday, 22 September 2008 at 10.45am. 
Any person other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before  
that day. 
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The plaintiff is APR Architects Limited, whose address  
for service is at the offices of Victoria Whitfield, Barrister  
and Solicitor, Suite 4, 5 Hill Street, Hamilton 3204. Postal 
Address: PO Box 973, Cambridge 3450. Facsimile: 
(09) 839 0300. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor. 
V. A. WHITFIELD, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw6259

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation
Take notice that on 23 May 2008, an application for putting
Industrial Services Christchurch Limited into liquidation 
by the High Court was filed in the High Court at Auckland. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Auckland on 26 September 2008 at 10.00am. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 
The plaintiff is Kelford Engineering Services Limited,
whose address for service is at the offices of Lane Neave, 
Lawyers, Level 15, PricewaterhouseCoopers Centre, 119 
Armagh Street (PO Box 13149), Christchurch.  
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor. 
S. W. ROLLO, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw6144

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation 

CIV-2008-441-446 
Take notice that on 16 July 2008, an application for putting 
McCann & Associates Limited into liquidation by the 
High Court was filed in the High Court at Napier. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Napier on Thursday, 18 September 2008 at 10.00am. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before  
that day. 
The plaintiff is John Francis Managh, of Napier, as 
liquidator of Man Joinery Limited (in liquidation), whose 
address for service is at the offices of Hansen & Bate, 
Lawyers, 200 Warren Street South, Hastings 4122. Postal 
Address: PO Box 235, Hastings 4156. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor. 
E. M. BATE, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw6213

Advertisement of Application for Winding Up 
of Company  
Take notice that on 5 June 2008, an application for the 
winding up of Land Development Solutions Limited by 
the High Court was filed in the High Court at Auckland. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Auckland on 24 September 2008 at 10.45am. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before  
that day. 
The plaintiff is The 3 Fellaz Company Limited, whose 
address for service is c/o Thomson Wilson, PO Box 1042 or 
DX AP 24512, Whangarei. 

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor. 
G. J. MATHIAS, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw6188

Advertisement of Application for Winding Up 
of Company 
Take notice that on 25 July 2008, an application for the 
winding up of MCC Construction Limited by the High 
Court was filed in the High Court at Napier. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Napier on Thursday, 18 September 2008 at 10.00am. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before  
that day. 
The plaintiff is Cowley Refrigeration Limited, whose 
address for service is at the offices of Keesing McLeod, 
Solicitors, 5th Floor, Westfield Tower, 45 Knights Road, 
Lower Hutt.  
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor. 
J. A. STEELE, for Keesing McLeod, Solicitor for the 
Plaintiff.
aw5987

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation
Take notice that on 12 August 2008, an application for 
putting Eustruct Limited into liquidation by the High Court 
was filed in the High Court at Christchurch. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Christchurch on 6 October 2008 at 10.00am. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 
The plaintiff is Dallison Stone, whose address for service is 
Level 8, BNZ Building, 137 Armagh Street, Christchurch 
8011. Postal Address: PO Box 13166, Armagh, 
Christchurch 8141. Facsimile: (03) 379 3914.  
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor. 
J. V. DALLISON, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw6173

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation 
In the High Court of New Zealand, Invercargill Registry 

CIV-2008-425-316 
Under the Companies Act 1993, between P L Clarke 

Limited, a duly incorporated company having its 
registered office at Harvie Green Wyatt, Chartered 
Accountants, Level 5, 229 Moray Place, Dunedin—
Plaintiff: 

And—Devery Logging and Earthworks Limited, a duly 
incorporated company having its registered office at  
14 Groveburn Road, Tuatapere, Southland—Defendant: 

Take notice that on 15 July 2008, an application for putting 
Devery Logging and Earthworks Limited into liquidation 
by the High Court was filed in the High Court at Invercargill. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Invercargill on 10 September 2008 at 10.00am. 
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Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 
The plaintiff is P L Clarke Limited, a duly incorporated 
company having its registered office at Harvie Green Wyatt, 
Chartered Accountants, Level 5, 229 Moray Place, Dunedin, 
whose address for service is at the offices of Downie 
Stewart, 8th Floor, John Wickliffe House, 265 Princes 
Street, Dunedin 9016. Postal Address: PO Box 1345, 
Dunedin 9054. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor. 
G. J. DE COURCY, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw6251

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation

CIV-2008-488-457 
Take notice that on 9 July 2008, an application for putting
Brent Johnson Plasterers Limited into liquidation by the 
High Court was filed in the High Court at Whangarei. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Whangarei on Monday, 15 September 2008 at 10.00am. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 
The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is at the office of M. B. Smith, 
Crown Solicitor, Marsden Woods Inskip & Smith, Solicitors, 
122 Bank Street (PO Box 146), Whangarei. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor. 
M. B. SMITH, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw6199

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation

CIV-2008-404-4110 
Take notice that on 4 July 2008, an application for putting 
Laserstream Cutting Limited into liquidation by the High 
Court was filed in the High Court at Auckland. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Auckland on Thursday, 9 October 2008 at 10.45am. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before  
that day. 
The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Inland Revenue Department, 
Legal and Technical Services, 5–7 Byron Avenue (PO Box 
33150), Takapuna, Auckland. Telephone: (09) 984 1514. 
Facsimile: (09) 984 3116. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor, Michael Kinlim Yan, 
contact details as noted above. 
MICHAEL KINLIM YAN, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw6227

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation 
Take notice that on 27 May 2008, an application for putting
Navigator Consulting Limited (as trustee in the Navigator

Trust) into liquidation by the High Court was filed in the 
High Court at Auckland. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Auckland on Thursday, 11 September 2008 at 10.45am. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 
The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Simon John Eisdell Moore, 
Crown Solicitor, at the offices of Meredith Connell, Level 17, 
Forsyth Barr Tower, 55–65 Shortland Street (PO Box 2213 
or DX CP 24063), Auckland (Enquiries to: R. E. Harvey on 
telephone (09) 336 7556). 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor. 
S. J. EISDELL MOORE, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw6244

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation 
Take notice that on 31 July 2008, an application for putting
Pace Developments Limited into liquidation by the High 
Court was filed in the High Court at Whangarei. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Whangarei on Monday, 15 September 2008 at 10.00am. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 
The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Simon John Eisdell Moore, 
Crown Solicitor, at the offices of Meredith Connell, Level 17, 
Forsyth Barr Tower, 55–65 Shortland Street (PO Box 2213 
or DX CP 24063), Auckland (Enquiries to: R. E. Harvey on 
telephone (09) 336 7556). 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor. 
S. J. EISDELL MOORE, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw6245

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation

CIV-2008-404-2762 
Take notice that on 13 May 2008, an application for putting 
Platinum Plastering Systems Limited into liquidation by 
the High Court was filed in the High Court at Auckland. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Auckland on Thursday, 11 September 2008 at 10.00am. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 
The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Inland Revenue Department, 
Legal and Technical Services, 17 Putney Way (PO Box 
76198), Manukau, Auckland 2241. Telephone: (09) 985 7274. 
Facsimile: (09) 985 9473. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor, Sandra Joy North, 
contact details as noted above. 
SANDRA JOY NORTH, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw6092
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Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation

CIV-2008-404-3053 
Take notice that on 20 May 2008, an application for  
putting Cutwell Concrete Cutting & Drilling Limited into 
liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High Court at 
Auckland. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Auckland on Thursday, 11 September 2008 at 10.00am. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 
The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Inland Revenue Department, 
Legal and Technical Services, 17 Putney Way (PO Box 
76198), Manukau, Auckland 2241. Telephone: (09) 985 7274. 
Facsimile: (09) 985 9473. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor, Sandra Joy North, 
contact details as noted above. 
SANDRA JOY NORTH, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw6046

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation

CIV-2008-404-3132 
Take notice that on 27 May 2008, an application for 
putting Dallenger Developments Limited (as trustees in the 
Dallenger Development Trust) into liquidation by the High 
Court was filed in the High Court at Auckland. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Auckland on Thursday, 11 September 2008 at 10.00am. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 
The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Inland Revenue Department, 
Legal and Technical Services, 17 Putney Way (PO Box 
76198), Manukau, Auckland 2241. Telephone: (09) 985 7274. 
Facsimile: (09) 985 9473. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor, Sandra Joy North, 
contact details as noted above. 
SANDRA JOY NORTH, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw6115

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation

CIV-2008-404-3250 
Take notice that on 27 May 2008, an application for putting 
Waihi Custodians Limited (as trustees in the Waihi Trust) 
into liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High 
Court at Auckland. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Auckland on Thursday, 11 September 2008 at 10.00am. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 
The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Inland Revenue Department, 
Legal and Technical Services, 17 Putney Way (PO Box 

76198), Manukau, Auckland 2241. Telephone: (09) 985 7274. 
Facsimile: (09) 985 9473. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor, Sandra Joy North, 
contact details as noted above. 
SANDRA JOY NORTH, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw6111

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation

CIV-2008-404-3335 
Take notice that on 4 June 2008, an application for putting 
SAI Group Limited into liquidation by the High Court was 
filed in the High Court at Auckland. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Auckland on Thursday, 11 September 2008 at 10.45am. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 
The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Inland Revenue Department, 
Legal and Technical Services, 17 Putney Way (PO Box 
76198), Manukau, Auckland 2241. Telephone: (09) 985 7274. 
Facsimile: (09) 985 9473. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor, Sandra Joy North, 
contact details as noted above. 
SANDRA JOY NORTH, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw6112

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation 

CIV-2008-470-518 
Take notice that on 2 July 2008, an application for putting 
Bay Golf Limited into liquidation by the High Court was 
filed in the High Court at Tauranga. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Rotorua on Monday, 8 September 2008 at 10.45am. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before  
that day. 
The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Inland Revenue Department, 
Legal and Technical Services, 1 Bryce Street (PO Box 
432), Hamilton. Telephone: (07) 959 0416. Facsimile: 
(07) 959 7614.  
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of 
the Court or from the plaintiff by contacting M. Henshilwood 
on telephone (07) 959 0533 in the first instance or the 
plaintiff’s solicitor, Rachel L. Scott, contact details as noted 
above.
RACHEL L. SCOTT, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw6273

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation 

CIV-2008-470-585 
Take notice that on 22 July 2008, an application for putting 
Benchtop Solutions Limited into liquidation by the High 
Court was filed in the High Court at Tauranga. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Rotorua on Monday, 8 September 2008 at 10.45am. 
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Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before  
that day. 
The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Inland Revenue Department, 
Legal and Technical Services, 1 Bryce Street (PO Box 
432), Hamilton. Telephone: (07) 959 0416. Facsimile: 
(07) 959 7614.  
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of 
the Court or from the plaintiff by contacting M. Henshilwood 
on telephone (07) 959 0533 in the first instance or the 
plaintiff’s solicitor, Rachel L. Scott, contact details as noted 
above.
RACHEL L. SCOTT, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw6272

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation 

CIV-2008-463-340 
Take notice that on 11 June 2008, an application for putting 
Lake City Motors 1992 Limited into liquidation by the 
High Court was filed in the High Court at Rotorua. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Rotorua on Monday, 8 September 2008 at 10.45am. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before  
that day. 
The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Inland Revenue Department, 
Legal and Technical Services, 1 Bryce Street (PO Box 
432), Hamilton. Telephone: (07) 959 0416. Facsimile: 
(07) 959 7614.  
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff by contacting M. Henshilwood 
on telephone (07) 959 0533 in the first instance or the 
plaintiff’s solicitor, Rachel L. Scott, contact details as noted 
above.
RACHEL L. SCOTT, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw6284

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation

CIV-2008-485-1323 
Take notice that on 20 June 2008, an application for putting 
Dogstar Limited into liquidation by the High Court was 
filed in the High Court at Wellington. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Wellington on 8 September 2008 at 10.00am. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 
The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Inland Revenue Department, 
Legal and Technical Services, 7–27 Waterloo Quay 
(PO Box 1462), Wellington. Telephone: (04) 890 1028. 
Facsimile: (04) 890 0009. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor, Philip Hugh Brian 
Latimer, contact details as noted above. 
PHILIP HUGH BRIAN LATIMER, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw6208

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation

CIV-2008-485-1521 
Take notice that on 14 July 2008, an application for putting 
Optimum Cinema Systems (Australasia) Limited into 
liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High Court at 
Wellington. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Wellington on 8 September 2008 at 10.00am. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 
The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Inland Revenue Department, 
Legal and Technical Services, 7–27 Waterloo Quay 
(PO Box 1462), Wellington. Telephone: (04) 890 1028. 
Facsimile: (04) 890 0009. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor, Philip Hugh Brian 
Latimer, contact details as noted above. 
PHILIP HUGH BRIAN LATIMER, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw6205

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation

CIV-2008-485-1522 
Take notice that on 14 July 2008, an application for putting 
Light House Cinema (Upper Hutt) Limited into liquidation
by the High Court was filed in the High Court at Wellington. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Wellington on 8 September 2008 at 10.00am. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 
The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Inland Revenue Department, 
Legal and Technical Services, 7–27 Waterloo Quay 
(PO Box 1462), Wellington. Telephone: (04) 890 1028. 
Facsimile: (04) 890 0009. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor, Philip Hugh Brian 
Latimer, contact details as noted above. 
PHILIP HUGH BRIAN LATIMER, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw6207

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation

CIV-2008-485-1506 
Take notice that on 10 July 2008, an application for putting 
Topp Construction Limited into liquidation by the High 
Court was filed in the High Court at Wellington. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Wellington on 8 September 2008 at 10.00am. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 
The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Inland Revenue Department, 
Legal and Technical Services, 7–27 Waterloo Quay 
(PO Box 1462), Wellington. Telephone: (04) 890 1028. 
Facsimile: (04) 890 0009. 
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Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor, Philip Hugh Brian 
Latimer, contact details as noted above. 
PHILIP HUGH BRIAN LATIMER, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw6206

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation

CIV-2008-485-1529 
Take notice that on 15 July 2008, an application for putting 
Indigo Solutions Limited into liquidation by the High 
Court was filed in the High Court at Wellington. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Wellington on 8 September 2008 at 10.00am. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 
The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Inland Revenue Department, 
Legal and Technical Services, 7–27 Waterloo Quay 
(PO Box 1462), Wellington. Telephone: (04) 890 1067. 
Facsimile: (04) 890 0009. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor, Mary Kate Crimp, 
contact details as noted above. 
MARY KATE CRIMP, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw6204

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation

CIV-2008-485-1590 
Take notice that on 22 July 2008, an application for putting 
Highline Roofing Limited into liquidation by the High 
Court was filed in the High Court at Wellington. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Wellington on 8 September 2008 at 10.00am. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 
The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Inland Revenue Department, 
Legal and Technical Services, 7–27 Waterloo Quay 
(PO Box 1462), Wellington. Telephone: (04) 890 1127. 
Facsimile: (04) 890 0009. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor, Julia Marie Snelson, 
contact details as noted above. 
JULIA MARIE SNELSON, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw6246

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation

CIV-2008-409-1534 
Take notice that on 10 July 2008, an application for putting 
Plush Clothing Limited into liquidation by the High Court 
was filed in the High Court at Christchurch. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Christchurch on Monday, 8 September 2008 at 10.00am. 

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 
The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Inland Revenue Department, 
Legal and Technical Services, 1st Floor Reception, 224 
Cashel Street (PO Box 1782), Christchurch 8140. 
Telephone: (03) 968 0807. Facsimile: (03) 977 9853. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor, Julie Newton, contact 
details as noted above. 
JULIE NEWTON, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw6209

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation 

CIV-2008-409-1709 
Take notice that on 29 July 2008, an application for putting 
Hans Forklift Services (1990) Limited into liquidation by 
the High Court was filed in the High Court at Christchurch. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Christchurch on Monday, 8 September 2008 at 10.00am. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 
The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Inland Revenue Department, 
Legal and Technical Services, 1st Floor Reception, 224 
Cashel Street (PO Box 1782), Christchurch 8140. 
Telephone: (03) 968 0807. Facsimile: (03) 977 9853. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor, Julie Newton, contact 
details as noted above. 
JULIE NEWTON, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw6221

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation 

CIV-2008-425-280 
Take notice that on 26 June 2008, an application for putting 
Landscape Concepts Limited into liquidation by the High 
Court was filed in the High Court at Invercargill. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Invercargill on Wednesday, 10 September 2008 at 10.00am. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 
The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Inland Revenue Department, 
Legal and Technical Services, 1st Floor Reception, 224 
Cashel Street (PO Box 1782), Christchurch 8140. 
Telephone: (03) 968 0807. Facsimile: (03) 977 9853. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor, Julie Newton, contact 
details as noted above. 
JULIE NEWTON, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw6247
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OTHER

Notice of Intention to Restore Companies to the Register 
Section 328 of the Companies Act 1993 
Take notice that the Registrar of Companies proposes to restore the following companies to the Register, on the application of 
the persons named below, on the grounds that such companies were either carrying on business or some other reason existed 
for them to remain on the Register or were party to legal proceedings or were in liquidation at the time of removal: 

AAN NZ Limited. Applicant: Atul Patel, 15 Lebelle Street, Carseldine, Queensland 4034, Australia. 
Albert Street Management No. 1 Limited. Applicant: Inland Revenue Department, PO Box 33150, Takapuna, North 

Shore City 0740. 
Bio-Dome Cheeses Limited. Applicant: Anthony Fuglistaller, RD 21, Stratford 4391. 
Campbell Loughlin Limited. Applicant: Ian Campbell, 826 Mt Eden Road, Mt Eden, Auckland 1024. 
Danseur Enterprises Limited. Applicant: Paul Hindrup, 91G Turner Road, RD 2, Rotorua 3072. 
Dark Summer Limited. Applicant: Entertainment Accounting Services, PO Box 55290, Mission Bay, Auckland 1744. 
Emancipator Investments Limited. Applicant: Joseph Wong, 20 Sandringham Road, Kingsland, Auckland 1024. 
Equitas Limited. Applicant: Elizabeth Wall, c/o Lowthers Chartered Accountants, PO Box 1963, Shortland Street, 

Auckland 1140. 
EU-Trust NZ Limited. Applicant: Yu Tang, c/o NBS Consulting Limited, PO Box 75693, Manurewa, Manukau 2243. 
Fairview Road Nominees Limited. Applicant: Brisbane Kutia, 12 Watling Street, Mt Eden, Auckland 1024. 
Foai Trust Limited. Applicant: Body Corporate 203344, c/o Anna Collier, PO Box 21463, Henderson, Waitakere 0650. 
Giant Robot Limited. Applicant: Chris Burgess, 74 Rayner Road, Piha, Waitakere 0772. 
Green Leaf Promotions Limited. Applicant: Feng Liu, c/o Tony Nie, PO Box 3972, Shortland Street, Auckland 1140. 
Jetwerx New Zealand Limited. Applicant: Simon Louttit, 7 Cox Street, Merivale, Christchurch 8014. 
Kelburn House Limited. Applicant: Gregory du Bern, c/o Gillingham Horne & Co, 2nd Floor, 26 Brandon Street, 

Wellington 6011. 
Kellway Developments Limited. Applicant: Ascent Business Directions Limited, 7 McColl Street, Newmarket, Auckland 

1023. 
Kenprize Financial Limited. Applicant: Xu Mubin, 20A Mapau Road, Greenlane, Auckland 1051. 
Khonkaen Limited. Applicant: Geoffrey Barrett, c/o Geoff Tyler & Associates, PO Box 36439, Northcote, Auckland 

0748. 
La Perla Limited. Applicant: Norma Anderson, Nautilus Apartment 1001 (10A), Tamariki Avenue, Orewa 0931. 
Lanion Properties Limited. Applicant: Devine Consulting Limited, PO Box 3340, Takapuna, Auckland 0740. 
Lepe Investments Limited. Applicant: Peter Wallwork, 6 Southey Road, RD 11, Masterton 5871. 
Liken Enterprises Limited. Applicant: Liane Shields, 106 North Eyre Road, RD 2, Kaiapoi 7692. 
Little Mount Iron Water Pump Limited. Applicant: Richard Guy Steven, PO Box 161, Wanaka 9343. 
Locarno Holdings Limited. Applicant: Elizabeth Elsworth, c/o Ashton, Wheelans & Hegan, PO Box 7644, Kaiapoi 7630. 
Lusk Properties Limited. Applicant: HSBC, PO Box 5947, Wellesley Street, Auckland 1141. 
Original Car Warehouse 2003 Limited. Applicant: Blackwells Lawyers & Notary, PO Box 9325, Newmarket, Auckland 

1149. 
Orua Tide Limited. Applicant: Luanne Walford, PO Box 13377, Tauranga 3141. 
Paupar Properties Limited. Applicant: Paula Parker, 1095 Lower Styx Road, Brooklands, Christchurch 8083. 
Piltown Farms Limited. Applicant: Paul Franklin, c/o Govett Quilliam, Private Bag 2013, New Plymouth 4342. 
Pinnacle Projects Limited. Applicant: James Sewell, c/o Small Business Accounting, 162 Broadway Avenue, Palmerston 

North 4410. 
Plumb Productions Limited. Applicant: Neville Carson, 1 Owen Street, Newtown, Wellington 6021. 
Poasa Properties Limited. Applicant: Robert Poasa, 1095 Lower Styx Road, Brooklands, Christchurch 8083. 
Portland Group Limited. Applicant: Greer Stephens, 3/38 Sarsfield Street, Herne Bay, Auckland 1011. 
Racepro Composites Limited. Applicant: P J Hobbs Industries Limited, c/o Staples Rodway Limited, 11th Floor, Tower 

Centre, 45 Queen Street, Auckland 1010. 
Red Real Estate Limited. Applicant: Robert Rolls, 5 Ventnor Road, Remuera, Auckland 1050. 
Renaissance Painters Limited. Applicant: Inland Revenue Department, Private Bag, Manukau City 2241. 
Smyth Bros Transport Limited. Applicant: Evelyn Smyth, 32 Kaka Street, Piopio 3912. 
Specialist Surfaces Contracting Limited. Applicant: Inland Revenue Department, PO Box 2234, Rotorua 3040. 
Spick Trustee Company Limited. Applicant: Mary Anne Shanahan, PO Box 15149, New Lynn, Auckland 0640. 
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Spring Glade Property Limited. Applicant: Middleton Holland & Associates, PO Box 101060, North Shore City 0745. 
Stainless Outdoors Limited. Applicant: John Spence, 14 Landing Drive, Albany, Auckland 0632. 
Sydenham Wholesalers (2003) Limited. Applicant: Perriam & Partners, PO Box 20222, Bishopdale, Christchurch 8543. 
Sydney Productions (No.32) Limited. Applicant: Inland Revenue Department, PO Box 1649, Whangarei 0140. 
Sydney Productions (No.8) Limited. Applicant: Inland Revenue Department, PO Box 1649, Whangarei 0140. 
The Green Pages Limited. Applicant: Terry Edwards, PO Box 2721531, Papakura 2244. 
Tim Baker Limited. Applicant: Ngareta Bassett, 60 St Johns Terrace, Tawa, Wellington 5028. 
Wayne Bishop Builder Limited. Applicant: Bridget Bishop, 22 Western Rise, Ohau, RD 20, Levin 5570. 
Wei Bin Holdings Limited. Applicant: Xin Zhong, 88 Cumberland Road, Hotwells, Bristol BS1 6UG, United Kingdom. 
West End Road Nominee Limited. Applicant: David Smythe, O’Connell Chambers, PO Box 105270, Auckland 1010. 
Wingate Enterprises No 1 Limited. Applicant: McGregor Bailey, PO Box 47129, Ponsonby, Auckland 1144. 

Any person who wishes to object must do so by notice to the Registrar at Private Bag 92061, Victoria Street West, Auckland 
1142, or by facsimile on (09) 916 4559 by 25 September 2008 (being not less than 20 working days from the date of this 
notice).
Dated at Auckland this 28th day of August 2008. 
NEVILLE HARRIS, Registrar of Companies. 
ot6263

Charitable Trusts Act Notices 

Dissolution of Charitable Trust Boards 
Section 26(1) of the Charitable Trusts Act 1957 
The Registrar of Incorporated Societies is satisfied these 
trust boards are no longer carrying on their operations and, 
accordingly, are dissolved from the date of this declaration 
made by an Assistant Registrar of Incorporated Societies: 

Julian Literature Trust 353229. 

Waikato Chinese Community Centre Trust 494393. 
Whangarei Railway Station Charitable Trust 1874172.

Dated this 28th day of August 2008. 
NIA ANGHARAD THOMAS, Assistant Registrar of 
Incorporated Societies. 
ct6249

Incorporated Societies Act Notices 

Dissolution of Incorporated Societies 
Section 28(1) of the Incorporated Societies Act 1908 

The Registrar of Incorporated Societies is satisfied that these 
societies are no longer carrying on their operations and 
hereby declares them to be dissolved from the date of the 
declaration made by an Assistant Registrar of Incorporated 
Societies:

Ayurveda Society of New Zealand Inc. 699410. 
Kenepuru Community Support Group Inc. 673691. 
New Zealand Porcelain Dollmakers Club Inc. 293382. 
Project Lake Manawatu Inc. 834641. 
Putaruru Women’s Bowling Club Inc. 977443. 
The Kerikeri Ki-o-rahi Association Inc. 2056145. 

Dated this 28th day of August 2008. 
NIA ANGHARAD THOMAS, Assistant Registrar of 
Incorporated Societies. 
is6248

Revocation of Dissolution of Incorporated Societies 

Section 28(3) of the Incorporated Societies Act 1908 

The Registrar of Incorporated Societies is satisfied that the 
dissolution of the following incorporated societies ought to 
be revoked and has declared accordingly: 

Canterbury Fiji Community Inc. (19 February 2008). 
Fono Faufautua a Samoa i Saute (Samoan Advisory 

Council Southland) Inc. (18 February 2008). 
GT Falcon Club of NZ Inc. (9 October 2000). 
Kinloch Golf Resort Owners Association Inc.

(14 January 2008). 
Kirikiriroa Boxing Association Inc. (12 March 2008). 
Nelson Association of Hairdressers Inc. (17 June 2004). 
New Plymouth Model Aero Club Inc. (15 November 

2007). 
New Zealand Maori Hockey Inc. (7 August 2008). 
Ngatira Marae Society Inc.  (11 November 2005). 
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Osborne Township Amenities Society Inc. (12 May 
2005). 

Pio Pio Rugby Football Club Inc. (2 February 2006). 
Rangitikei Rose Society Inc. (29 September 2005). 
Resource Users Association N.Z. Inc. (18 February 

2008). 
Rotary Club of Rotorua Sunrise Inc. (12 March 2008). 
Rotary Club of Tuakau Inc. (14 January 2008). 
Soroptimist International of Nelson Inc. (12 May 

2005). 
Tauranga Ongoing Pain Support Group Inc.

(14 January 2008). 
Templeton Welfare Council Inc. (17 June 2004). 
The Congregational Christian Church of Samoa in 

New Zealand (Levin) Inc. (17 June 2004). 
The Franklin District Pony Club Inc. (11 November 

2005). 

The Gisborne Trades and Labour Hall Inc. (14 October 
2005). 

The Lions Club of Wellington (Host). Inc. (17 June 
2004). 

The Mataura & District Marae Inc. (17 June 2004). 
Timaru Bowling Club Inc. (23 November 2006). 
Waihi Sports Centre Inc. (1 September 2005). 
Wanganui Squash Rackets Club Inc. (30 August 2007). 
Wellington Tongan Health Opportunity Services Inc.

(17 June 2004). 
With this publication such societies are revived from the 
date of their dissolution (noted above) as if no dissolution 
had taken place. 
Dated this 28th day of August 2008. 
NIA ANGHARAD THOMAS, Assistant Registrar of 
Incorporated Societies. 
is6250

General Notices 

Notice of Entry into Possession of
Mortgaged Property 
To: Noel Alvin Beavers and Trudi Karl, both of 164 

Remuera Settlement Road, Ohaeawai, Northland. 
In the matter of section 156 of the Property Law Act 2007, 

and in the matter of mortgage instrument 7525608.3 
(South Auckland Land Registry) (“the mortgage”): 

TEA Custodians (Bluestone) Limited, (“the mortgagee”) 
under the mortgage, gives notice as follows: 

1. On 18 August 2008, the mortgagee under the mortgage 
entered into possession of the mortgaged property. 

2. The description of the mortgaged property is Lot 1 
DP S73243 (Computer Freehold Register 59A/424) 
(South Auckland Registry), being the property at 
40 Walmsley Road, Waihi.

3. The address of the mortgagee’s registered office is 
Level 5, 10 Customhouse Quay, Wellington. 

Signed and dated at Auckland this 20th day of August 2008. 
M. JANE STENBERG, on Behalf of the Mortgagee. 
Note: This notice is given by Sanderson Weir, Barristers 
and Solicitors, whose address for service is Level 13, 
AA Centre, 99 Albert Street, Auckland. 
gn6140 

Notice of Entry into Possession of
Mortgaged Properties 
To: Desmond Samuel Wallwork and Linda Leigh 

Wallwork, 1049 Scenic Drive, Swanson, Waitakere. 
In the matter of section 156 of the Property Law Act 2007, 

and in the matter of mortgage instrument 7355813.1 
(North Auckland Land Registry) (“the mortgage”): 

TEA Custodians (Bluestone) Limited, (“the mortgagee”) 
under the mortgage, gives notice as follows: 

1. On 15 August 2008, the mortgagee under the mortgage 
entered into possession of the mortgaged properties. 

2. The descriptions of the mortgaged properties are 
Lot 20 DP 42940 (Computer Freehold Register 

NA11A/466) (North Auckland Land Registry), being 
the property at 1049 Scenic Drive, Swanson, Waitakere
and Lot 81 DP 28679 (Computer Freehold Register 
NA49C/340) (North Auckland Land Registry), being the 
property 1076 Scenic Drive, Swanson, Waitakere.

3. The address of the mortgagee’s registered office is 
Level 5, 10 Customhouse Quay, Wellington. 

Signed and dated at Auckland this 22nd day of August 2008. 
BARRY COLE, on Behalf of the Mortgagee. 
Note: This notice is given by Sanderson Weir, Barristers 
and Solicitors, whose address for service is Level 13, 
AA Centre, 99 Albert Street, Auckland. 
gn6200 

Notice of Entry into Possession of
Mortgaged Property 
To: Marcel Joseph Basil White, Apartment 4604, 

Q1 Resort, Hamilton Avenue, Surfers Paradise, 
Queensland, Australia. 

In the matter of section 156 of the Property Law Act 2007, 
and in the matter of mortgage instrument 7578492.3 
(Canterbury Land Registry) (“the mortgage”): 

TEA Custodians (Bluestone) Limited, (“the mortgagee”) 
under the mortgage, gives notice as follows: 

1. On 25 August 2008, the mortgagee under the mortgage 
entered into possession of the mortgaged property. 

2. The description of the mortgaged property is Lot 8 
DP 58006 (Computer Freehold Register 29B/380) 
(Wellington Land Registry), being the property at 
22 Newton Place, Palmerston North.

3. The address of the mortgagee’s registered office is 
Level 5, 10 Customhouse Quay, Wellington. 

Signed and dated at Auckland this 25th day of August 2008. 
BARRY COLE, on Behalf of the Mortgagee. 
Note: This notice is given by Sanderson Weir, Barristers 
and Solicitors, whose address for service is Level 13, 
AA Centre, 99 Albert Street, Auckland. 
gn6114 
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Parliamentary Notices 

Office of the Clerk of the House of Representatives 

Citizens Initiated Referenda Act 1993 

Certification of Indicative Referendum Petition 
Pursuant to section 18 of the Citizens Initiated Referenda Act 1993, I certify that the petition of  
 Sheryl Savill  
is correct. 
Dated at Wellington this 22nd day of August 2008. 
MARY HARRIS, Clerk of the House of Representatives. 
ps6303

Departmental Notices 

Building and Housing

Building Act 2004 

Appointments to the Building Practitioners Board 
Pursuant to section 341 of the Building Act 2004, I am 
pleased to appoint to the Building Practitioners Board 

Alan Bickers 
as chair for a two-year term commencing from 30 June 
2008; and 

Colin Orchiston 
David O’Connell 
Jane Cuming 

as members for three-year terms commencing from 30 June 
2008. 
Dated at Wellington this 30th day of June 2008. 
HON SHANE JONES, Minister for Building and 
Construction. 
go6288 

Notice of Amendment to Compliance Document  
C Fire Safety and Where Material Incorporated by 
Reference is Available for Inspection and Purchase, 
and of Amendment to Compliance Document F7 
Warning Systems 
Pursuant to section 24(1) of the Building Act 2004  
(“the Act”), I give notice of an amendment to the 
compliance documents for New Zealand Building Code 
clauses C Fire Safety (“Compliance Document C”) and F7 
Warning Systems (“Compliance Document F7”). 
The amendments to Compliance Document C and 
Compliance Document F7 come into force on 1 November 
2008.

Compliance Document C and Compliance Document F7 are 
available for download free of charge from the Department 
of Building and Housing (“DBH”) website at 
 www.dbh.govt.nz 
New materials incorporated by reference 
Pursuant to sections 405 and 410(1)(e) of the Building Act 
2004 (“the Act”), I give notice that the following materials 
will be incorporated by reference into the Compliance 
Document C, effective on 1 November 2008:
 AS 1530.7:2007 
 Amendment 1 of AS/NZS 1221:1997  
Amendment to material incorporated by reference 
Pursuant to sections 406(c)(ii) and 410(1)(e) of the Act, 
I give notice that the material previously incorporated by 
reference into Compliance Document C, as set out in Column 
1 below, will be replaced by the material in Column 2: 

Column 1 Column 2 
NZS 4503:1993 NZS 4503:2005 

The changes to material incorporated by reference set out in 
Column 2 will take effect in the amended Compliance 
Document C on 1 November 2008.
Material ceasing to have legal effect 
Pursuant to section 408 of the Act, I give notice that the 
following material incorporated by reference in Compliance 
Document C is revoked and will cease to have legal effect: 

NZS 4203:1992 
ISO 834:1975 
ISO 3008:1976 
ISO 3009:1976 

Purchase of materials incorporated by reference 
The materials incorporated by reference described above 
may be purchased directly from Standards New Zealand, 
Radio New Zealand House, Level 10, 155 The Terrace 
(Private Bag 2439), Wellington, or online at 
 www.standards.co.nz 
Copies of materials incorporated by reference are also 
available for purchase through all of DBH’s offices.  
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Viewing materials incorporated by reference 
Materials incorporated by reference are available for 
inspection free of charge at the DBH national office, Level 
6, 86 Customhouse Quay, Wellington, between the hours of 
8.30am to 5.00pm, Monday to Friday. 
DBH office locations 
The DBH office locations are as follows: 

 National office in Wellington: Level 6, 
86 Customhouse Quay. 

 Auckland office: Level 3, 41 Shortland Street. 
 Manukau office: Level 1, CST Nexia Centre, 

22 Amersham Way. 
 Hamilton office: 2nd Floor, 36 Bryce Street. 
 Wellington office: 60 Oriental Parade. 
 Christchurch office: Level 2, 10 Nelson Street. 
 Porirua Tenancy Services Centre: 1st Floor, 

Housing Corp Building, 1 Walton Leigh Avenue. 
DBH also has tenancy service delivery locations in: 
Whangarei, Henderson, Takapuna, Tauranga, Rotorua, 
Gisborne, Napier, New Plymouth, Palmerston North, Lower 
Hutt, Nelson, Blenheim, Greymouth, Timaru, Dunedin and 
Invercargill. 
To make an appointment at one of these locations to 
view or purchase material incorporated by reference, 
freephone 0800 836 262. 
Dated at Wellington this 23rd day of July 2008.  
DAVID KELLY, Deputy Chief Executive, Department of 
Building and Housing. 
go6278 

Notice of Amendment to Compliance Document  
G4 Ventilation and Where Material Incorporated 
by Reference is Available for Inspection  
and Purchase 
Pursuant to section 24(1) of the Building Act 2004  
(“the Act”), I give notice of an amendment to the 
compliance document for New Zealand Building Code 
clause G4 Ventilation (“Compliance Document G4”).  
The amendment to Compliance Document G4 comes into 
force on 1 November 2008.
Compliance Document G4 is available for purchase from 
Vicbooks, 23 Lambton Quay, Wellington, freephone 
0800 370 370, or for download free of charge from the 
Department of Building and Housing (“DBH”) website at  
 www.dbh.govt.nz 
New materials incorporated by reference 
Pursuant to sections 405 and 410(1)(e) of the Building Act 
2004 (“the Act”), I give notice that the following material 
will be incorporated by reference into Compliance 
Document G4 on 1 November 2008:
 AS/NZS 4740:2000 
Purchase of materials incorporated by reference 
The materials incorporated by reference described above 
may be purchased directly from Standards New Zealand, 
Radio New Zealand House, Level 10, 155 The Terrace 
(Private Bag 2439), Wellington, or online at 
 www.standards.co.nz 
Copies of materials incorporated by reference are also 
available for purchase through all of DBH’s offices.  
Viewing materials incorporated by reference 
Materials incorporated by reference are available for 
inspection free of charge at the DBH national office, Level 
6, 86 Customhouse Quay, Wellington, between the hours of 
8.30am to 5.00pm, Monday to Friday. 

DBH office locations 
The DBH office locations are as follows: 

 National office in Wellington: Level 6, 
86 Customhouse Quay. 

 Auckland office: Level 3, 41 Shortland Street. 
 Manukau office: Level 1, CST Nexia Centre, 

22 Amersham Way. 
 Hamilton office: 2nd Floor, 36 Bryce Street. 
 Wellington office: 60 Oriental Parade. 
 Christchurch office: Level 2, 10 Nelson Street. 
 Porirua Tenancy Services Centre: 1st Floor, 

Housing Corp Building, 1 Walton Leigh Avenue. 
DBH also has tenancy service delivery locations in: 
Whangarei, Henderson, Takapuna, Tauranga, Rotorua, 
Gisborne, Napier, New Plymouth, Palmerston North, Lower 
Hutt, Nelson, Blenheim, Greymouth, Timaru, Dunedin and 
Invercargill. 
To make an appointment at one of these locations to 
purchase material incorporated by reference, freephone 
0800 836 262. 
Dated at Wellington this 23rd day of July 2008. 
DAVID KELLY, Deputy Chief Executive, Building 
Quality, Department of Building and Housing. 
go6277 

Crown Entities Act 2004 

Appointment to Housing New Zealand 
Corporation Board 
Pursuant to section 28(a) of the Crown Entities Act 2004, 
we hereby appoint to the Housing New Zealand Corporation 
Board 

Penelope Sasao Ginnen 
as a member and deputy chair for a term commencing on 
13 September 2008 and expiring on 12 September 2009. 
Dated at Wellington this 19th day of August 2008. 
HON MARYAN STREET, Minister of Housing. 
HON DR MICHAEL CULLEN, Minister of Finance. 
go6289 

Registered Architects Act 2005 

Appointments to the New Zealand Registered 
Architects Board 
Pursuant to section 52 of the Registered Architects Act 
2005, Her Excellency the Administrator of the Government 
has been pleased to appoint to the New Zealand Registered 
Architects Board 

Kathryn Davenport 
as deputy chair for a five-year term commencing from 
30 June 2008; and 

Helen Tonkin 
as a member for a two-year term commencing from 30 June 
2008. 
Dated at Wellington this 30th day of June 2008. 
HON SHANE JONES, Minister for Building and 
Construction. 
go6287 
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Conservation

Conservation Act 1987 

Appointments to Conservation Boards 
Pursuant to sections 6P(8) and 6R(1) of the Conservation Act 
1987, I, Stephanie Anne Chadwick, Minister of Conservation, 
hereby appoint the persons named hereunder to serve as 
members of the specified conservation boards for terms 
commencing on the date of publication of this notice or  
1 September 2008, whichever is the later, and expiring on 
31 August 2011:  

Members Appointed Location 
Northland  
Kevin Evans Ruawai 
Helen (Judi) Gilbert Whangarei 
Julia (Julie) Gordon Waipu 
Kenneth (Ken) Ross Kerikeri 
Auckland  
Peter Berg Auckland 
William (Bruce) Davies Warkworth 
Mark Woolford Auckland 
Denise Yates Waitakere City 
Waikato  
Wynefield (Wyne) Johns Hamilton 
Lois Livingston Hamilton 
David Taipari Ngatea 
Mary (Liz) Wedderburn Raglan 
Bay of Plenty  
Maureen Burgess Te Puke 
Roger Pikia Hamilton 
Hera Smith Rotorua 
Margrietha Theron Rotorua 
East Coast/Hawke’s Bay  
June Graham Taradale 
Christopher Marsh Whangara 
Turinga Mokomoko Opotiki 
Pauline Tangiora Mahia 
Tongariro/Taupo  
Donald Cameron Rattihi 
Sarah Gibb Turangi 
Peter Masters Taupo 
Richard (Garth) Oakden Turangi 
Taranaki/Whanganui  
Rex Hendry New Plymouth 
Donald McIntyre Inglewood 
Darryn Ratana Wanganui 
Richard Steedman Taihape 
Wellington 
Te Rakaherea (Ra) Pomare Porirua 
Liana Poutu New Plymouth 
Toni (Haami) Te Whaiti Featherston 
Chatham Islands 
Judith Lanauze Chatham Island 
Charles Landis Dunedin 

Nelson/Marlborough 
Ross Hall Nelson 
Ian Mitchell Blenheim 
West Coast Tai Poutini 
Hamish Macbeth Kongahu 
Richard Nichol Westport 
Kim Thomas Westport 
Canterbury Aoraki 
Malcolm (Mal) Clarborough Christchurch 
Stephen Lowndes Banks Peninsula 
Fiona Musson Leeston 
Eric Spurr Rangiora 
Otago 
Charles (Chas) Morris Wanaka 
Mark Planner Cromwell 
Abigail Smith Dunedin 
Charles (Chas) Tanner Port Chalmers 
Southland 
Ian Buick Te Anau 
Muriel Johnstone Riverton 
Helen McPhail  Gore 
Ian Wilson Stewart Island 

In addition, pursuant to section 6R(4A) and 6R(4B) of the 
Conservation Act 1987, I, Stephanie Anne Chadwick, 
Minister of Conservation, hereby appoint the persons 
named hereunder to serve as members of the specified 
conservation board for terms commencing on the date of 
publication of this notice or 1 September 2008, whichever is 
the later, and expiring on 31 August 2009. 

Member Appointed Location 
Northland  
Robin Lieffering Little Monro Bay 
Canterbury Aoraki  
Peter Foley Waimate 

Dated at Wellington this 20th day of August 2008. 
HON STEVE CHADWICK, Minister of Conservation. 
go6315 

Culture and Heritage 

Crown Entities Act 2004 

Appointment to the Arts Council of New Zealand 
Toi Aotearoa 
Pursuant to section 28 of the Crown Entities Act 2004, 
I appoint to the Arts Council of New Zealand Toi Aotearoa 

Erima Henare, of Whangarei 
as a member for a three-year term of office from 1 July 2008 
to 30 June 2011. 
Dated at Wellington this 30th day of July 2008.  
HELEN CLARK, Minister for Arts, Culture and Heritage. 
go6134 
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Economic Development 

Crown Entities Act 2004 

Reappointment to the Accounting Standards 
Review Board 
Pursuant to section 28(1)(b) and clause 1(2) of Schedule 
5 of the Crown Entities Act 2004, Her Excellency the 
Administrator of the Government has reappointed to 
the Accounting Standards Review Board, as established 
under the Financial Reporting Act 1993 

Warwick Ean Hunt, of Auckland  
as a member and chair for a term commencing on 
4 September 2008 and expiring on 31 December 2008. 
Signed at Wellington this 25th day of August 2008. 
HON LIANNE DALZIEL, Minister of Commerce. 
go6293 

Electricity Act 1992 

Declaration of Talla Burn Generation Limited as 
an Electricity Operator 
Pursuant to section 4A of the Electricity Act 1992, I hereby 
declare

Talla Burn Generation Limited 
to be an electricity operator for the purposes of section 24 of 
the Electricity Act 1992. 
Dated at Wellington this 24th day of August 2008. 
DAVID PARKER, Minister of Energy. 
go6292 

Education

Crown Entities Act 2004 
Education Act 1989

Reappointment/appointment to the Tertiary 
Education Commission Board 
Pursuant to section 159D of the Education Act 1989, and 
section 28 of the Crown Entities Act 2004, I reappoint to the 
Tertiary Education Commission Board 
 William John (Bill) Rosenberg 
as a commissioner for a three-year term which commenced 
on 29 May 2008 and expires on 28 May 2011; and appoint 
 Deirdre Dale 
as a commissioner for a two-year term commencing on 
1 September 2008 and expiring on 31 August 2010. 
Dated at Wellington this 19th day of August 2008. 
PETE HODGSON, Minister for Tertiary Education. 
go6129 

Education Act 1989 

Revocation of Notice of Direction to Appoint a 
Limited Statutory Manager for the Board of 
Trustees of Mt Maunganui Intermediate
School (1837) 
The notice of direction to appoint a limited statutory 
manager for the board of trustees of Mt Maunganui 
Intermediate School (as published in the New Zealand 
Gazette, 12 July 2007, No. 80, page 2069) is hereby revoked 
under section 78M(7) of the Education Act 1989. 
This notice takes effect the day after the date of its 
publication. 
Dated at Wellington this 18th day of August 2008. 
HON CHRIS CARTER, Minister of Education. 
go6127 

Notice of Dissolution of the Board Trustees of  
Te Kura Kaupapa Maori o Te Matai (2011)
and Direction to Appoint a Commissioner, and 
Revocation of Notice of Direction to Appoint a 
Limited Statutory Manager for the Board of 
Trustees of Te Kura Kaupapa Maori  
o Te Matai (2011)
Pursuant to section 78N(1) of the Education Act 1989,  
I hereby dissolve the board of trustees of Te Kura 
Kaupapa Maori o Te Matai and direct the Secretary for 
Education to appoint a commissioner to replace that board. 
As a consequence of this action, the notice of direction to 
appoint a limited statutory manager for the board of trustees 
of Te Kura Kaupapa Maori o Te Matai (2011)  
(as published in the New Zealand Gazette, 9 March 2006, 
No. 22, page 516) is hereby revoked under section 78M(7) of 
the Education Act 1989. 
Dated at Wellington this 20th day of August 2008. 
HON CHRIS CARTER, Minister of Education. 
go6081 

Notice of Appointment of a Commissioner for  
Te Kura Kaupapa Maori o Te Matai (2011)
Pursuant to section 78N(2) of the Education Act 1989,  
I hereby appoint 
 Colin Rangi 
as commissioner for Te Kura Kaupapa Maori o Te Matai.
All functions, powers and duties of the board of trustees of
Te Kura Kaupapa Maori o Te Matai are vested in the 
commissioner. 
This notice takes effect the day after the date of publication.  
Dated at Wellington this 25th day of August 2008. 
KAREN SEWELL, Secretary for Education. 
go6082 

Notice of Dissolution of the Board of Trustees of 
Makoura College (243) and Appointment 
of a Commissioner 
Pursuant to section 78N(3) of the Education Act 1989, 
I hereby dissolve the board of trustees of Makoura College
and appoint 

Tim White 
as commissioner to replace that board. 
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All functions, powers and duties of the board of Makoura
College are vested in the commissioner. 
This notice takes effect the day after the date of publication.  
Dated at Wellington this 26th day of August 2008. 
KAREN SEWELL, Secretary for Education. 
go6265 

Private Schools Conditional Integration 
Act 1975 

Supplementary Integration Agreement 
Pursuant to section 10 of the Private Schools Conditional 
Integration Act 1975, notice is given that a supplementary 
integration agreement has been signed between the Minister 
of Education on behalf of Her Majesty The Queen, acting 
through the Group Manager, Regional Education, Early 
Childhood and Regional Education, Ministry of Education, 
pursuant to delegated authority, and the proprietor of the 
following school: 
 Craighead Diocesan School, Timaru. 
The said supplementary integration agreement was executed 
on 21 August 2008. 
A copy of the supplementary integration agreement is 
available for inspection without charge by any member 
of the public at the regional office of the Ministry of 
Education, 39 Princess Street, Tower Junction, Christchurch. 
Dated at Wellington this 21st day of August 2008. 
KATHY PHILLIPS, Group Manager, Regional Education, 
Early Childhood and Regional Education. 
go6220 

Fisheries 

Fisheries (Kaimoana Customary Fishing) 
Regulations 1998 

Fisheries (Declaration of M taitai Reserve at
Mt Maunganui and Part of Tauranga Harbour  
and Appointment of Tangata Kaitiaki/Tiaki)  
Notice 2008 (No. F456) 
Pursuant to Regulations 23, 24 and 25 of the Fisheries 
(Kaimoana Customary Fishing) Regulations 1998, the 
Minister of Fisheries gives the following notice. 
N o t i c e 
1. Title—This notice is the Fisheries (Declaration of 
M taitai Reserve at Mt Maunganui and Part of Tauranga 
Harbour and Appointment of Tangata Kaitiaki/Tiaki) Notice 
2008. 
2. Commencement—This notice shall come into effect on 
the 28th day after the date of its notification in the  
New Zealand Gazette. 
3. Interpretation—In this notice:  

(a)  “m taitai reserve” means the identified traditional 
fishing ground described in clause 4 of this notice; 
and

(b) “Tangata Kaitiaki/Tiaki” means any person or 
persons appointed as Tangata Kaitiaki/Tiaki for the 

m taitai reserve under Regulation 24 of the Fisheries 
(Kaimoana Customary Fishing) Regulations 1998. 

4. Declaration of a m taitai reserve—The Minister of 
Fisheries hereby declares a m taitai reserve at Mt Maunganui, 
encompassing all of the coastal waters enclosed by a line 
that: 

(a)  commences at a point at the mean high water springs 
on the coastline at 37°38.84 S and 176°12.00 E; then 

(b) proceeds due north to a point at 37°37.30 S and 
176°12.00 E; then 

(c)  proceeds due west to a point at 37°37.30 S and 
176°09.80 E; then 

(d) proceeds south to “B” Buoy at 37°37.42 S and 
176°09.78 E; then  

(e)  proceeds south to light “No.2 Reach Ldg Lts Front” 
at 37°38.87 S and 176°09.82 E; then 

(f)  proceeds due south to light “No.2 Reach Ldg Lts 
Rear” at 37°39.28 S and 176°09.82 E; then 

(g) proceeds east to channel marker “Otumoetai 1” at 
37°39.30 S and 176°10.54 E; then  

(h) proceeds north-east to channel marker No. 17 at 
37°39.24 S and 176°10.68 E; then 

(i)  proceeds north to channel marker No. 15 at 
37°39.07 S and 176°10.75 E; then 

(j)  proceeds north to channel marker No. 13 at 
37°38.94 S and 176°10.76 E; then 

(k) proceeds north to channel marker No. 11 at 
37°38.81 S and 176°10.74 E; then 

(l)  proceeds north to channel marker C5 at 37°38.68 S
and 176°10.68 E; then 

(m) proceeds north-west to channel marker C3 at 
37°38.55 S and 176°10.52 E; then 

(n) proceeds north-west to channel marker C1 at 
37°38.45 S and 176°10.33 E; then 

(o) proceeds north-west to “Stoney Point” Light 
(Tangaroa monument) at 37°38.21 S and 
176°10.12 E; then 

(p) proceeds due north to a point at the mean high water 
springs on the coastline at 37°38.15 S and 
176°10.12 E; then 

(q) proceeds around the coastline of Mt Maunganui 
along the mean high water springs to the point of 
commencement. 

5. Appointment of Tangata Kaitiaki/Tiaki—Patrick 
Nicholas, Erica Rolleston, Tu Piahana, Rehua Smallman, 
Paul Borell and Penetaka Dickson are hereby appointed as 
Tangata Kaitiaki/Tiaki for the above m taitai reserve. 
6. Commercial fishing prohibited area—Commercial 
fishing within the above m taitai reserve is prohibited under 
Regulation 27 of the Fisheries (Kaimoana Customary 
Fishing) Regulations 1998. 
7. Power to authorise taking of fisheries resources for 
customary food gathering—The Tangata Kaitiaki/Tiaki 
may authorise any individual to take fisheries resources 
managed under the Fisheries Act 1996 for customary food 
gathering purposes from within the whole or any part of the 
m taitai reserve. No customary fishing may take place in  
the m taitai reserve without authorisation from the Tangata 
Kaitiaki/Tiaki. 
Dated at Wellington this 22nd day of August 2008. 
HON JIM ANDERTON, Minister of Fisheries. 
go6290 
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Health

Crown Entities Act 2004 

Appointments/reappointment to the New Zealand 
Blood Service Board 
Pursuant to section 28(1)(a) of the Crown Entities Act 2004, 
I appoint to the New Zealand Blood Service Board 
 Tania Kingi  
 David Wright 
as members; and, pursuant to sections 28(1)(a) and 32(2) of 
the Crown Entities Act 2004, I reappoint  
 Anne Urlwin 
as a member; and, under clause 1(1) of Schedule 5 of the 
Crown Entities Act 2004, I also appoint  
 Anne Urlwin  
as chairperson. 
These appointments, for three-year terms of office 
commencing 15 August 2008, were made by way of written 
notice to the members (with a copy to the entity) pursuant to 
section 28(2) and clause 1(1) of Schedule 5 of the Crown 
Entities Act 2004. 
Dated this 14th day of August 2008. 
HON MITA RIRINUI, Associate Minister of Health. 
go6170 

Health and Disability Services (Safety) 
Act 2001 

Designation of Auditing Agency 
Pursuant to section 32 of the Health and Disability Services 
(Safety) Act 2001 (“the Act”), I, Anthony Hill, Deputy 
Director-General, Sector Accountability & Funding, Ministry 
of Health (“the Ministry”), under delegation from the 
Director-General of Health, designate Bureau Veritas 
(New Zealand) Limited (the Designated Auditing Agency 
(“DAA”)) to audit the provision or likely future provision of 
the following kinds of health care services: 

 Hospital Care (as defined in section 4(1) of the Act); 
 Rest Home Care (as defined in section 6(2) of the Act); 

and
 Residential Disability Care (as defined in section 4(1) of 

the Act). 
This designation is subject to the following conditions: 
1. The DAA must comply with the requirements of the 

DAA Handbook issued by the Ministry and updated 
from time to time. 

2. The DAA must provide any information about the 
auditing of health care services pursuant to the Act if 
requested in writing by the Ministry. 

3. During the term of the DAA’s designation, the DAA will 
allow the Ministry to audit or to commission the 
undertaking of audits or reviews of the DAA. This could 
also include attending audits being undertaken by the 
DAA. The Ministry may or may not notify the DAA of 
any audit or review. 

4. The DAA must immediately notify the Ministry in 
writing of any significant change to the DAA, including 
but not restricted to: 

 any change in ownership and/or control of the legal 
entity; 

 any change in management personnel; 
 any change to the Auditor Register (refer to condition 

7); and 
 any change in the status of any third party 

accreditation the DAA may hold including evidence 
of such accreditation and copies of any Third Party 
Accreditation Audit Reports or notifications in respect 
of their accreditation. 

5. The DAA must conduct as a minimum at least one 
annual:

 internal audit that focuses on the DAA’s auditing 
activities undertaken pursuant to the Act, together 
with a compliance audit against the requirements of 
the DAA as set out in the Act; and 

 management review in respect of the DAA’s 
programmes operated pursuant to the Act. 

6. The DAA shall at all times operate an internal appeals 
system which is documented and conveyed in writing to 
all clients. Auditable records of the facts and outcomes 
of all client appeals shall be maintained by the DAA. 
The DAA must provide these records to the Ministry 
when requested in writing by the Ministry. 

7. The DAA must provide in a timely manner when 
requested by the Ministry in writing the details of 
the name, auditing qualifications and experience, and if 
relevant, the area of clinical or service competency of 
each auditor or technical expert approved by the DAA to 
undertake audits pursuant to the Act.  

This designation expires on 18 October 2011.
This notice revokes in its entirety the notice that designated 
Bureau Veritas Quality International pursuant to section 
32 of the Health and Disability Services (Safety) Act 2001, 
published in the New Zealand Gazette, 21 September 
2006, No. 109, page 3244. 
Dated at Wellington this 26th day of August 2008. 
ANTHONY HILL, Deputy Director-General, Sector 
Accountability & Funding, Ministry of Health. 
go6297 

Designation of Auditing Agency 
Pursuant to section 32 of the Health and Disability Services 
(Safety) Act 2001 (“the Act”), I, Anthony Hill, Deputy 
Director-General, Sector Accountability & Funding, Ministry 
of Health (“the Ministry”), under delegation from the 
Director-General of Health, designate Enhancing Quality 
Services Limited (the Designated Auditing Agency 
(“DAA”)) to audit the provision or likely future provision of 
the following kinds of health care services: 

 Hospital Care (as defined in section 4(1) of the Act) 
excluding:

Children’s health services, 
Surgical services, 
Medical services, and 
Maternity services;

 Rest Home Care (as defined in section 6(2) of the Act); 
and

 Residential Disability Care (as defined in section 4(1) of 
the Act). 
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This designation is subject to the following conditions: 
1. The DAA must comply with the requirements of the 

DAA Handbook issued by the Ministry and updated 
from time to time. 

2. The DAA must provide any information about the 
auditing of health care services, pursuant to the Act, if 
requested in writing by the Ministry. 

3. During the term of the DAA’s designation, the DAA 
will allow the Ministry to audit or to commission the 
undertaking of audits or reviews of the DAA. This could 
also include attending audits being undertaken by the 
DAA. The Ministry may or may not notify the DAA of 
any audit or review. 

4. The DAA must immediately notify the Ministry in 
writing of any significant change to the DAA, including 
but not restricted to: 

 any change in ownership and/or control of the legal 
entity; 

 any change in management personnel; 
 any change to the Auditor Register (refer to condition 

7); and 
 any change in the status of any third party 

accreditation the DAA may hold including evidence 
of such accreditation and copies of any Third Party 
Accreditation Audit Reports or notifications in respect 
of their accreditation. 

5. The DAA must conduct, as a minimum, at least one 
annual:

 internal audit that focuses on the DAA’s auditing 
activities undertaken pursuant to the Act, together 
with a compliance audit against the requirements of 
the DAA as set out in the Act; and 

 management review in respect of the DAA’s 
programmes operated pursuant to the Act. 

6. The DAA shall at all times operate an internal appeals 
system which is documented and conveyed in writing to 
all clients. Auditable records of the facts and outcomes 
of all client appeals shall be maintained by the DAA. 
The DAA must provide these records to the Ministry 
when requested in writing by the Ministry. 

7. The DAA must provide in a timely manner when 
requested by the Ministry in writing the details of 
the name, auditing qualifications and experience, and if 
relevant, the area of clinical or service competency of 
each auditor or technical expert approved by the DAA to 
undertake audits pursuant to the Act.  

This designation expires on 1 September 2011.
This notice revokes in its entirety the notice that designated 
Enhancing Quality Services Limited pursuant to section 
32 of the Health and Disability Services (Safety) Act 2001, 
published in the New Zealand Gazette, 21 September 
2006, No. 109, page 3244. 
Dated at Wellington this 26th day of August 2008. 
ANTHONY HILL, Deputy Director-General, Sector 
Accountability & Funding, Ministry of Health. 
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Designation of Auditing Agency 
Pursuant to section 32 of the Health and Disability Services 
(Safety) Act 2001 (“the Act”), I, Anthony Hill, Deputy 
Director-General, Sector Accountability & Funding, 
Ministry of Health (“the Ministry”), under delegation from 
the Director-General of Health, designate International 
Certifications Limited (the Designated Auditing Agency 
(“DAA”)) to audit the provision or likely future provision 
of the following kinds of health care services: 

 Hospital Care (as defined in section 4(1) of the Act); 

 Rest Home Care (as defined in section 6(2) of the Act); 
and

 Residential Disability Care (as defined in section 4(1) of 
the Act). 

This designation is subject to the following conditions: 
1. The DAA must comply with the requirements of the 

DAA Handbook issued by the Ministry and updated 
from time to time. 

2. The DAA must provide any information about the 
auditing of health care services pursuant to the Act if 
requested in writing by the Ministry. 

3. During the term of the DAA’s designation, the DAA 
will allow the Ministry to audit or to commission the 
undertaking of audits or reviews of the DAA. This could 
also include attending audits being undertaken by the 
DAA. The Ministry may or may not notify the DAA of 
any audit or review. 

4. The DAA must immediately notify the Ministry in 
writing of any significant change to the DAA, including 
but not restricted to: 

 any change in ownership and/or control of the legal 
entity; 

 any change in management personnel; 
 any change to the Auditor Register (refer to condition 

7); and 
 any change in the status of any third party 

accreditation the DAA may hold including evidence 
of such accreditation and copies of any Third Party 
Accreditation Audit Reports or notifications in respect 
of their accreditation. 

5. The DAA must conduct as a minimum at least one 
annual:

 internal audit that focuses on the DAA’s auditing 
activities undertaken pursuant to the Act, together 
with a compliance audit against the requirements of 
the DAA as set out in the Act; and 

 management review in respect of the DAA’s 
programmes operated pursuant to the Act. 

6. The DAA shall at all times operate an internal appeals 
system which is documented and conveyed in writing to 
all clients. Auditable records of the facts and outcomes 
of all client appeals shall be maintained by the DAA. 
The DAA must provide these records to the Ministry 
when requested in writing by the Ministry. 

7. The DAA must provide in a timely manner when 
requested by the Ministry in writing the details of 
the name, auditing qualifications and experience, and if 
relevant, the area of clinical or service competency of 
each auditor or technical expert approved by the DAA to 
undertake audits pursuant to the Act.  

This designation expires on 5 September 2011.
This notice revokes in its entirety the notice that designated 
International Certifications Limited pursuant to section 
32 of the Health and Disability Services (Safety) Act 2001, 
published in the New Zealand Gazette, 21 September 
2006, No. 109, page 3243. 
Dated at Wellington this 26th day of August 2008. 
ANTHONY HILL, Deputy Director-General, Sector 
Accountability & Funding, Ministry of Health. 
go6295 

Designation of Auditing Agency 
Pursuant to section 32 of the Health and Disability Services 
(Safety) Act 2001 (“the Act”), I, Anthony Hill, Deputy 
Director-General, Sector Accountability & Funding, Ministry 
of Health (“the Ministry”), under delegation from the 
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Director-General of Health, designate The DAA Group
Limited (the Designated Auditing Agency (“DAA”)) to 
audit the provision or likely future provision of the 
following kinds of health care services: 

 Hospital Care (as defined in section 4(1) of the Act); 
 Rest Home Care (as defined in section 6(2) of the Act); 

and
 Residential Disability Care (as defined in section 4(1) of 

the Act). 
This designation is subject to the following conditions: 
1. The DAA must comply with the requirements of the 

DAA Handbook issued by the Ministry and updated 
from time to time. 

2. The DAA must provide any information about the 
auditing of health care services pursuant to the Act if 
requested in writing by the Ministry. 

3. During the term of the DAA’s designation, the DAA 
will allow the Ministry to audit or to commission the 
undertaking of audits or reviews of the DAA. This could 
also include attending audits being undertaken by the 
DAA. The Ministry may or may not notify the DAA of 
any audit or review. 

4. The DAA must immediately notify the Ministry in 
writing of any significant change to the DAA, including 
but not restricted to: 

 any change in ownership and/or control of the legal 
entity; 

 any change in management personnel; 
 any change to the Auditor Register (refer to condition 

7); and 
 any change in the status of any third party 

accreditation the DAA may hold including evidence 

of such accreditation and copies of any Third Party 
Accreditation Audit Reports or notifications in respect 
of their accreditation. 

5. The DAA must conduct as a minimum at least one 
annual:

 internal audit that focuses on the DAA’s auditing 
activities undertaken pursuant to the Act, together 
with a compliance audit against the requirements of 
the DAA as set out in the Act; and 

 management review in respect of the DAA’s 
programmes operated pursuant to the Act. 

6. The DAA shall at all times operate an internal appeals 
system which is documented and conveyed in writing to 
all clients. Auditable records of the facts and outcomes 
of all client appeals shall be maintained by the DAA. 
The DAA must provide these records to the Ministry 
when requested in writing by the Ministry. 

7. The DAA must provide in a timely manner when 
requested by the Ministry in writing the details of 
the name, auditing qualifications and experience, and if 
relevant, the area of clinical or service competency of 
each auditor or technical expert approved by the DAA to 
undertake audits pursuant to the Act.  

This designation expires on 1 September 2011.
This notice revokes in its entirety the notice that designated 
The DAA Group Limited pursuant to section 32 of the 
Health and Disability Services (Safety) Act 2001, published 
in the New Zealand Gazette, 21 September 2006, No. 109, 
page 3244. 
Dated at Wellington this 26th day of August 2008. 
ANTHONY HILL, Deputy Director-General, Sector 
Accountability & Funding, Ministry of Health. 
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Medicines Act 1981 

Consent to the Distribution of the New Medicines 
Pursuant to section 20 of the Medicines Act 1981, the Minister of Health hereby consents to the distribution in New Zealand of 
the new medicines set out in the Schedule hereto: 
Schedule
Product: Arrow - Cabergoline 
Active Ingredient: Cabergoline 0.5mg  
Dosage Form: Tablet
New Zealand Sponsor: Arrow Pharmaceuticals (NZ) Limited 
Manufacturer: Arrow Laboratories Limited, Croydon, Victoria, Australia 
Product: Beclazone 100 CFC-Free Inhaler 
Active Ingredient: Beclometasone dipropionate 100μg  
Dosage Form: Aerosol inhaler, metered dose 
New Zealand Sponsor: Norton Healthcare Limited (NZ Branch Office) 
Manufacturer: Norton (Waterford) Limited, t/a Ivax Pharmaceuticals Ireland, Waterford, Ireland 
Product: Beclazone 250 CFC-Free Inhaler 
Active Ingredient: Beclometasone dipropionate 250μg  
Dosage Form: Aerosol inhaler, metered dose 
New Zealand Sponsor: Norton Healthcare Limited (NZ Branch Office) 
Manufacturer: Norton (Waterford) Limited, t/a Ivax Pharmaceuticals Ireland, Waterford, Ireland 
Product: Beclazone 50 CFC-Free Inhaler 
Active Ingredient: Beclometasone dipropionate 50μg  
Dosage Form: Aerosol inhaler, metered dose 
New Zealand Sponsor: Norton Healthcare Limited (NZ Branch Office) 
Manufacturer: Norton (Waterford) Limited, t/a Ivax Pharmaceuticals Ireland, Waterford, Ireland 
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Product: Cialis 
Active Ingredient: Tadalafil 2.5mg  
Dosage Form: Film coated tablet 
New Zealand Sponsor: Eli Lilly and Company (NZ) Limited 
Manufacturer: Lilly del Caribe, Inc., Carolina, Puerto Rico 
Product: Cialis 
Active Ingredient: Tadalafil 5mg  
Dosage Form: Film coated tablet 
New Zealand Sponsor: Eli Lilly and Company (NZ) Limited 
Manufacturer: Lilly del Caribe, Inc., Carolina, Puerto Rico 
Product: Colgate Total 12 Advanced Fresh 
Active Ingredients: Sodium fluoride 0.22%w/w 

Triclosan 0.3%w/w  
Dosage Form: Toothpaste
New Zealand Sponsor: Colgate-Palmolive Limited 
Manufacturer: Colgate-Palmolive (Thailand) Limited, Amphur Muang, Chonburi, Thailand 
Product: Colgate Total 12 Mint Stripe 
Active Ingredients: Sodium fluoride 0.22%w/w 

Triclosan 0.3%w/w  
Dosage Form: Toothpaste
New Zealand Sponsor: Colgate-Palmolive Limited 
Manufacturer: Colgate-Palmolive (Thailand) Limited, Amphur Muang, Chonburi, Thailand 
Product: Colgate Total 12 Whitening 
Active Ingredients: Sodium fluoride 0.22%w/w 

Triclosan 0.3%w/w  
Dosage Form: Toothpaste
New Zealand Sponsor: Colgate-Palmolive Limited 
Manufacturer: Colgate-Palmolive (Thailand) Limited, Amphur Muang, Chonburi, Thailand 
Product: Colgate Total 12 
Active Ingredients: Sodium fluoride 0.22%w/w 

Triclosan 0.3%w/w  
Dosage Form: Toothpaste
New Zealand Sponsor: Colgate-Palmolive Limited 
Manufacturer: Colgate-Palmolive (Thailand) Limited, Amphur Muang, Chonbur, Thailand 
Product: Fexofenadine 
Active Ingredient: Fexofenadine hydrochloride 30mg  
Dosage Form: Film coated tablet 
New Zealand Sponsor: Affordable Healthcare Limited 
Manufacturer: Dr Reddy’s Laboratories Limited, Generics, Bachepelli, Andhra Pradesh, India 
Product: Ibuprofen 
Active Ingredient: Ibuprofen 200mg  
Dosage Form: Film coated tablet 
New Zealand Sponsor: Multichem NZ Limited 
Manufacturer: IPCA Laboratories Limited, Athal, Silvassa, Dadra and Nagar Haveli (U T), India 
Product: Ibuprofen 
Active Ingredient: Ibuprofen 200mg  
Dosage Form: Film coated tablet 
New Zealand Sponsor: REX Medical Limited 
Manufacturer: Cipla Limited, Manufacturing Division, District Raigad, (Maharashtra), India 
Product: Lemsip Max Cold & Flu + Chesty Cough (Lemon & Menthol flavour) 
Active Ingredients: Guaifenesin 200mg 

Paracetamol 1,000mg 
Phenylephrine hydrochloride 12.2mg equivalent to 10mg phenylephrine  

Dosage Form: Powder for oral solution 
New Zealand Sponsor: Reckitt Benckiser (New Zealand) Limited 
Manufacturer: Reckitt Benckiser Healthcare (UK) Limited, Hull, North Humberside, United Kingdom 
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Product: Lemsip Max Cold & Flu + Chesty Cough (Wild Berry and Hot Orange flavour) 
Active Ingredients: Guaifenesin 200mg 

Paracetamol 1,000mg 
Phenylephrine hydrochloride 12.2mg equivalent to 10mg phenylephrine 

Dosage Form: Powder for oral solution 
New Zealand Sponsor: Reckitt Benckiser (New Zealand) Limited 
Manufacturer: Reckitt Benckiser Healthcare (UK) Limited, Hull, North Humberside, United Kingdom 
Product: Micolette
Active Ingredients: Sodium citrate, anhydrous 90mg/mL 

Sodium lauryl sulfoacetate 9mg/mL 
Sorbitol 624mg/mL  

Dosage Form: Enema 
New Zealand Sponsor: AFT Pharmaceuticals Limited 
Manufacturer: Pinewood Laboratories Limited, Ballymacarbry, Clonmel, Co. Tipperary, Ireland 
Product: Omeprazole Infusion 40 mg 
Active Ingredient: Omeprazole 40mg  
Dosage Form: Powder for infusion 
New Zealand Sponsor: Affordable Healthcare Limited 
Manufacturer: Sofarimex Industria Quimica e Farmaceutica Lda, Agualva, Cacem, Portugal 
Product: Tredaptive 
Active Ingredients: Laropiprant 20mg 

Nicotinic acid 1,000mg  
Dosage Form: Tablet
New Zealand Sponsor: Merck Sharp & Dohme (New Zealand) Limited 
Manufacturer: MSD Technology Singapore PTE Limited, Singapore 
Product: Yaz 
Active Ingredients: Drospirenone 3mg 

Ethinylestradiol betadex clathrate equivalent to ethinylestradiol 0.02mg 
Dosage Form: Tablet
New Zealand Sponsor: Bayer New Zealand Limited 
Manufacturer: Schering GmbH und Co Produktions KG, Weimar, Germany 
Dated this 22nd day of August 2008. 
JOHN HAZELDINE, Acting Deputy Director-General, Sector Accountability and Funding Directorate (pursuant to delegation 
given by the Minister of Health on 6 July 2001). 
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Provisional Consent to the Distribution of New Medicines 
Pursuant to section 23 of the Medicines Act 1981, the Minister of Health hereby provisionally consents to the sale, supply or 
use in New Zealand of the new medicines set out in the Schedule hereto: 
Schedule
Product: Amirol
Active Ingredient: Amitriptyline hydrochloride 10mg  
Dosage Form: Film coated tablet 
New Zealand Sponsor: AFT Pharmaceuticals Limited 
Manufacturer: Remedica Limited, Limassol, Cyprus 
Note: This consent is valid for two years from the date of publication of this notice. 
Product: Amirol
Active Ingredient: Amitriptyline hydrochloride 25mg  
Dosage Form: Film coated tablet 
New Zealand Sponsor: AFT Pharmaceuticals Limited 
Manufacturer: Remedica Limited, Limassol, Cyprus 
Note: This consent is valid for two years from the date of publication of this notice. 
Product: Ixempra 
Active Ingredient: Ixabepilone 15mg  
Dosage Forms: Powder for injection 

Diluent 
New Zealand Sponsor: Bristol-Myers Squibb (NZ) Limited 
Manufacturer: Baxter Oncology GmbH, Halle-Kunsebeck, Germany 
Note: This consent is valid for two years from the date of publication of this notice. 
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Product: Ixempra 
Active Ingredient: Ixabepilone 45mg  
Dosage Forms: Powder for injection 

Diluent 
New Zealand Sponsor: Bristol-Myers Squibb (NZ) Limited 
Manufacturer: Baxter Oncology GmbH, Halle-Kunsebeck, Germany 
Note: This consent is valid for two years from the date of publication of this notice. 
Dated this 22nd day of August 2008. 
JOHN HAZELDINE, Acting Deputy Director-General, Sector Accountability and Funding Directorate (pursuant to delegation 
given by the Minister of Health on 6 July 2001). 
go6269 

Consent to the Distribution of a New Medicine 
Pursuant to section 20 of the Medicines Act 1981, the Minister of Health hereby consents to the distribution in New Zealand of 
the new medicine set out in the Schedule hereto: 
Schedule
Product: Risperon
Active Ingredient: Risperidone 1mg/mL  
Dosage Form: Oral solution 
New Zealand Sponsor: Pacific Pharmaceuticals Limited (part of Mylan) 
Manufacturer: Dar Al Dawa Development & Investment Co. Limited. (DAD), Nau’r, Zabud & Sail Hisban, Nau’r, 

Jordan 
Dated this 22nd day of August 2008. 
JOHN HAZELDINE, Acting Deputy Director-General, Sector Accountability and Funding Directorate (pursuant to delegation 
given by the Minister of Health on 6 July 2001). 
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Consent to the Distribution of a Changed Medicine 
Pursuant to section 20 of the Medicines Act 1981, the Minister of Health hereby consents to the distribution in New Zealand of 
the following new medicine which was referred to the Minister of Health under the provisions of section 24(5) of the Act and 
is set out in the Schedule hereto: 
Schedule
Product: Antinaus (Restricted Medicine Pack) 
Active Ingredient: Prochlorperazine maleate 5mg  
Dosage Form: Tablet
New Zealand Sponsor: Pacific Pharmaceuticals Limited (part of Mylan) 
Manufacturer: Intas Pharmaceuticals Limited, Matoda, Gujarat, India 
Product: Antinaus (Prescription Medicine Pack) 
Active Ingredient: Prochlorperazine maleate 5mg  
Dosage Form: Tablet
New Zealand Sponsor: Pacific Pharmaceuticals Limited (part of Mylan) 
Manufacturer: Intas Pharmaceuticals Limited, Matoda, Gujarat, India 
Dated this 22nd day of August 2008. 
JOHN HAZELDINE, Acting Deputy Director-General, Sector Accountability and Funding Directorate (pursuant to delegation 
given by the Minister of Health on 6 July 2001). 
go6268 

New Zealand Public Health and Disability Act 2000 

Appointments to the Quality Improvement Committee  
Pursuant to section 11 of the New Zealand Public Health and Disability Act 2000, I appoint to the Quality Improvement 
Committee 
 Dr Cynthia Farquhar 
as an “ex officio” member for a three-year term of office commencing on the date of this notification.  
Dated at Wellington this 5th day of August 2008. 
HON DAVID CUNLIFFE, Minister of Health. 
go6166 
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Internal Affairs 

Gambling Act 2003 

Amendment to the Gambling Act (Casino 
Gambling Equipment) Minimum Standard 2004  
The Gambling Act (Casino Gambling Equipment) Minimum 
Standard 2004 has been amended pursuant to section 327 of 
the Gambling Act 2003. 
The amendment has been made to the Harm Minimisation 
(Supplementary Section) of the New Zealand Casino 
Gaming Machine Appendix to the Australian/New Zealand 
Gaming Machine National Standard Version 9.0, Appendix 
Version 1.0. 
These amendments will take effect on 29 August 2008.
Copies of the amendment to the Gambling Act (Casino 
Gambling Equipment) Minimum Standard 2004 may be 
obtained from the Department of Internal Affairs website 
 www.dia.govt.nz 
or by writing to Gambling Compliance Group, Department 
of Internal Affairs, PO Box 805, Wellington 6140. 
Dated at Wellington this 26th day of August 2008. 
MICHAEL FRANCIS HILL, Director, Gambling 
Compliance Group, Department of Internal Affairs. 
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Justice

Sentencing Act 2002 

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle 
Pursuant to sections 128 and 129 of the Sentencing Act 
2002, an order was made in the Kaitaia District Court 
on 23 April 2008, for the confiscation of the following 
motor vehicle: 

1992 Holden Commodore, Registration No. RP550.  
Against: Henffrey James Waitai.

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should 
contact the Court urgently (telephone (09) 408 9060) as the 
Registrar may sell the vehicle. 
This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations 
2002. 
A. P. MEADS, Deputy Registrar.  
go6283 

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle 
Pursuant to sections 128 and 129 of the Sentencing Act 
2002, an order was made in the Kaitaia District Court 
on 7 May 2008, for the confiscation of the following motor 
vehicle: 

1989 Honda Civic SI, Registration No. WA1280.  
Against: Beau Michael Peter Curtis.

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should 
contact the Court urgently (telephone (09) 408 9060) as the 
Registrar may sell the vehicle. 
This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations 
2002. 
B. BERGHAN, Deputy Registrar.  
go6282 

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle 
Pursuant to sections 128 and 129 of the Sentencing Act 
2002, an order was made in the Hamilton District Court 
on 8 July 2008, for the confiscation of the following motor 
vehicle: 

1988 Toyota hatchback, Registration No. NS5596.  
Against: Fiona Ann Hogg.

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should 
contact the Court urgently (telephone (07) 957 7700) as the 
Registrar may sell the vehicle. 
This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations 
2002. 
SIERA PETERU, Deputy Registrar. 
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Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle 
Pursuant to sections 128 and 129 of the Sentencing Act 
2002, an order was made in the Morrinsville District Court 
on 20 August 2008, for the confiscation of the following 
motor vehicle: 

1989 Nissan Bluebird, Registration No. OQ7543.  
Against: Sam Bayard Retter.

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should 
contact the Court urgently (telephone (07) 889 8300) as the 
Registrar may sell the vehicle. 
This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations 
2002. 
AMIE DRNASIN, Deputy Registrar. 
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Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle 
Pursuant to sections 128 and 129 of the Sentencing Act 
2002, an order was made in the Dunedin District Court 
on 20 June 2008, for the confiscation of the following motor 
vehicle: 

1994 Ford Telstar, Registration No. SU4951.  
Against: James Eric Kydd.

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should 
contact the Court urgently (telephone (03) 471 5158) as the 
Registrar may sell the vehicle. 
This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations 
2002. 
P. J. WALL, Deputy Registrar. 
go6157 

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle 
Pursuant to sections 128 and 129 of the Sentencing Act 
2002, an order was made in the Rotorua District Court 
on 31 July 2008, for the confiscation of the following motor 
vehicle: 

1995 Honda Accord, Registration No. TS8513.  
Against: Annelise Hirangi Thompson.

Any person having a legal interest in this vehicle should 
contact the Court urgently (telephone (07) 921 7400) as the 
Registrar may sell the vehicle. 
This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations 
2002. 
K. ONEKAWA, Deputy Registrar. 
go6145 

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle 
Pursuant to sections 128 and 129 of the Sentencing Act 
2002, an order was made in the Rotorua District Court 
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on 20 August 2008, for the confiscation of the following 
motor vehicle: 

1997 Mitsubishi Galant, Registration No. CSZ837.  
Against: Joyanne Hoani.

Any person having a legal interest in this vehicle should 
contact the Court urgently (telephone (07) 921 7400) as the 
Registrar may sell the vehicle. 
This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations 
2002. 
K. ONEKAWA, Deputy Registrar. 
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New Zealand Food Safety Authority 

Agricultural Compounds and Veterinary 
Medicines Act 1997 

Notice of Application to Register a Trade Name 
Product (Notice No. 95) 
Pursuant to section 14(1) of the Agricultural Compounds 
and Veterinary Medicines Act 1997, the Director-General  
of the New Zealand Food Safety Authority gives notice  
that the following application has been made to register a 
trade name product under section 9(1) of the Agricultural 
Compounds and Veterinary Medicines Act 1997: 

Trade Name: Bomatak LAC Sheep Oral Mineralised 
Reference: A10189 
Active Ingredients and Concentrations: 

Each litre contains 
Levamisole HCI 40g  
Closantel 50g  
Albendazole 25g  

and
Copper 2.5g  
Zinc 1.25g 
Colbalt 2.2g 
Iodine 0.76g 
Selenium 0.5g 

Formulation Type: Aqueous suspension 
General Use Claims:

For the treatment and control of mature and 
immature gastrointestinal roundworms in sheep, 
including those with single or dual resistance 
to benzimidazoles, levamisole or closantel. 

It is also effective against lungworm, tapeworm, 
mature and late immature liver fluke, nasal bot 
and itch mite. 

Bomatak LAC Sheep Oral Mineralised has a 
persistent activity of up to 42 days against 
Haemonchus contortus.

Any person may make a written submission to the  
director-general concerning this application. Under sections 
16 and 17 of the Agricultural Compounds and Veterinary 
Medicines Act 1997, a written submission: 

(a)  must state in full the reasons for making the 
submission; and 

(b) may state any decision sought on that application; and 
(c)  must be received by the director-general no later 

than 30 working days after the date of notification 
in the New Zealand Gazette.

A copy of every submission will be forwarded to the 
applicant for the applicant’s information. 
The following address is:  

(a)  where submissions on this application are to be sent; 
and

(b) where requests for copies of the public information 
relating to the application can be sent; and 

(c)  where public information relating to the application 
can be viewed; and 

(d) the director-general’s address for service: 
ACVM Group, New Zealand Food Safety 
Authority, Level 5, South Tower, 68–86 Jervois 
Quay, Wellington 6011. Postal Address: PO Box 
2835, Wellington 6140. 

The applicant’s address for service is: 
Bomac Laboratories Limited, corner of Wiri Station 
Road and Hobill Avenue, Wiri, Manukau 2104. Postal 
Address: PO Box 76369, Manukau City, Manukau 2241. 

Dated at Wellington this 22nd day of August 2008. 
MAREE ZINZLEY, Programme Manager (Operations) 
(acting under delegated authority).
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Notice of Application to Register a Trade Name 
Product (Notice No. 96) 
Pursuant to section 14(1) of the Agricultural Compounds 
and Veterinary Medicines Act 1997, the Director-General  
of the New Zealand Food Safety Authority gives notice  
that the following application has been made to register a 
trade name product under section 9(1) of the Agricultural 
Compounds and Veterinary Medicines Act 1997: 

Trade Name: Ultravac 6 In 1 
Reference: A10191 
Active Ingredients: 

Clostridium perfringens type D UF toxoid concentrate 
Clostridium tetani UF toxoid concentrate 
Clostridium novyi type B UF toxoid concentrate 
Clostridium septicum UF toxoid concentrate 
Clostridium chauvoei formol culture concentrate 
Clostridium sordelli formol culture concentrate 

Formulation Type: Aqueous solution or suspension 
General Use Claims: 

For the prevention of enterotoxaemia (pulpy kidney 
disease), tetanus, black disease, malignant oedema 
(black-like disease) and blackleg in sheep and 
cattle, including swelled head in rams. 

For active immunisation of sheep and cattle to 
Clostridium sordelli, a cause of sudden death 
syndrome.  

Any person may make a written submission to the  
director-general concerning this application. Under sections 
16 and 17 of the Agricultural Compounds and Veterinary 
Medicines Act 1997, a written submission: 

(a)  must state in full the reasons for making the 
submission; and 

(b) may state any decision sought on that application; and 
(c)  must be received by the director-general no later 

than 30 working days after the date of notification 
in the New Zealand Gazette.

A copy of every submission will be forwarded to the 
applicant for the applicant’s information. 
The following address is:  

(a)  where submissions on this application are to be sent; 
and
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(b) where requests for copies of the public information 
relating to the application can be sent; and 

(c)  where public information relating to the application 
can be viewed; and 

(d) the director-general’s address for service: 
ACVM Group, New Zealand Food Safety 
Authority, Level 5, South Tower, 68–86 Jervois 
Quay, Wellington 6011. Postal Address: PO Box 
2835, Wellington 6140. 

The applicant’s address for service is: 
Pfizer New Zealand Limited, Level 3, Pfizer House,  
14 Normanby Road, Mt Eden, Auckland 1024. Postal 
Address: PO Box 3998, Shortland Street, Auckland 
1140. 

Dated at Wellington this 22nd day of August 2008. 
MAREE ZINZLEY, Programme Manager (Operations) 
(acting under delegated authority). 
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Transport 

Land Transport Management (Road Tolling 
Scheme for ALPURT B2) Order 2005 

Approval of Tolling Under the Land Transport 
Management (Road Tolling Scheme for 
ALPURT B2) Order 2005 
Pursuant to clause 5(1) of the Land Transport Management 
(Road Tolling Scheme for ALPURT B2) Order 2005, I am 
satisfied that the conditions set out in clauses 5(2) and 5(3) 
of that Order have been met. 
Tolling may start on or after 4 December 2008. 
Dated at Wellington this 10th day of August 2008. 
HON ANNETTE KING, Minister of Transport.  
go6143 

Authorities and Other Agencies of State Notices 

Civil Aviation Authority of New Zealand 

Civil Aviation Act 1990 

Airworthiness Directives 
Pursuant to section 72I(3A) of the Civil Aviation Act 1990, I, Owen Olls, Airworthiness Specialist, acting under a delegation 
from the Director of Civil Aviation, hereby issue the following airworthiness directives in respect of aircraft or aeronautical
products. 
These airworthiness directives shall come into force on 28 August 2008: 

DCA/AS350/109 DCA/AS355/84 DCA/B35/30 DCA/B55/44 
DCA/B77/7 DCA/CESS175/7 DCA/CRS/13 DCA/DA42/6 
DCA/DA42/7 DCA/GIPSY/103C DCA/HU369/91 DCA/LYC/215 
DCA/MBB209/1 DCA/MBB209/2 DCA/MBB209/3 DCA/MBB209/4 
DCA/MBB209/5 DCA/MBB209/6 DCA/MBB209/7 DCA/MT/3 
DCA/MT/4 DCA/MT/5 DCA/MT/6 DCA/MT/7 
DCA/RAD/40 DCA/SA226/46 DCA/SA226/47 DCA/SA226/48 
DCA/STEAR/1 DCA/STEAR/2 DCA/STEAR/3 DCA/STEAR/4 
DCA/STEAR/5 DCA/THIE/14   

These emergency airworthiness directives came into force on 23 August 2008: 
DCA/HU369/92 DCA/NOTAR/16 

Airworthiness directives may be viewed on the CAA website (www.caa.govt.nz) or at Aviation House, 10 Hutt Road, Petone. 
Dated this 25th day of August 2008. 
OWEN OLLS, Airworthiness Specialist. 
au6285

Commerce Commission 

Electricity Industry Reform Act 1998 

Notice of Exemption—Stephen Reindler 
The Commerce Commission (“Commission”), pursuant to 
section 81 of the Electricity Industry Reform Act 1998  
(“the EIR Act”), exempts Stephen Reindler from 

compliance with section 17 of the EIR Act in respect of 
the cross-involvements (as that term is defined in the 
EIR Act) with Auckland International Airport Limited 
and Meridian Energy Limited that would be created through 
his appointment to the position of director of Meridian 
Energy Limited outlined in his application for exemption 
registered by the Commission on 2 July 2008. 
The exemption is subject to the following conditions: 
 (a)  Whilst Stephen Reindler is cross-involved with 

Meridian Energy Limited and Auckland International 
Airport Limited, Stephen Reindler shall not 
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participate in any discussions or decision making  
by Meridian Energy Limited and/or Auckland 
International Airport Limited regarding matters 
that relate to or could affect or favour the 
supply of electricity by Meridian Energy Limited 
(or disadvantage any other electricity supply business 
other than Meridian Energy Limited) on Auckland 
International Airport Limited’s electricity distribution 
network or the provision of electricity lines services 
by Auckland International Airport Limited to 
Meridian Energy Limited, including:  

 (i) the selection of, and any negotiation with, any 
electricity retailer for the supply, or intended 
supply, of electricity to Auckland International 
Airport Limited; and  

 (ii) the supply, or intended supply, of electricity 
by Meridian Energy Limited to any new, or 
existing, consumers on Auckland International 
Airport Limited’s electricity distribution 
network;  

and shall not disclose the outcomes of any 
discussions or decision making by Auckland 
International Airport Limited to Meridian Energy 
Limited (and vice versa) on those matters;  

 (b) Stephen Reindler will confirm to the Commission, in 
writing, that the cross-involvement to which this 
exemption applies has ceased within one calendar 
month of the cross-involvement ceasing to exist;  

 (c)  this exemption expires when the Commission 
publishes on its website Stephen Reindler’s written 
confirmation that his cross-involvement has ceased, 
unless any variation or earlier revocation in terms 
of section 81(5) occurs before that event; and 

 (d) this exemption is specific to the cross-involvements 
created through Stephen Reindler’s involvement in 
Meridian Energy Limited. It does not extend to any 

other interest or existing or future cross-involvement 
of Stephen Reindler. 

The exemption takes effect from the date of its publication 
in the New Zealand Gazette.
au6318

New Zealand 
Qualifications Authority 

Copyright Act 1994 

Copyright (Approval of the New Zealand 
Qualifications Authority as an Educational 
Establishment) Notice 2008 
Pursuant to paragraph (f) of the definition of “educational 
establishment” in section 2(1) of the Copyright Act 1994, 
the Minister of Education gives the following notice. 
N o t i c e 
1. Title—This notice is the Copyright (Approval of the 
New Zealand Qualifications Authority as an Educational 
Establishment) Notice 2008. 
2. Commencement—This notice comes into force on the 
day after the date of its notification in the New Zealand 
Gazette. 
3. Approval of the New Zealand Qualifications Authority 
as an “educational establishment”—The New Zealand 
Qualifications Authority is approved as an educational 
establishment for the purposes of the Copyright Act 1994. 
Dated at Wellington this 12th day of August 2008. 
CHRIS CARTER, Minister of Education. 
au6162

Reserve Bank of New Zealand 

Reserve Bank of New Zealand Act 1989 

Registered Bank Disclosure Statement (Full and Half-Year—New Zealand Incorporated Registered Banks) 
Order 2008 Amendment Order 2008 

ANAND SATYANAND, Governor-General 
ORDER IN COUNCIL 

At Wellington this 25th day of August 2008 
Present: 

HIS EXCELLENCY THE GOVERNOR-GENERAL IN COUNCIL

Pursuant to section 81 of the Reserve Bank of New Zealand Act 1989, His Excellency the Governor-General, acting on the 
advice and with the consent of the Executive Council and on the advice of the Minister of Finance given in accordance with 
a recommendation of the Reserve Bank, makes the following order. 

O r d e r 
1. Title—This order is the Registered Bank Disclosure Statement (Full and Half-Year—New Zealand Incorporated 
Registered Banks) Order 2008 Amendment Order 2008. 
2. Commencement—This order comes into force on 29 September 2008. 
3. Principal order amended—This order amends the Registered Bank Disclosure Statement (Full and Half-Year—New 
Zealand Incorporated Registered Banks) Order 2008*. 
4. New Schedule 1 substituted—Schedule 1 is revoked and the Schedule 1 set out in the Schedule of this order is substituted: 
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Schedule
New Schedule 1 substituted 
“Schedule 1 
Information to be included in auditor’s report 
1 Auditor’s report in respect of key information summary 
The auditor’s report must state: 
 (a)  that the key information summary has been examined by the auditor; and 
 (b) whether the key information summary has been completed in accordance with this order and whether the information 

contained in it has been properly taken, where applicable, from the information contained in the general disclosure 
statement; and 

 (c)  the nature of the audit examination conducted in respect of information drawn from the general disclosure statement, 
and whether a qualified or unqualified opinion has been given in respect of that information. 

2 Auditor’s report in respect of general disclosure statement: accounting period 
The auditor’s report in respect of the general disclosure statement for an accounting period must state, with respect to the 
financial statements and supplementary information prepared in accordance with this order, — 
 (a)  the work done by the auditor; and 
 (b) the scope and limitations of the audit; and 
 (c)  the existence of any relationship (other than that of auditor) which the auditor has with, or interest the auditor has in,

the registered bank and any associated person of the registered bank; and 
 (d) whether the auditor has obtained all the information and explanations that the auditor has required; and 
 (e)  whether, in the auditor’s opinion, as far as appears from an examination of them, proper accounting records have been 

kept by the registered bank and the banking group; and 
 (f)  whether, in the auditor’s opinion, the financial statements of the registered bank and the banking group comply with 

generally accepted accounting practice, and if they do not, the respects in which they fail to comply; and 
 (g) whether, in the auditor’s opinion (where applicable), the supplementary information has been prepared in accordance with 

guidelines issued under section 78(3) of the Act (if any) or any conditions of registration, and is in accordance with the 
books and records of the registered bank and the banking group; and 

 (h) whether, in the auditor’s opinion, and having regard to any information or explanations that may have been added by 
the registered bank under sections 11(2) and 14(2) of the Financial Reporting Act 1993, the financial statements of the 
registered bank and the banking group give a true and fair view of the matters to which they relate and, if they do not, 
the respects in which they fail to give such a view; and 

 (i)  whether, in the auditor’s opinion, the supplementary information that is required to be disclosed under Schedules 4 and 
6 to 9 and clause 17 of Schedule 3 (as applicable) fairly states the matters to which it relates in accordance with those 
Schedules and, if it does not, the respects in which it fails to fairly state those matters; and 

 (j)  if the registered bank meets the condition in clause 21(1)(d) of this Order, for supplementary information relating to 
capital adequacy that is required to be disclosed under Schedule 5A— 

 (i) that the supplementary information has been examined by the auditor; and  
 (ii) whether anything has come to the auditor’s attention which would cause the auditor to believe that the 

supplementary information is not in all material respects prepared in accordance with the bank’s conditions of 
registration and disclosed in accordance with Schedule 5A; and  

 (k) if the registered bank meets the condition in clause 21(1)(e) of this Order, for supplementary information relating to 
capital adequacy that is required to be disclosed under Schedule 5B— 

 (i) that the supplementary information has been examined by the auditor; and  
 (ii) whether anything has come to the auditor’s attention which would cause the auditor to believe that the 

supplementary information is not in all material respects prepared in accordance with the bank’s conditions of 
registration and with the bank’s internal models for credit risk and operational risk as accredited by the Reserve 
Bank of New Zealand and disclosed in accordance with Schedule 5B; and 

 (l)  if the registered bank meets the condition in clause 21(1)(f) of this Order, for supplementary information relating to 
capital adequacy that is required to be disclosed under applicable clauses of Schedules 5, 5A and 5B— 

 (i) that the supplementary information has been examined by the auditor; and  
 (ii) whether anything has come to the auditor’s attention which would cause the auditor to believe that the 

supplementary information is not in all material respects prepared in accordance with the bank’s conditions 
of registration and with the bank’s applicable internal risk models as accredited by the Reserve Bank of 
New Zealand and disclosed in accordance with the applicable clauses of Schedules 5, 5A and 5B.  

3 Auditor’s report in respect of general disclosure statement: interim accounting period 
The auditor’s report in respect of a general disclosure statement for an interim accounting period must meet the requirements 
of clause 2 or: 
 (a)  for financial statements prepared in accordance with clauses 22 and 23 of this order, state— 
 (i) that the financial statements have been examined by the auditor; and 
 (ii) whether anything has come to the auditor’s attention which would cause the auditor to believe that the financial 

statements do not present a true and fair view of the matters to which they relate; and 
 (b) for supplementary information that is required to be disclosed under Schedules 4 and 6 to 9 and clause 17 of Schedule 

3 (as applicable), state— 
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 (i) that the supplementary information has been examined by the auditor; and  
 (ii) whether anything has come to the auditor’s attention which would cause the auditor to believe that the 

supplementary information does not fairly state the matters to which it relates in accordance with those 
Schedules; and  

 (c)  if the registered bank meets the condition in clause 21(1)(d) of this Order, for supplementary information relating to 
capital adequacy that is required to be disclosed under Schedule 5A, state— 

 (i) that the supplementary information has been examined by the auditor; and  
 (ii) whether anything has come to the auditor’s attention which would cause the auditor to believe that the 

supplementary information is not in all material respects prepared in accordance with the bank’s conditions of 
registration and disclosed in accordance with Schedule 5A; and  

 (d) if the registered bank meets the condition in clause 21(1)(e) of this Order, for supplementary information relating to 
capital adequacy that is required to be disclosed under Schedule 5B, state— 

 (i) that the supplementary information has been examined by the auditor; and  
 (ii) whether anything has come to the auditor’s attention which would cause the auditor to believe that the 

supplementary information is not in all material respects prepared in accordance with the bank’s conditions of 
registration and with the bank’s internal models for credit risk and operational risk as accredited by the Reserve 
Bank of New Zealand and disclosed in accordance with Schedule 5B; and 

 (e)  if the registered bank meets the condition in clause 21(1)(f) of this Order, for supplementary information relating to 
capital adequacy that is required to be disclosed under applicable clauses of Schedules 5, 5A and 5B, state— 

 (i) that the supplementary information has been examined by the auditor; and  
 (ii) whether anything has come to the auditor’s attention which would cause the auditor to believe that the 

supplementary information is not in all material respects prepared in accordance with the bank’s conditions 
of registration and with the bank’s applicable internal risk models as accredited by the Reserve Bank of 
New Zealand and disclosed in accordance with the applicable clauses of Schedules 5, 5A and 5B.”  

––––––––––––––– 
REBECCA KITTERIDGE, Clerk of the Executive Council. 
Explanatory Note 
This note is not part of the order, but is intended to indicate its general effect. 
This order, which comes into force on 29 September 2008 amends the Registered Bank Disclosure Statement (Full and 
Half-Year—New Zealand Incorporated Registered Banks) Order 2008* by substituting a new Schedule 1, which relates to 
information to be included in the auditor’s report. 

––––––––––––––– 
This order is administered by the Reserve Bank of New Zealand. 
*Supplement to New Zealand Gazette, 27 February 2008, No. 40, at page 928 
au6139

Registered Bank Disclosure Statement (Full and Half-Year—Overseas Incorporated Registered Banks) 
Order 2008 Amendment Order 2008 

ANAND SATYANAND, Governor-General 
ORDER IN COUNCIL 

At Wellington this 25th day of August 2008 
Present: 

HIS EXCELLENCY THE GOVERNOR-GENERAL IN COUNCIL

Pursuant to section 81 of the Reserve Bank of New Zealand Act 1989, His Excellency the Governor-General, acting on the 
advice and with the consent of the Executive Council and on the advice of the Minister of Finance given in accordance with 
a recommendation of the Reserve Bank, makes the following order. 
O r d e r 
1. Title—This order is the Registered Bank Disclosure Statement (Full and Half-Year—Overseas Incorporated Registered 
Banks) Order 2008 Amendment Order 2008. 
2. Commencement—This order comes into force on 29 September 2008. 
3. Principal order amended—This order amends the Registered Bank Disclosure Statement (Full and Half-Year—Overseas 
Incorporated Registered Banks) Order 2008*. 
4. New Schedule 1 substituted—Schedule 1 is revoked and the Schedule 1 set out in the Schedule of this order is substituted:  
Schedule
New Schedule 1 substituted 
“Schedule 1 
Information to be included in auditor’s report 
1 Auditor’s report in respect of key information summary 
The auditor’s report must state: 
 (a)  that the key information summary has been examined by the auditor; and 
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 (b) whether the key information summary has been completed in accordance with this order and whether the information 
contained in it has been properly taken, where applicable, from the information contained in the general disclosure 
statement; and 

 (c)  the nature of the audit examination conducted in respect of information drawn from the general disclosure statement, 
and whether a qualified or unqualified opinion has been given in respect of that information. 

2 Auditor’s report in respect of general disclosure statement: accounting period 
The auditor’s report in respect of the general disclosure statement for an accounting period must state, with respect to the 
financial statements and supplementary information prepared in accordance with this order,— 
 (a)  the work done by the auditor; and 
 (b) the scope and limitations of the audit; and 
 (c)  the existence of any relationship (other than that of auditor) which the auditor has with, or interest the auditor has in, the 

registered bank and any associated person of the registered bank; and 
 (d) whether the auditor has obtained all the information and explanations that the auditor has required; and 
 (e)  whether, in the auditor’s opinion, as far as appears from an examination of them, proper accounting records have been 

kept by the registered bank and the banking group; and 
 (f)  whether, in the auditor’s opinion, the financial statements of the registered bank and the banking group comply with 

generally accepted accounting practice, and if they do not, the respects in which they fail to comply; and 
 (g) whether, in the auditor’s opinion (where applicable), the supplementary information has been prepared in accordance with 

guidelines issued under section 78(3) of the Act (if any) or any conditions of registration, and is in accordance with the 
books and records of the registered bank and the banking group; and 

 (h) whether, in the auditor’s opinion, and having regard to any information or explanations that may have been added by 
the registered bank under sections 11(2) and 14(2) of the Financial Reporting Act 1993, the financial statements of the 
registered bank and the banking group give a true and fair view of the matters to which they relate and, if they do not, 
the respects in which they fail to give such a view; and 

 (i)  whether, in the auditor’s opinion, the supplementary information that is required to be disclosed under Schedules 4 and 
6 to 8 and clauses 19 and 20 of Schedule 3 (as applicable) fairly states the matters to which it relates in accordance 
with those Schedules and, if it does not, the respects in which it fails to fairly state those matters; and 

 (j)  whether, in the auditor’s opinion, the supplementary information relating to credit and market risk exposures and 
capital adequacy that is required to be disclosed under Schedule 5 is in all material respects prepared in accordance 
with Capital Adequacy Framework (Basel I Approach) (BS2) and Capital Adequacy Framework (Standardised 
Approach) (BS2A) and disclosed in accordance with Schedule 5. 

3 Auditor’s report in respect of general disclosure statement: interim accounting period 
The auditor’s report in respect of a general disclosure statement for an interim accounting period must meet the requirements 
of clause 2 or,— 
 (a)  for financial statements prepared in accordance with clause 23 of this order, state— 
 (i) that the financial statements have been examined by the auditor; and 
 (ii) whether anything has come to the auditor’s attention which would cause the auditor to believe that the financial 

statements do not present a true and fair view of the matters to which they relate; and 
 (b) for supplementary information that is required to be disclosed under Schedules 4 and 6 to 8 and clauses 19 and 20 of 

Schedule 3 (as applicable), state— 
 (i) that the supplementary information has been examined by the auditor; and  
 (ii) whether anything has come to the auditor’s attention which would cause the auditor to believe that the 

supplementary information does not fairly state the matters to which it relates in accordance with those 
Schedules; and 

 (c)  for supplementary information relating to credit and market risk exposures and capital adequacy that is required to be 
disclosed under Schedule 5, state— 

 (i) that the supplementary information has been examined by the auditor; and  
 (ii) whether anything has come to the auditor’s attention which would cause the auditor to believe that the 

supplementary information is not in all material respects prepared in accordance with Capital Adequacy 
Framework (Basel I Approach) (BS2) and Capital Adequacy Framework (Standardised Approach) (BS2A) and 
disclosed in accordance with Schedule 5.” 

––––––––––––––– 
REBECCA KITTERIDGE, Clerk of the Executive Council. 
Explanatory Note 
This note is not part of the order, but is intended to indicate its general effect. 
This order, which comes into force on 29 September 2008 amends the Registered Bank Disclosure Statement (Full and 
Half-Year—Overseas Incorporated Registered Banks) Order 2008* by substituting a new Schedule 1, which relates to 
information to be included in the auditor’s report. 

––––––––––––––– 
This order is administered by the Reserve Bank of New Zealand. 
*Supplement to New Zealand Gazette, 27 February 2008, No. 40, at page 1054 
au6138
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Securities Commission 

Securities Markets Act 1988 

The Authorised Futures Dealers Notice (iPredict 
Limited) 2008 
Pursuant to section 38 of the Securities Markets Act 1988, 
the Securities Commission gives the following notice. 
N o t i c e 
Clause 1: Title, commencement and expiry—(1) This 
notice is the Authorised Futures Dealers Notice (iPredict 
Limited) 2008.
(2) This notice comes into force on the day after the date of 
its publication in the New Zealand Gazette.
(3) This notice expires on the close of 31 August 2013.
Clause 2: Interpretation—(1) In this notice, unless the 
context otherwise requires:

“Act” means the Securities Markets Act 1988. 
“clearing house” means Predictions Clearing Limited. 
“Commission” means the Securities Commission. 
“ISCR” means the New Zealand Institute for the Study 
of Competition and Regulation. 

“market”: 
(a) means the market that has been, or will be, 

established by the market provider for the 
purposes of trading specified futures contracts; 
and

(b) includes a sponsored market. 
“market provider” means iPredict Limited. 
“participant” means any person who has an account with 
the market provider for the purposes of trading 
specified futures contracts. 

“participant’s contribution limit”, in respect of 
a participant, means $1,000 in any period of 6 months. 

“participants’ funds account” means a call deposit 
account with a registered bank that is established and 
maintained by the clearing house for the purposes of the 
market. 

“participation agreement” means an agreement between 
the participant, the market provider, and the clearing 
house under which the market provider allows the 
participant to trade on the market and the participant 
agrees to be bound by the rules of the market. 

“specified agreement” means an agreement: 
(a) under which a participant has a contingent or an 

actual right to be paid, by the clearing house 
from funds held in the participants’ funds 
account, at a specified future date, an amount 
that depends on one or more political, business, 
economic, sociological, or demographic events 
or circumstances;  

(b) under which that payment may not exceed 
the total amount payable by participants for the 
acquisition from the market provider of a bundle 
of specified agreements of which the specified 
futures contract forms a part;  

(c) in respect of which a participant’s right referred 
to in paragraph (a) is able to be traded on the 
market; and 

(d) the terms of which are publicly available on an 
Internet site maintained by, or on behalf of, the 
market provider at all reasonable times. 

“specified future date” includes a date that is described 
by referring to the day, or number of days (including, to 
avoid doubt, the number of working or other specified 
type of days) after a specified future act or event 
happens or circumstance occurs. 

“specified futures contract” means: 
(a) a specified agreement;  
(b) a specified right. 

“specified right” means the right of a participant under 
paragraph (a) of the definition of “specified agreement” 
(whether held by the participant who is a party to that 
specified agreement or by another participant). 

“sponsor” means the person on whose behalf, or 
by arrangement with whom, the market provider 
establishes a sponsored market. 

“sponsored market” means a market established by 
the market provider on behalf of, or by arrangement 
with, a sponsor:  

(a) to meet specific information or research needs of 
the sponsor;  

(b) on which the only specified futures contracts 
able to be traded relate to one or more business 
projects or financial indicators of the sponsor;  

(c) in respect of which the sponsor, for the 
purposes of trading by any participant, may only 
contribute sponsor’s contributions that do not 
exceed the sponsor’s contribution limit. 

“sponsor’s contribution” means, in respect of a 
participant, an amount that a sponsor of a sponsored 
market certifies to the market provider:  

(a) has been or will be provided to the participant in 
a specified period for the purposes of trading 
exclusively on that sponsor’s sponsored market; 
and

(b) will not be deducted from, or be taken into 
account in determining, the amount of any 
salary, bonus, benefit or other entitlement 
payable to that participant by or on behalf of 
that sponsor or any related party of that sponsor. 

“sponsor’s contribution limit”, in respect of a participant, 
means $1,000 in any period of six months. 

“Vic Link” means Victoria Link Limited. 
(2) Any term or expression that is defined in the Act 
and used, but not defined, in this notice has the same 
meaning given to it by the Act. 
Clause 3: Authorisation—(1) The market provider is 
authorised to carry on the business of dealing in specified 
futures contracts to which the market provider or clearing 
house is, or intends to be, a party.
(2) The authorisation in clause 3(1) is subject to the 
conditions that: 
 (a)  the only contracts which may be traded on the 

market are those declared to be contracts to 
which Part III of the Act relates pursuant to the 
declaration and exemption under section 37(7) 
and section 48(1)(d) of the Act known as the 
Futures Contracts (iPredict Limited) Declaration and 
Exemption Notice 2008; 

 (b) the market provider must comply with all 
conditions of the Futures Contracts (iPredict 
Limited) Declaration and Exemption Notice 2008; 
and

 (c)  the fees charged by the market provider and clearing 
house from participants may not exceed: 

 (i) $20 for account opening; and 
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 (ii) 12.5% of net earnings (payable only when and 
to the extent that funds are withdrawn by a 
participant);  

and no such fees will be charged in respect of any 
sponsored market; 

 (d) all funds paid to the clearing house by participants 
for credit to their accounts with the clearing house 
must be held in the participants’ funds account, and 
the clearing house may only disburse funds from 
that account in the following circumstances: 

 (i) payments to participants in accordance with 
their account entitlements; 

 (ii) deductions of fees and interest;  
 (iii) repayment of amounts lodged in error or in 

excess of the participant’s contribution limit; 
and

 (iv) repayment of amounts lodged in error or in 
excess of the sponsor’s contribution limit; 

 (e)  the clearing house remains at all times a 
wholly-owned subsidiary of the market provider, 
and ISCR and Vic Link, together or individually, 
must at all times retain a majority of the voting 
shares in and the ability to control the appointment 
of a majority of the directors to the board of the 
market provider; 

 (f)  the clearing house must keep and maintain proper 
records of each participant’s dealings, account and 
holdings; 

 (g) the financial statements of the market provider and 
clearing house for each financial year are audited, 
and a copy of those financial statements and the 
audit report is made available electronically to any 
person requesting them and sent to the Commission 
no later than five months after the end of each 
financial year; 

 (h) the clearing house is and remains obliged, under the 
terms and conditions of the participation agreement, 
to pay to any participant the available balance in 
that participant’s account as soon as practicable (and 
in any event no later than three working days 
after receiving a request or instruction from that 

participant to do so) – except to the extent (if any) 
that that balance consists of sponsor contributions 
which the sponsor has required not to be disbursed 
until after the liquidation date of the relevant 
sponsored market;  

 (i)  under the terms of participation the market provider 
can prohibit any person from participating in the 
market; 

 (j)  the market provider and clearing house must 
report to the Commission annually on the operation 
of the market, including contracts traded, volume 
and value of trades, number of participants, and any 
material systems failures or interruptions.; 

 (k) the market provider and clearing house must 
immediately report to the Commission any 
discrepancy or shortfall discovered in the 
participants’ funds account; 

 (l)  the market provider’s website contains, in a 
prominent place, a statement to the effect that: 

 (i) the markets operated by the market provider 
are intended as a research and educational 
facility, not as an investment market or a 
gambling facility, and the market provider has 
been authorised to act as a futures dealer, and 
the contracts traded are treated as futures 
contracts under New Zealand law, in order to 
provide certainty as to the legal treatment of 
the contracts;

 (ii) the Commission’s role in authorising futures 
dealers is limited and does not imply approval 
or endorsement of the business, trading or 
solvency of the company concerned; and 

 (iii) the Commission has not approved any 
documentation of the market provider, or the 
terms and conditions on which it carries out 
its business. 

Dated at Wellington this 26th day of August 2008. 
The Common Seal of the Securities Commission was 
affixed in the presence of: 
[L.S.] 
JANE DIPLOCK, Chairperson. 
au6316

Land Notices 

Conservation Act 1987 

Declaring Land to be Held for 
Conservation Purposes
Under the Conservation Act 1987, the acting Conservation 
Support Manager for the Bay of Plenty Conservancy of 
the Department of Conservation declares that the land 
described in the Schedule is held for conservation purposes. 
South Auckland Land District—Rotorua District 
Schedule

Area
 ha Description 

419.9000 Section 1 SO 60436. 
61.0250 Section 1 SO 60434. 

 (parts New Zealand Gazette, 24 June 1948, 
No. 37, page 777 and New Zealand Gazette,
13 September 1956, No. 51, page 1247). 

Dated at Rotorua this 20th day of August 2008. 

CRAIG SUMMERS. 

(DOC PAA-04-03-25) 
ln6147

Declaring Land to be Held for
Conservation Purposes 

Under section 7 of the Conservation Act 1987, the 
Conservator for the Otago Conservancy of the Department 
of Conservation and the Commissioner of Crown Lands, 
acting under a delegation from the Minister for Land 
Information, being the Minister responsible for the 
department of State that has control of the land described in 
the Schedule, jointly declare that the land is held for 
conservation purposes. 
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Otago Land District—Queenstown Lakes District 
Schedule

 Area 
 ha Description 

940.0000 Section 1 SO 402521. 
Dated at Dunedin this 15th day of May 2008. 
JEFF CONNELL. 
Dated at Wellington this 23rd day of May 2008. 
WILLIAM NAIK, acting under a delegation from the  
Commissioner of Crown Lands. 
(DOC PAA-13-02-111) 
ln6317

Declaring the Disposition of Land to be Exempt 
From Section 24 of the Conservation Act 1987 
Under section 24B(4)(b) of the Conservation Act 1987, the 
Minister of Conservation declares that the marginal strip 
requirements set out in section 24 of the Conservation Act 
1987 shall not apply to the disposition to Mighty River 
Power Limited of the land specified in the Schedule, which 
is required in connection with electricity works as the site of 
the Whakamaru Power Station. 
South Auckland Land District—South Waikato and Taupo 
District Councils 
Schedule

 Area 
 ha Description 

78.0000 Lot 1 DP S89420. 
Dated at Wellington this 14th day of August 2008. 
STEVE CHADWICK, Minister of Conservation. 
(DOC PAL-12-05) 
ln6197

Public Works Act 1981 

Land Declared as Road—Tawa Road,
Waikato District 
Pursuant to section 114(1) of the Public Works Act 1981, 
and to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information, 
Ronald Alistair Jolly, Land Information New Zealand, 
declares the land described in the Schedule to this notice to 
be road and vested in the Waikato District Council on the date 
of publication of this notice in the New Zealand Gazette. 
South Auckland Land District—Waikato District 
Schedule
Land Declared as Road 

Area
 m2 Description 

1067 Part Lot 20 DP 347582 (Computer Freehold 
Register 195501); shown as Section 4 on 
SO 400374. 

Dated at Wellington this 22nd day of August 2008. 
R. A. JOLLY, for the Minister for Land Information. 
(LINZ CPC/2005/10908) 
ln6274

Road Stopping—Tawa Road, Waikato District 
Pursuant to the Public Works Act 1981, and to a delegation 
from the Minister for Land Information, Ronald Alistair 
Jolly, Land Information New Zealand: 

 (a)  Pursuant to sections 116(1), 117(3) and 120(3), 
declares the portion of road described in the First Schedule 
to this notice to be stopped and amalgamated with the land 
in Computer Freehold Register 195499. 
 (b) Pursuant to sections 116(1), 117(3) and 120(3), 
declares the portion of road described in the Second Schedule 
to this notice to be stopped and amalgamated with the land 
in Computer Freehold Register 195497. 
 (c)  Pursuant to sections 116(1), 117(3) and 120(3), 
declares the portion of road described in the Third Schedule 
to this notice to be stopped and amalgamated with the land 
in Computer Freehold Register 195501. 
South Auckland Land District—Waikato District 
First Schedule 
Road to be Stopped 

Area
 m2 Description 

218 Adjoining or passing through Lot 16 DP 347582 
(Computer Freehold Register 195499); shown as 
Section 1 on SO 400374. 

Second Schedule 
Road to be Stopped 

Area
 m2 Description 

68 Adjoining or passing through Lot 14 DP 347582 
(Computer Freehold Register 195497); shown as 
Section 2 on SO 400374. 

Third Schedule 
Road to be Stopped 

Area
 m2 Description 

840 Adjoining or passing through Lot 18 DP 347582 
(Computer Freehold Register 195501); shown as 
Section 3 on SO 400374. 

Dated at Wellington this 22nd day of August 2008. 
R. A. JOLLY, for the Minister for Land Information. 
(LINZ CPC/2005/10908) 
ln6275

Road Realignment—Paparamu Road, South 
Waikato District 
Pursuant to section 114 of the Public Works Act 1981, and 
to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information, 
Ronald Alistair Jolly, Land Information New Zealand, 
declares the land described in the Schedule to this notice to 
be road vested in the South Waikato District Council. 
South Auckland Land District—South Waikato District 
Schedule

 Area 
 m2 Description 

309 Parts Lot 2 DP S32360; shown as Sections 1 and 
2 on SO 61667 (part Computer Freehold Register 
SA43C/9). 

Dated at Wellington this 14th day of August 2008. 
R. A. JOLLY, for the Minister for Land Information. 
(LINZ CPC/2003/9312) 
ln6125

Road Realignment—State Highway 2, Te Maunga, 
Papamoa, Tauranga City  
Pursuant to the Public Works Act 1981, and to a delegation 
from the Minister for Land Information, Ronald Alistair 
Jolly, Land Information New Zealand: 
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 (a)  Pursuant to section 114, declares the land described 
in the First Schedule to this notice to be road which, 
pursuant to section 88(2) of the Government Roading 
Powers Act 1989, becomes road, limited access road and 
State highway and shall vest in the Crown; 
 (b) Pursuant to section 20, declares that, pursuant to an 
agreement to that effect having been entered into, the land 
described in the Second Schedule of this notice is acquired 
for use in connection with a road (segregation strip) and 
shall vest in the Crown 
on the date of publication of this notice in the New Zealand 
Gazette. 
South Auckland Land District—Tauranga City Council 
First Schedule 
Land Declared Road and State Highway 

Area
 ha Description 

1.5890 Part Lot 1 DP S86263; shown as Section 5 on 
SO 392281 (part Computer Freehold Register 
SA68B/289). 

Second Schedule 
Land Acquired for Use in Connection With a Road 
(Segregation Strip) 

Area
 ha Description 

0.0037 Part Lot 1 DP S86263; shown as Section 6 on 
SO 392281 (part Computer Freehold Register 
SA68B/289). 

Dated at Wellington this 22nd day of August 2008. 
R. A. JOLLY, for the Minister for Land Information. 
(LINZ CPC/2007/12123) 
ln6240

Land Acquired for Road—John Road, Rotorua 
District Council 
Pursuant to section 20 of the Public Works Act 1981, and to  
a delegation from the Minister for Land Information, Ronald 
Alistair Jolly, Land Information New Zealand, declares that, 
an agreement to that effect having been entered into, the 
portion of land described in the Schedule to this notice is 
hereby acquired for road and vested in the Rotorua District 
Council on the date of publication of this notice in the  
New Zealand Gazette.
South Auckland Land District—Rotorua District 
Schedule
Land Acquired for Road 

 Area 
 m2 Description 

11 Part Lot 13 DP S3754 (Computer Freehold 
Register SA7B/602); shown as Section 1 on 
SO 402836. 

Dated at Wellington this 25th day of August 2008. 
R. A. JOLLY, for the Minister for Land Information. 
(LINZ CPC/2005/10905) 
ln6302

Road Realignment—Kihi Road, Oparau, 
Otorohanga District 
Pursuant to the Public Works Act 1981, and to a delegation 
from the Minister for Land Information, Ronald Alistair 
Jolly, Land Information New Zealand: 
 (a)  Pursuant to section 114, declares the land described 
in the First Schedule to this notice to be road vested in the 
Otorohanga District Council. 

 (b) Pursuant to section 114, declares the land described 
in the Second Schedule to this notice to be road vested in the 
Otorohanga District Council excluding minerals reserved by 
section 8 of the Mining Act 1971 and section 5 of the Coal 
Mines Act 1979. 
 (c)  Pursuant to sections 116 and 117, declares the 
portion of road described in the Third Schedule to this 
notice to be stopped and amalgamated with the land in 
Computer Freehold Register SA362/28, subject to mortgage 
5612447.2. 
 (d) Pursuant to sections 116 and 117, declares the 
portions of road described in the Fourth Schedule to this 
notice to be stopped and amalgamated with the land in 
Computer Freehold Register SA653/193.   
 (e)  Declares the land described in the Fifth Schedule to 
this notice to be taken, under section 119, and amalgamated 
with the land in Computer Freehold Register SA362/28, 
subject to mortgage 5612447.2. 
 (f)  Declares the land described in the Sixth Schedule to 
this notice to be taken, under section 119, and amalgamated 
with the land in Computer Freehold Register SA653/193.   
South Auckland Land District—Otorohanga District 
First Schedule   
Land for Road 

 Area 
 m2 Description 

7393 Part Section 33 Block XVI Kawhia North Survey 
District; shown as Section 1 on SO 398693 (part 
Computer Freehold Register SA2B/497). 

Second Schedule   
Land for Road 

 Area 
 m2 Description 

5871 Part Section 39 Block XVI Kawhia North Survey 
District; shown as Section 4 on SO 398693 (part 
Computer Freehold Register SA34A/814). 

Third Schedule 
Road Stopped and Amalgamated 

 Area 
 m2 Description 

8154 Section 3 on SO 398693. 
Fourth Schedule 
Road Stopped and Amalgamated 

 Area 
 m2 Description 

5234 Section 6 on SO 398693. 
Fifth Schedule 
Land Taken and Amalgamated 

 Area 
 m2 Description 

8839 Part Section 33 Block XVI Kawhia North Survey 
District; shown as Section 2 on SO 398693 (part 
Computer Freehold Register SA2B/497). 

Sixth Schedule 
Land Taken and Amalgamated 

 Area 
 m2 Description 

2896 Part Section 39 Block XVI Kawhia North Survey 
District; shown as Section 5 on SO 398693 (part 
Computer Freehold Register SA34A/814). 

Dated at Wellington this 18th day of August 2008. 
R. A. JOLLY, for the Minister for Land Information. 
(LINZ CPC/2008/12821)  
ln6176
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Road Stopped and Amalgamated—State Highway 1, 
Awatere Bridge, Seddon, Marlborough District 
Pursuant to sections 116 and 117(7) of the Public Works 
Act 1981, and to a delegation from the Minister for Land 
Information, Ronald Alistair Jolly, Land Information  
New Zealand, declares the portion of road adjoining 
or passing through the land described in the Schedule to 
this notice to be stopped and, pursuant to section 120(3), 
amalgamated with the land in Proclamation 54 on the date 
of publication of this notice in the New Zealand Gazette.
Marlborough Land District—Marlborough District Council 
Schedule
Road to be Stopped and Amalgamated 

 Area 
 ha Description 

0.1135 Part State Highway 1 (legal road); shown as 
Section 8 on SO 400642. 

Dated at Wellington this 19th day of August  2008. 
R. A. JOLLY, for the Minister for Land Information. 
(LINZ CPC/2003/9163) 
ln6128

Road Stopped and Amalgamated—Isis Street, 
Oamaru, Waitaki District 
Pursuant to sections 116 and 117 of the Public Works Act 
1981, and to a delegation from the Minister for Land 
Information, Ronald Alistair Jolly, Land Information  
New Zealand, declares the portion of road adjoining or 
passing through the land described in the Schedules to this 
notice to be stopped and, pursuant to section 120(3): 
 (a)  The area described in the First Schedule 
amalgamated with the land in Computer Freehold Register 
OT225/253.  
 (b) The area described in the Second Schedule 
amalgamated with the land in Computer Freehold Register 
179629, subject to lease 6176973.4 (Computer Interest 
Register 179630).  
 (c)  The areas described in the Third and Fourth 
Schedules amalgamated with the land in Computer Freehold 
Register OT327/241.  
 (d) The areas described in the Fifth and Sixth Schedules 
amalgamated with the land in Computer Freehold Register 
OT309/6.  
Otago Land District—Waitaki District 
First Schedule 

Area
 m2 Description 

800 Adjoining or passing through part Sections 12 
and 13 Block LXXXIX Town of Oamaru; shown 
as Section 1 on SO 398572. 

Second Schedule 
Area
 m2 Description 

311 Adjoining or passing through part Section 13 
Block LXXXIX Town of Oamaru, and Lot 2 
DP 7922; shown as Section 2 on SO 398572. 

Third Schedule 
Area
 m2 Description 

262 Adjoining or passing through Lot 1 DP 6171; 
shown as Section 3 on SO 398572. 

Fourth Schedule 
Area
 m2 Description 

44 Adjoining or passing through legal road; shown 
as Section 7 on SO 398572. 

Fifth Schedule 
Area
 m2 Description 

281 Adjoining or passing through Lot 2 DP 5688; 
shown as Section 4 on SO 398572. 

Sixth Schedule 
Area
 m2 Description 

49 Adjoining or passing through legal road; shown 
as Section 5 on SO 398572. 

Dated at Wellington this 21st day of August 2008. 
R. A. JOLLY, for the Minister for Land Information. 
(LINZ CPC/2005/10910) 
ln6180

Land Acquired for Road—316–350 Wairoa Road, 
Wairoa, Tauranga  
Pursuant to section 20 of the Public Works Act 1981, and to 
a delegation from the Minister for Land Information, 
Stephen Robert Gilbert, Land Information New Zealand, 
declares that, an agreement to that effect having been 
entered into, the land described in the Schedule to this notice 
is hereby acquired for road and shall vest in the Western 
Bay of Plenty District Council on the date of publication of 
this notice in the New Zealand Gazette.
South Auckland Land District—Western Bay of Plenty 
District Council 
Schedule

 Area 
 m2 Description 

615 Part Lot 5 DP 361331; shown as Section 2 
SO 376147 (part Computer Freehold Register 
249238). 

Dated at Christchurch this 20th day of August 2008. 
S. R. GILBERT, for the Minister for Land Information. 
(LINZ CPC/2005/10913) 
ln6242

Acquisition of Land for Road—Esmonde 
Interchange Project, North Shore City  
Pursuant to section 20 of the Public Works Act 1981, and to 
a delegation from the Minister for Land Information, 
Stephen Robert Gilbert, Land Information New Zealand, 
declares that, agreements to that effect having been entered 
into, the land described in the Schedule to this notice is 
hereby acquired for road and shall vest in the North Shore 
City Council on the date of publication of this notice in the 
New Zealand Gazette.
North Auckland Land District—North Shore City 
Schedule

Area
 m2 Description 

56 Part Lot 1 DP 73872; shown as Section 4 on 
SO 351726 (part Computer Freehold Register 
NA29D/368). 
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76 Part Lots 107 and 108 Deeds Plan 1166; shown 
as Sections 5 and 6 on SO 351726 (part 
Computer Freehold Register NA61D/187). 

68 Part Lots 106 and 107 Deeds Plan 1166; shown 
as Sections 7 and 8 on SO 351726 (part 
Computer Freehold Register NA774/245). 

61 Part Lot 106 Deeds Plan 1166; shown as Section 
9 on SO 351726 (part Computer Freehold 
Register NA10B/2). 

Dated at Christchurch this 19th day of August 2008. 
S. R. GILBERT, for the Minister for Land Information. 
(LINZ CPC/2006/11215) 
ln6201

Declaring Land to be Road—Nuhaka Opoutama 
Road, Wairoa District 
Pursuant to section 114(1) of the Public Works Act 1981, 
and to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information, 
Stephen Robert Gilbert, Land Information New Zealand, 
declares the land (excepting thereout minerals reserved to 
the Crown) described in the Schedule to this notice to be 
road and vested in the Wairoa District Council on the date of 
publication of this notice in the New Zealand Gazette.
Hawke’s Bay Land District—Wairoa District 
Schedule

Area
 m2 Description 

15 Part Lot 1 DP 8730; shown as Section 1 on 
SO 407661 (part Computer Freehold Register 
HBD4/1177). 

399 Part Lot 2 DP 8730; shown as Section 2 on 
SO 407661 (part Computer Freehold Register 
HBD4/1178). 

Dated at Christchurch this 18th day of August 2008. 
S. R. GILBERT, for the Minister for Land Information. 
(LINZ CPC/2006/11336) 
ln6203

Land Acquired for Education Purposes—Jacksons 
Road, Ohoka, Near Kaiapoi 
Pursuant to section 20(1) of the Public Works Act 1981, and 
to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information, 
Stephen Robert Gilbert, Land Information New Zealand, 
declares that, an agreement to that effect having been 
entered into, the land described in the Schedule to this notice 
is hereby acquired for education purposes and shall vest in 
Her Majesty The Queen on the date of publication of this 
notice in the New Zealand Gazette. 
Canterbury Land District—Waimakariri District 
Schedule
Land Acquired for Education Purposes 

Area
 ha Description 

1.9673 Part Lot 1 DP 76014; shown as Section 1 on 
SO 408438 (part Computer Freehold Register 
CB43D/303). 

Dated at Christchurch this 6th day of August 2008. 
S. R. GILBERT, for the Minister for Land Information. 
(LINZ CPC/2006/11883) 
ln6169

Land Acquired for Water Supply Purposes— 
320 Te Matai Road, Tauranga 
Pursuant to section 20 of the Public Works Act 1981, and to 
a delegation from the Minister for Land Information,  
R. J. Sutherland, Land Information New Zealand, declares 
that, an agreement to that effect having been entered into, 
the land described in the Schedule to this notice is hereby 
acquired for water supply purposes and shall vest in the 
Tauranga City Council on the date of publication of this 
notice in the New Zealand Gazette.
South Auckland Land District—Tauranga City 
Schedule

 Area 
 m2 Description 

65 Part Lot 3 DP S22783; shown as Section 3 on 
SO 373679 (part Computer Freehold Register 
SA21B/1118). 

Dated at Auckland this 21st day of August 2008. 
R. J. SUTHERLAND, for the Minister for Land Information. 
(LINZ CPC/2005/10907) 
ln6229

Road Realignment—Turakina Valley Road, 
Rangitikei District
Pursuant to the Public Works Act 1981, and to a delegation 
from the Minister for Land Information, R. J. Sutherland, 
Land Information New Zealand: 
 (a)  Pursuant to section 114, declares the land described 
in the First Schedule to this notice to be road and shall  
vest in the Rangitikei District Council; 
 (b) Pursuant to sections 116 and 117, declares the 
portion of road adjoining or passing through the land 
described in the Second Schedule to this notice is to be 
stopped and, pursuant to section 120(3), amalgamated with 
the land in Computer Freehold Register 264069, subject to 
mortgage 6479508.2 
on the date of publication of this notice in the New Zealand 
Gazette.
Wellington Land District—Rangitikei District Council 
First Schedule 
Land Declared Road 

 Area 
 ha Description 

1.6985 Part Section 60 Turakina District; shown as 
Section 2 on SO 408436 (part Computer Freehold 
Register 264069).  

0.1607 Part Section 60 Turakina District; shown as 
Section 3 on SO 408436 (part Computer Freehold 
Register 264069).  

0.1680 Part Section 60 Turakina District; shown as 
Section 4 on SO 408436 (part Computer Freehold 
Register 264069).  

Second Schedule 
Road Stopped and Amalgamated  

 Area 
 ha Description 

0.3081 Part Section 60 Turakina District; shown as 
Section 5 on SO 408436 (part Computer Freehold 
Register 264069). 

Dated at Auckland this 20th day of August 2008. 
R. J. SUTHERLAND, for the Minister for Land Information. 
(LINZ CPC/2006/11294) 
ln6189
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Reserves Act 1977 

Classification of Reserves—Te Awamutu, Waipa District 
Pursuant to the Reserves Act 1977, the Waipa District Council hereby gives notice that the reserves described in the Schedule 
hereto are classified for recreation purposes, subject to the provisions of the said Act. 
South Auckland Land District—Waipa District 
Schedule

Area
 m2 Description Name

6380 Lot 33 DP S40699 (formerly part certificates of title 515/35 and 16C/697). Greenough Reserve
7936 Lot 6 DP S30480 (formerly part certificate of title 771/139). Picquet Hill (unnamed) 

Reserve
2205 Lot 75 DP S30764 (formerly part certificates of title 18D/1314, 25C/286 and 

25C/287). 
Hiskins Place Reserve 

802 Lot 75 DP S40622 (formerly part certificate of title 32B/552). Hiskins Place Reserve 
 ha  

1.8551 Lot 1 DP S30480 (formerly part certificate of title 771/139). Pekerau Reserve
 m2

817 Lot 4 DP S29672 (formerly part certificate of title 20A/234). Chatsfield Drive Reserve 
1194 Lot 30 DP S60172 (formerly part certificate of title 51B/911). Chatsfield Drive Reserve 
2863 Part Lot 30 DP S4416 (originally part certificate of title 1115/81). McNair Park 
4625 Lot 5 DP S54612 (formerly part certificates of title 39A/277 and 39A/278). Turere Park 
656 Lot 7 DP S62820 (all Computer Freehold Register SA51A/639). Huntaway Downs 
521 Part Lot 2 DP 7014 (all Computer Freehold Register SA16C/500). Teasdale Street Reserve 

1001 Part Lot 1 DP 7014 (all Computer Freehold Register SA15C/717). Teasdale Street Reserve 
63 Lot 3 DP S16579 (all Computer Freehold Register SA20B/1052). Teasdale Street Reserve 

1012 Lot 8 DP S1632 (all Computer Freehold Register SA1082/176). Memorial Park
4932 Lot 5 DP S1632 (all Computer Freehold Register SA1200/118). Memorial Park

 ha  
1.6314 Lot 7 DP S1632 (all Computer Freehold Register SA1097/217). Memorial Park
 m2

1518 Lot 21 DP 35863 (formerly part certificate of title 759/288). Bridges 2000 – Sculpture 
Park

Dated at Te Awamutu this 15th day of August 2008. 
JOHN CHARLES INGLIS, Chief Executive, Waipa District Council. 
(WAIPA 90-02-44 S162A) 
ln6179

Declaration That Land is Reserve—Te Awamutu, Waipa District 
Pursuant to the Reserves Act 1977, and to a delegation from the Minister of Conservation, the Waipa District Council hereby 
gives notice that the following resolution was passed by the council on 31 July 2008: 

“That, in exercise of the powers conferred on it by section 14 of the Reserves Act 1977, the Waipa District Council hereby 
resolves that the parcels of land held by Council in fee simple and described in the Schedule hereto, shall be, and the same 
are hereby declared to be recreation reserve within the meaning of the said Act”. 

South Auckland Land District—Waipa District 
Schedule

Area
 ha Description Name

4.3604 Lot 1 DP S18699 (all Computer Freehold Register SA17D/1368). Centennial Park
 m2

544 Part Lot 1 DP 1182 (all Computer Freehold Register SA269/98). Anzac Green 
3452 Lot 2 DP 1182 and part Lots 1 and 3 DP 1182 (all Computer Freehold Register 

SA269/99). 
Anzac Green 

847 Lot 44 DP S8270 (all Computer Freehold Register SA6C/423). Sports Stadium
 ha  

2.3679 Lot 1 DP S8027 and Lot 24 DP S6237 (all Computer Freehold Register SA4A/46). Sports Stadium
 m2

2646 Part Lot 22 DP S1871 (all Computer Freehold Register SA1D/956). Sports Stadium
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Dated at Te Awamutu this 15th day of August 2008. 
JOHN CHARLES INGLIS, Chief Executive, Waipa District Council. 
(WAIPA 90-02-44) 
ln6177

Classification of Reserves—Te Awamutu, Waipa District 
Pursuant to the Reserves Act 1977, and to a delegation from the Minister of Conservation, the Waipa District Council hereby 
classifies the reserves described in the Schedule hereto, as recreation reserves, subject to the provisions of the said Act. 

South Auckland Land District—Waipa District 
Schedule

Area
 m2 Description Name

2757 Allotments 81, 149 and 150, Town of Te Awamutu (part New Zealand Gazette,
1 September 1887, No. 57, page 1149 and all New Zealand Gazette, 15 September 
1887, No. 59, page 1195). 

Bank Street Reserve

2211 Lots 1 and 2 DP S4009 (formerly part certificate of title 1115/81 and all 
New Zealand Gazette, 20 February 1958, No. 13, page 210 – Instrument S138733). 

Picquet Hill Reserve

7045 Lot 78 DP S26877 (all Computer Freehold Register SA25A/560). Pekerau Reserve
 ha  

1.2115 Lot 27 DP S5364 (formerly part certificate of title 1420/79 and all New Zealand 
Gazette, 23 July 1959, No. 44, page 996 – Instrument S380575). 

Chatsfield Drive Reserve 

1.3344 Part Lot 2 DP S5991 (originally part of Lot 10 DP S3324 in part certificate 
of title 770/119 – part New Zealand Gazette, 28 April 1966, No. 24, page 688 
 – Instrument S344692; all New Zealand Gazette, 13 February 1975, No. 9, 
page 238 – Instrument H028718). 

 Te Rahu Road Reserve 

 m2

2152 Lot 12 DP S5363 (formerly part certificate of title 1409/100 – part New Zealand 
Gazette, 23 July 1959, No. 44, page 996 – Instrument S380575). 

Te Rahu Road Reserve 

336 Lot 3 DP S5991 (formerly part certificate of title 1409/100 – part New Zealand 
Gazette, 28 April 1966, No. 24, page 688 – Instrument S344692). 

Te Rahu Road Reserve 

9358 Section 9 Teasdale Settlement (all New Zealand Gazette, 27 October 1955, No. 65, 
page 1681). 

Rose Gardens

9156 Lot 9 DP S730 (all Computer Freehold Register 66187). Memorial Park
948 Lot 5 DP S454 (all New Zealand Gazette, 11 August 1960, No. 49, page 1164 – 

Instrument S189843; all New Zealand Gazette, 11 August 1960, No. 49, page 1163). 
Memorial Park

 ha  
1.1088 Lot 2 DP S5222 (part New Zealand Gazette, 23 July 1959, No. 44, page 996 – 

Instrument S165942). 
Sports Stadium

 m2

905 Lot 7 DP S1871 (part New Zealand Gazette, 23 July 1959, No. 44, page 996 – 
Instrument S165942). 

Sports Stadium

708 Lot 8 DP S1871 (part New Zealand Gazette, 23 July 1959, No. 44, page 996 – 
Instrument S165942). 

Sports Stadium

875 Part Lot 9 DP S1871 (part New Zealand Gazette, 23 July 1959, No. 44, page 996 – 
Instrument S165942). 

Sports Stadium

101 Part Lot 10 DP S1871 (part New Zealand Gazette, 23 July 1959, No. 44, page 996 – 
Instrument S165942). 

Sports Stadium

763 Part Lot 11 DP S1871 (part New Zealand Gazette, 23 July 1959, No. 44, page 996 – 
Instrument S165942). 

Sports Stadium

 ha  
2.4003 Lot 182 DP S4569 (all New Zealand Gazette, 19 March 1959, No. 17, page 360). Sherwin Park 
 m2

4168 Lot 1 DP S11908 (all certificate of title 8B/39 – all New Zealand Gazette, 16 July 
1970, No. 42, page 1248 – Instrument S529945). 

Sherwin Park 

5506 Allotment 391 Mangapiko Parish (part New Zealand Gazette, 5 April 1944, No. 29, 
page 345 and all New Zealand Gazette, 21 December 1944, No. 98, page 1537). 

Goodfellow Street Reserve 

Dated at Te Awamutu this 15th day of August 2008. 
JOHN CHARLES INGLIS, Chief Executive, Waipa District Council. 
(WAIPA 90-02-44 S.16(1)) 
ln6178
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Declaration That Land is a Reserve—Waikari 
Village Green, Princes Street, Waikari 
Pursuant to the Reserves Act 1977, and to a delegation from 
the Minister of Conservation, the Hurunui District Council 
hereby gives notice that the following resolution was passed 
by the council on 26 June 2008: 

“That, in exercise of the powers conferred on it by 
section 14 of the Reserves Act 1977, the Hurunui 
District Council hereby resolves that the parcel of land 
held by Council in fee simple and described in the 
Schedule hereto, shall be, and the same is hereby 
declared to be local purpose (recreation) reserve within 
the meaning of the said Act.” 

Canterbury Land District—Hurunui District 
Schedule

 Area 
 ha Description 

6.2811 Lot 2 LT 909437 (part Computer Freehold 
Register CB47A/669). 

Dated at Christchurch this 21st day of August 2008. 
CHERYL COLLEY, for the Minister for Land Information. 
(DOC DO PAR-12-02-10) 
ln6190

Cancellation of the Vesting in the South Wairarapa 
District Council of a Reserve 

Under the Reserves Act 1977, the Acting Conservator for the 
Wellington Conservancy of the Department of Conservation 
cancels the vesting in the South Wairarapa District Council 
of the reserve for a landing place and site for public buildings 
described in the Schedule. 

Wellington Land District—South Wairarapa District  

Schedule

 Area 
 ha Description 

5.4825 Part Section 92 Western Lake District, situated in 
Block VI Wairarapa Survey District (balance of 
New Zealand Gazette, 21 January 1880, No. 7, 
page 50). 

Dated at Wellington this 12th day of August 2008. 

COLIN MISKELLY, Acting Conservator. 

(DOC PAD-09-07-07) 
ln6214

State-Owned Enterprises Act 1986 
Treaty of Waitangi Act 1975 

Public Notice of Application That Land or Interest 
in Land Be No Longer Subject to Resumption 

Treaty of Waitangi Act 1975 
State-Owned Enterprises Act 1986 

This notice concerns land at 7 Pokaka Street, Akatarawa, 
Upper Hutt, and M ori claims under the Treaty of Waitangi 
Act 1975. 
The land at 7 Pokaka Street, is described in legal terms as 
Lot 1 DP 74886. 
The land was once owned by the Crown. It was transferred 
to a State enterprise under the State-Owned Enterprises Act 
1986. 
There is a special notice or “memorial” on the certificate of 
title for the land which provides that, if the Waitangi 
Tribunal so recommends, the land shall be resumed by the 
Crown and returned to M ori ownership (see sections 27A
and 27B of the State-Owned Enterprises Act 1986). 
The current owners of the land, BRENT PAUL STANYON
and GINA LEE STANYON, have applied to the Waitangi 
Tribunal to have this memorial removed.   
The application has been made under section 8D of the 
Treaty of Waitangi Act 1975. 
ANY M ORI PERSON WHO CONSIDERS THAT THEY, 
OR ANY GROUP TO WHICH THEY BELONG, HAS  
A CLAIM TO MAKE TO THE WAITANGI TRIBUNAL 
ABOUT THIS LAND SHOULD SUBMIT THEIR CLAIM 
TO THE TRIBUNAL BEFORE 26 NOVEMBER 2008. 
Section 6 of the Treaty of Waitangi Act 1975 sets out the 
grounds for making a claim. 
Claims may be posted to the Registrar, Waitangi Tribunal, 
PO Box 5022 or DX SP 22525, Wellington, or delivered to 

the Registrar, Waitangi Tribunal, Level 2, 141 The Terrace, 
Wellington. 
The following claims have already been submitted to the 
tribunal and may relate to this land: 
 Wai 52 Mua poko Land claim 
 Wai 105 Waiwhetu Lands claim 
 Wai 145 Wellington Tenths claim 
 Wai 175 Hutt Valley and Cape Palliser Lands claim 
 Wai 207 Ng ti Toa Lands claim 
 Wai 366 Hutt Valley Lands claim 
 Wai 377 Kaiwharawhara and Hutt Valley Lands claim 
 Wai 543 Rangitane Ki Manawatu (Te Whanganui-a-

Tara)
 Wai 474 Kaiwharawhara and Heretaunga Lands claim 
 Wai 623 Mua Te Tangata and Mua poko claim 
 Wai 624 Kemp Hunia Trust claim 
 Wai 734 Whanganui-a-Tara (Ng ti Mutunga) claim 
 Wai 735 Whanganui-a-Tara (Ng ti Tama) claim 
 Wai 740 Flora, Fauna, Water, Air and Soils claim 
 Wai 1468 Hutt Valley and Miramar Peninsular Lands 

claim 
If no claim about this land is made to the Waitangi Tribunal 
before 26 November 2008, the tribunal may recommend that 
the land be no longer subject to resumption by the Crown 
and returned to M ori. 
Dated at Lower Hutt this 25th day of August 2008. 
Inserted by:  
NEVILLE JOSEPH HOWARD SMITH, N.J.H. Smith  
& Co., Solicitors, 181 High Street (PO Box 30432 or 
DX RP 42009), Lower Hutt 5040. Telephone: (04) 566 4149. 
Facsimile: (04) 569 4183. Email: legalsmith@xtra.co.nz 
ln6264



28 AUGUST 2008 NEW ZEALAND GAZETTE,  No. 133 3509 

Te Ture Whenua Maori Act 1993 

Corrigendum—Setting Apart M ori Freehold 
Land as a Village Site (Papak inga)
In the Schedule of the M ori reservation notice published in 
the New Zealand Gazette, 28 February 2008, No. 41, page 
1229, please amend the description  

“Part of the land known as part Opape 3A 1E, Opape 
3A (balance) No. 1A and No. 1, Opape 3A (balance) 
No. 1A and No. 2 Blocks and situated in the Waiaua 
Survey District; marked “D” on plan attached to the 
recommendation.” 

to 
“Part of the land known as part Opape 3A 1E, Opape 
3A (balance) No. 1A No. 1, Opape 3A (balance) No. 1A 
No. 2 Blocks and situated in the Waiaua Survey District; 
marked “D” on plan attached to the recommendation.” 

Dated at Wellington this 26th day of August 2008. 
LEITH COMER, Chief Executive. 
Ministry of M ori Development. 
(MLC HO 2/3/1/4; DO Appln A20070001614 (Waiariki 
District))
ln6202

Regulation Summary 

Notice Under the Acts and Regulations Publication Act 1989 
Pursuant to the Acts and Regulations Publication Act 1989, notice is hereby given of the making of Regulations as under: 

Authority for Enactment Title or Subject-matter Serial 
Number 

Date of 
Enactment Retail

Takeovers Act 1993 Takeovers Code (Silver Fern Farms Limited) Exemption 
Notice 2008 

2008/263 20/8/08 $2.30 

Ombudsmen Act 1975 Ombudsmen Act (Schedule 1) Order 2008 2008/264 25/8/08 $1.60 
Public Finance Act 1989 Public Finance (New Zealand Fast Forward Limited) 

Order 2008 
2008/265 25/8/08 $2.10 

Fisheries Act 1996 Fisheries (Auckland and Kermadec Areas Amateur 
Fishing) Amendment Regulations (No 2) 2008 

2008/266 25/8/08 $2.30 

Fisheries Act 1996 Fisheries (Auckland and Kermadec Areas Commercial 
Fishing) Amendment Regulations (No 2) 2008 

2008/267 25/8/08 $2.30 

Fisheries Act 1996 Fisheries (Central Area Amateur Fishing) Amendment 
Regulations 2008 

2008/268 25/8/08 $2.10 

Fisheries Act 1996 Fisheries (Central Area Commercial Fishing) 
Amendment Regulations 2008 

2008/269 25/8/08 $2.30 

Fisheries Act 1996 Fisheries (Challenger Area Amateur Fishing) 
Amendment Regulations 2008 

2008/270 25/8/08 $3.60 

Fisheries Act 1996 Fisheries (Challenger Area Commercial Fishing) 
Amendment Regulations 2008 

2008/271 25/8/08 $3.95 

Fisheries Act 1996 Fisheries (Commercial Fishing) Amendment 
Regulations (No 2) 2008 

2008/272 25/8/08 $2.10 

Fisheries Act 1996 Fisheries (Infringement Offences) Amendment 
Regulations (No 2) 2008 

2008/273 25/8/08 $2.10 

Fisheries Act 1996 Fisheries (Reporting) Amendment Regulations 
(No 2) 2008 

2008/274 25/8/08 $2.10 

Fisheries Act 1996 Fisheries (Schedule 6) Order (No 2) 2008 2008/275 25/8/08 $2.10 
Fisheries Act 1996 Fisheries (South-East Area Amateur Fishing) 

Amendment Regulations (No 2) 2008 
2008/276 25/8/08 $2.30 

Fisheries Act 1996 Fisheries (South-East Area Commercial Fishing) 
Amendment Regulations (No 2) 2008 

2008/277 25/8/08 $3.60 

Fisheries Act 1996 Fisheries (Southland and Sub-Antarctic Areas Amateur 
Fishing) Amendment Regulations (No 2) 2008 

2008/278 25/8/08 $2.10 

Fisheries Act 1996 Fisheries (Southland and Sub-Antarctic Areas 
Commercial Fishing) Amendment Regulations 2008 

2008/279 25/8/08 $2.30 

Land Transfer Act 1952 and 
Joint Family Homes 
Act 1964 

Joint Family Homes Amendment Regulations 2008 2008/280 25/8/08 $2.10 

Airport Authorities Act 1966 Airport Authorities (Hokitika Airport Limited) 
Order 2008 

2008/281 25/8/08 $1.60 
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Education Act 1989 Student Allowances Amendment Regulations 
(No 2) 2008 

2008/282 25/8/08 $3.60 

Land Transfer Act 1952 Land Transfer Amendment Regulations (No 2) 2008 2008/283 25/8/08 $3.95 
Income Tax Act 2007 Income Tax (Fringe Benefit Tax, Interest on Loans) 

Amendment Regulations (No 2) 2008 
2008/284 25/8/08 $2.10 

Securities Markets Act 1988 Futures Contracts (iPredict Limited) Declaration and 
Exemption Notice 2008 

2008/285 26/8/08 $2.30 

Postage and Packaging Charge: Mail Orders 
If two or more copies are ordered, the remittance should cover the cash price and the maximum charge for the total value of 
purchases as follows: 

Total Value of Purchases  Maximum Charge 
$12.00 and less  $1.75 p&p 

$12.01 to $30.00  $3.50 p&p 
$30.01 and greater  $5.50 p&p 

Copies can be bought or ordered by mail from Legislation Direct, PO Box 12357, Wellington. Please quote title and serial 
numbers. Prices for quantities supplied on application. Copies are also available over the counter at the following locations: 
Bennetts Bookshop: Bowen House, Lambton Quay (PO Box 5334), Wellington; Bennetts Campus Bookshop: Auckland 
University of Technology, C Block Wellesley Street, Gate 4 Lorne Street (Private Bag 92006), Auckland; University of 
Waikato, Gate 5 Hillcrest Road (PO Box 13066), Hamilton; Located in Whitcoulls: Centreplace, Bryce Street (PO Box 19287), 
Hamilton; 38–42 Broadway Avenue (PO Box 1820), Palmerston North; 111 Cashel Street (Private Bag), Christchurch; 
143 George Street (PO Box 1104), Dunedin. 
rs6332

General Section 

New Zealand Racing Board 

Racing Act 2003 

Amendments to the Betting Rules 
Pursuant to section 52 of the Racing Act 2003, the New Zealand Racing Board hereby gives notice of the following amendments 
to the Betting Rules, published as a Supplement to the New Zealand Gazette, 25 August 2003, No. 113, page 2981. 

Change #1  
Amended definitions in Rule 10.10.1 as follows: 
 10.10.1 Interpretation 

“Commingling Partner” means one of the totalisator organisations conducting commingling. 
“Guest” is the Commingling Partner that is betting into the pool on races being held in the Host jurisdiction. 
“Host” is the Commingling Partner that is operating the races that the Guest is betting on. 
“Merged pool” means the betting pool that has the investment and betting pool totals from Commingling 

Partner(s) included in it. 
“Separate pool” means a betting pool that may not include all of the investment totals from the Commingling 

Partner(s). 

Change #2 
Rule 10.10.2(a) is amended to: 
 10.10.2 Commingling as Host 

(a)  The New Zealand Racing Board may act as a Host Commingling Partner. 

Change #3 
New Rule 10.10.2(b) as follows: 
 10.10.2 Commingling as Host 

(b) Commingling Partners that may Guest into the New Zealand Racing Board Merged pool are listed in Rule 
10.10.5.  
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Change #4 
Rule 10.10.4 is amended to: 
 10.10.4 Commingling emergency procedures 

(a)  The Board may separate its betting pool from the Commingling Partner after commingling of the pool has 
already commenced. The circumstances where this could happen include, but are not limited to, computer 
system or telecommunication failure. 

(b) If a betting pool is separated in these circumstances, the Board will declare the dividend calculated on the 
value of the total investments made with the Board and may not include any value of investments notified by 
the Commingling Partner. 

Change #5 
Rule 10.10.5 is amended to: 
 10.10.5 Commingling Partners 

(a)  Tabcorp Manager Pty Limited. For Tabcorp (Victoria) specific commingling betting rules refer to 
APPENDIX 5. 

(b) Scientific Games Racing LLC. 
(c)  Phumelela Gold Enterprises. 

These Rules come into force on 8 September 2008.
Full copies of the Betting Rules may be inspected free of charge at TAB offices, downloaded from the New Zealand Racing 
Board internet site 

www.nzracingboard.co.nz 
or may be purchased from the New Zealand Racing Board, PO Box 38899, Wellington Mail Centre, Lower Hutt 5045. 
Dated at Wellington this 28th day of August 2008. 
GRAEME HANSEN, Chief Executive of the New Zealand Racing Board.  
gs6266 

New Zealand Pork Industry Board 

Pork Industry Board Act 1997 

Levy on Pigs Slaughtered on Licensed Premises 2008/2009 
Pursuant to section 35(3) of the Pork Industry Board Act 1997, notice is hereby given that the levy on pigs slaughtered on 
licensed premises as from and including 1 October 2008, shall be $4.20 plus GST. 
gs6231 

The Community Trust of Otago 

Community Trusts Act 1999 

The Community Trust of Otago
Directory for the Year Ended 31 March 2008 
Trustees: Bill Thomson (chairperson), Balclutha; Hilary Allison, Dunedin; Duncan Butcher, Cromwell; Louise Croot, Dunedin 

(appointed May 2007); John Farry, Dunedin (retired May 2007); Sally Hope, Oamaru; Russell Hendry, Dunedin; Barbara 
Payton, Dunedin; Raewynne Pedofski, Dunedin; Louise Rosson, Cromwell (appointed May 2007); Mark Ryan, Dunedin; 
David Shepherd, Dunedin (retired May 2007); Nicola Taylor, Dunedin; Stuart Walker, Dunedin. 

Chief Executive: Keith Ellwood. 
Registered Office: 2nd Floor, Community Trust House, corner of Filleul Street and Moray Place, Dunedin. 
Auditor: Polson Higgs, Dunedin. 
Solicitor: Anderson Lloyd, Dunedin. 
Investment Adviser: Russell Investment Goup Limited, Auckland. 
Bankers: Westpac, Dunedin. 
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Income Statement for the Year Ended 31 March 2008 in New Zealand Dollars ($000s) 
   Group    Parent  

 Note 2008 2007  2008 2007
Revenue 5 5,135 12,110  5,102 12,071
Investment fees 7 (584) (539) (584) (539)
  4,551 11,571  4,518 11,532
Other income 6 100 60  – –
Other expenses 8 (791) (741) (762) (811)
Surplus before taxation  3,860 10,890  3,756 10,721
Income tax expense 13 31 28  – –
Surplus for the year  3,829 10,862  3,756 10,721

Statement of Changes in Trust Funds for the Year Ended 31 March 2008 in New Zealand Dollars ($000s) 
   Group    Parent

 Note 2008 2007  2008 2007
Total trust funds at the beginning of the year  192,604 189,490  192,221 187,495
Surplus for the year  3,829 10,862  3,756 10,721
Total recognised income and expense for the year  3,829 10,862  3,756 10,721
Donations approved during the year 9 (6,174) (7,748) (6,174) (5,995)
Total trust funds at the end of the year  190,259 192,604  189,803 192,221

Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2008 in New Zealand Dollars ($000s) 
  Group   Parent
 Note 2008 2007  2008 2007
Assets:    

Plant and equipment 10 20 30  20 30
Investment property 11 1,680 1,580  – –
Investments in subsidiaries 25 – –  1 1
Other investments 12, 18 189,143 195,426  189,143 195,426
Deferred tax asset 13 8 –  – –
Other receivables 14 248 248  248 248

Total non-current assets  191,099 197,284  189,412 195,705
Trade and other receivables 14 14 28  1,056 1,110
Prepayments  4 1  5 –
Cash and cash equivalents 15 2,760 885  2,740 834
Total current assets  2,778 914  3,801 1,944
Total assets  193,877 198,198  193,213 197,649
Trust funds:    

Trust capital  16 131,467 131,467  131,467 131,467
Capital maintenance reserve 16 45,883 39,983  45,883 39,983
Uncommitted surplus 16 12,909 21,154  12,453 20,771

Total trust funds 16 190,259 192,604  189,803 192,221
Trade and other payables 17 3,416 5,431  3,410 5,428
Total current liabilities  3,416 5,431  3,410 5,428
Deferred tax liability 13 202 163  – –
Total non-current liabilities  202 163  – –
Total liabilities  3,618 5,594  3,410 5,428
  193,877 198,198  193,213 197,649
Approved on behalf of the Trustees: 
BILL THOMSON. RUSSELL HENDRY. 
Chairperson. Trustee. 
24 June 2008. 24 June 2008. 

Statement of Cashflows for the Year Ended 31 March 2008 in New Zealand Dollars ($000s) 
   Group    Parent

 Note 2008 2007  2008 2007
Cashflows from operating activities:    

Interest received  95 51  95 50
Other income received  160 72  64 14
Cash paid to suppliers, employees and trustees  (1,325) (1,264) (1,312) (1,305)

Net cash outflow from operating activities 23 (1,070) (1,141) (1,153) (1,241)



28 AUGUST 2008 NEW ZEALAND GAZETTE,  No. 133 3513 

Cashflows from investment activities:    
Receipts from fund managers  11,161 6,956  11,161 6,956
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment  – (1) – –

Net cash from/used in investing activities  11,161 6,955  11,161 6,955
    
Cashflows from financing activities:    

Advance from/(to) subsidiary companies  – –  114 (1,642)
Donations paid 9 (8,216) (6,550) (8,216) (4,797)

New cash from/used in financing activities  (8,216) (6550) (8,102) 192,221
    
Net (decrease)/increase in cash and cash equivalents  1,875 (736) 1,906 (724)
Cash and cash equivalents at 1 April  885 1,621  834 1,558
Cash and cash equivalents at 31 March 15 2,760 885  2,740 834

Notes to the Financial Statements–Significant Accounting Policies
1. Reporting Entity 
The Community Trust of Otago (“the Parent”) is a charitable trust, domiciled in New Zealand, incorporated in accordance with 
the provisions of the Community Trusts Act 1999. 
Separate parent and consolidated financial statements are presented. The consolidated financial statements for the year ended 
31 March 2008 comprise the Parent and its subsidiary Fillmor House Limited (together referred to as the “Group”). 
2. Basis of Preparation 
(a) Statement of Compliance 
The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Generally Accepted Accounting Practice in New Zealand 
(NZ GAAP). They comply with New Zealand equivalents to International Financial Reporting Standards, and its 
interpretations (NZ IFRS) and other applicable Financial Reporting Standards, as appropriate for public benefit entities. 
Compliance with NZ IFRS ensures that the financial statements are comply with International Financial Reporting (IFRS). 
These are the Group’s first financial statements that NZ IFRS 1 has been applied to. 
An explanation of how the transition to NZ IFRS has affected the reported financial position, financial performance and cash 
flows of the Group is provided in Note 26. 
The accounting policies set out below have been applied consistently to all periods presented in these financial statements and
in preparing an opening NZ IFRS balance sheet at 1 April 2006 for the purposes of the transition to NZ IFRS. 
The financial statements have been approved by the trustees on 24 June 2008. 
(b) Basis of Measurement 
The financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except for the following: 

 Derivative financial instruments are measured at fair value. 
 Financial instruments at fair value through profit or loss are measured at fair value. 
 Investment property is measured at fair value. 

The methods used to measure fair values are discussed further in Note 4. 
(c) Functional and Presentation Currency 
These financial statements are presented in thousands of New Zealand dollars ($000s), which is the Parent’s functional 
currency. All financial information presented in New Zealand dollars has been rounded to the nearest thousand. 
(d) Use of Estimates and Judgements 
The preparation of financial statements requires management to make judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the 
application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. Actual results may 
differ from these estimates. 
Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in 
the period in which the estimate is revised and in any future periods affected. 
In particular, information about significant areas of estimation uncertainty and critical judgements in applying accounting 
policies that have the most significant effect on the amount recognised in the financial statements are relate to the valuation of 
investments are discussed further in Note 4. 
3. Significant Accounting Policies 
(a) Basis of Consolidation 

(i) Subsidiaries 
Subsidiaries are entities controlled by the Group. Control exists when the Group has the power to govern the financial 
and operating policies of an entity so as to obtain benefits from its activities. In assessing control, potential voting 
rights that presently are exercisable are taken into account. The financial statements of subsidiaries are included in the 
consolidated financial statements from the date that control commences until the date that control ceases. 

(ii) Transactions eliminated on consolidation 
Intra-group balances, and any unrealised income and expenses arising from intra-group transactions, are eliminated in 
preparing the consolidated financial statements. 
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(b) Foreign Currency 
(i) Foreign currency transactions 

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated to New Zealand dollars (the “functional currency”) at the dates 
of transactions. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at the reporting date are retranslated 
to the functional currency at the exchange rate at that date.  

(c) Financial Instruments 
(i) Non-derivative financial instruments 

Non-derivative financial instruments comprise investments in equity and debt securities, trade and other receivables, 
cash and cash equivalents, and trade and other payables. 
Non-derivative financial instruments are recognised initially at fair value plus, for instruments not at fair value, 
derivative financial instruments are measured as described below. 
Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash balances and call deposits. 
Instruments at fair value through profit or loss 
An instrument is classified as at fair value through profit or loss if it held for trading or is designated as such upon 
initial recognition. Financial instruments are designated at fair value through profit or loss if the Group manages such 
investments and makes purchase and sale decisions based on their fair value. Upon initial recognition, attributable 
transactions costs are recognised in profit or loss when incurred. Subsequent to initial recognition, financial 
instruments at fair value through profit or loss are measured at fair value, and changes therein are recognised in profit 
or loss. 
Investments in subsidiaries 
Investments in equity securities of subsidiaries, are measured at cost in the separate financial statements of the Parent. 
Trade and other receivables 
Trade and other receivables are stated at their cost less impairment losses. 
Trade and other payables 
Trade and other payables are stated at cost. 

(ii) Derivative financial instruments 
The Group uses derivative financial instruments to hedge its exposure to foreign exchange and interest rate risks 
arising from investment activities. In accordance with its treasury policy, the Group does not hold or issue derivative 
financial instruments for trading purposes. However, derivatives that do not qualify for hedge accounting are accounted 
for as trading instruments. 
Derivative financial instruments are recognised initially at fair value and transaction costs are expensed immediately. 
Subsequent to initial recognition, derivative financial instruments are stated at fair value. The gain or loss on 
re-measurement to fair value is recognised immediately in profit or loss. 

(d) Property, Plant and Equipment 
(i) Recognition and measurement 

Items of property, plant and equipment are measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses. 
Cost includes expenditures that are directly attributable to the acquisition of the asset. 
When parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have different useful lives, they are accounted for as separate 
items (major components) of property, plant and equipment. 

(ii) Subsequent costs 
The cost of replacing part of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognised in the carrying amount of the item 
if it is probable that the future economic benefits embodied within the part will flow to the Group and its cost can be 
measured reliably. The costs of the day-to-day servicing of property, plant and equipment are recognised in profit or 
loss as incurred. 

(iii Depreciation 
Depreciation is recognised in profit or loss on a diminishing value (d.v.) basis over the estimated useful lives of each 
part of an item of plant and equipment.  
The depreciation rates for the current and comparative periods are as follows: 
Depreciation methods, useful lives and residual values are reassessed at the reporting date. 

Office furniture and equipment     12 – 48% d.v. 
(e) Investment Property 
Investment property is property held either to earn rental income or for capital appreciation or for both. Investment property is 
measured at fair value with any change therein recognised in profit or loss. 
(f) Impairment 
The carrying amounts of the Group’s assets are reviewed at each balance date to determine whether there is any indication of 
impairment 
An impairment loss is recognised whenever the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. Impairment losses 
directly reduce the carrying amount of assets and are recognised in the income statement. 

(i) Impairment of debt instruments and receivables 
The recoverable amount of the Group’s receivables carried at amortised cost is calculated as the present value of 
estimated future cashflows, discounted to the original effective interest rate (i.e. the effective interest rate computed at 
initial recognition of these financial asses). Receivables with a short duration are not discounted. 



28 AUGUST 2008 NEW ZEALAND GAZETTE,  No. 133 3515 

(ii) Non-financial assets 
The carrying amounts of the Group’s non-financial assets, other than investment property, are reviewed at each 
reporting date to determine whether there is any indication of impairment. If any such indication exists, then the asset’s 
recoverable amount is estimated. 
An impairment loss is recognised if the carrying amount of an asset or its cash-generating unit exceeds its recoverable 
amount. A cash-generating unit is the smallest identifiable asset group that generates cash flows that are largely 
independent from other assets and groups. Impairment losses are recognised in profit or loss. Impairment losses 
recognised in respect of cash-generating units are allocated first to reduce the carrying amount of any goodwill 
allocated to the units and then to reduce the carrying amount of the other assets in the unit (group of units) on a pro rata 
basis.
The recoverable amount of an asset or cash-generating unit is the greater of its value in use an its fair value less costs to 
sell. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cashflows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax 
discount rate that reflects the current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset. 
In respect of other assets, impairment losses recognised in prior periods are assessed at each reporting date for any 
indication that the loss has decreased or no longer exists. An impairment loss is reversed if there has been a change in 
the estimates used to determine the recoverable amount. An impairment loss is reversed only to the extent that the 
asset’s carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of depreciation or 
amortisation, if no impairment loss had been recognised. 

(g) Revenue 
(i) Investment income 

Refer to Note (i) below. 
(ii) Rental income 

Rental income from investment property is recognised in profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the term of the 
lease. Lease incentives granted are recognised as an integral part of the total rental income, over the term of the lease. 

(h) Lease Payments 
Payments made under operating leases are recognised in profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the term of the lease. Lease
incentives received are recognised as an integral part of the total lease expense, over the term of the lease. 
Minimum lease payments made under finance leases are apportioned between the finance expense and the reduction of the 
outstanding liability. The finance expense is allocated to each period during the lease term so as to produce a constant periodic
rate of interest on the remaining balance of the liability. Contingent lease payments are accounted for by revising the minimum
lease payments over the remaining term of the lease when the lease adjustment is confirmed. 
(i) Finance Income and Expenses 
Finance income comprises interest income on funds invested, dividend income, gains on the disposal of available-for-sale 
financial assets, changes in the fair value of financial assets at fair value through profit or loss, foreign currency gains, and 
gains on hedging instruments that are recognised in profit or loss. Interest income is recognised as it accrues, using the 
effective interest method. Dividend income is recognised on the date that the Group’s right to receive payment is established, 
which in the case of quoted securities is the ex-dividend date.  
Finance expenses comprise interest expense on foreign currency losses, changes in the fair value of financial assets at fair 
value through profit or loss, impairment losses recognised on financial assets (except for trade receivables), losses on the 
disposal of available-for-sale financial assets, and losses on hedging instruments that are recognised in profit or loss. 
(j) Income Tax Expense 
Income tax expense comprises current and deferred tax, income tax expense is recognised in profit or loss except to the extent 
that it relates to items recognised directly in equity, in which case it is recognised in equity. 
Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income for the year, using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at
the reporting date, and any adjustment to tax payable in respect of previous years. 
Deferred tax is recognised using the balance sheet method, providing for temporary differences between the carrying amounts 
of assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the amounts used for taxation purposes. Deferred tax is measured
at the tax rates that are expected to be applied to the temporary differences when they reverse, based on the laws that have been
enacted or substantively enacted by the reporting date. 
A deferred tax asset is recognised to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be available against which
temporary difference can be utilised. Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting date and are reduced to the extent that
it is no longer probable that the related tax benefit will be realised. 
(k) New Standards Adopted and Interpretations Not Yet Adopted 
A number of new interpretations are not yet effective for the year ended 31 March 2008, and have not been applied in 
preparing these consolidated financial statements: 

 NZ IFRS 8 Operating Segments. NZ IFRS 8, which becomes mandatory for the Group’s 2010 financial statements, is not 
expected to have any impact on the consolidated financial statements. 

 NZ IFRS 1 Presentation of financial Statements (revised). NZ IFRS 1 will become mandatory for the Group’s 2010 
financial statements. The Group has not yet determined the potential effect of the interpretation. 

 NZ IFRS 4 Insurance Contracts – Amendments. NZ IFRS 4, which becomes mandatory for the Group’s 2010 financial 
statements, is not expected to have any impact on the consolidated financial statements. 

 NZ IAS 23 Borrowing Costs. NZ IAS 23 will become mandatory for the Group’s 2010 financial statements, and is not 
expected to have any impact on the consolidated financial statements. 

 NZ IFRIC 12 Service Concession Arrangements. NZ IFRIC 12 will become mandatory for the Group’s 2009 financial 
statements, and is not expected to have any impact on the consolidated financial statements. 
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 NZ IFRIC 13 Customer Loyalty programmes. NZ IFRIC 13 will become mandatory for the Group’s 2009 financial 
statements, and is not expected to have any impact on the consolidated financial statements. 

 NZ IFRIC 14 The Limit on a defined benefit Asset. Minimum funding requirements and their interaction. NZ IFRIC 14 will 
become mandatory for the Group’s 2009 financial statements, and is not expected to have any impact on the consolidated 
financial statements. 

4. Determination of Fair Values 
A number of the Group’s accounting policies and disclosures require the determination of fair value, for both financial and 
non-financial assets and liabilities. Fair values have been determined for measurement and/or disclosure purposes based on the 
following methods. Where applicable, further information about the assumptions made in determining fair values is disclosed 
in the notes specific to that asset or liability. 
(a) Investment Property 
An external, independent valuation company, having appropriate recognised professional qualifications and recent experience 
in the location and category of property being valued, values the Group’s investment property on an annual basis. The fair 
values are based on market values, being the estimated amount for which a property could be exchanged on the date of the 
valuation between a willing buyer and a willing seller in an arm’s length transaction after proper marketing wherein the parties
had each acted knowledgeably, prudently and without compulsion. The discounted cashflow technique is also applied as a 
cross-check of the valuation. 
(b) Investments in Equity and Debt Securities 
For investments that are actively traded in organised financial markets, fair value is determined by reference to exchange 
quoted market bid prices at the close of business on the statement of financial position date.  
Investments in pooled funds are valued at the unit exit price determined by the fund manager at the close of business on the 
statement of position date. 
(c) Trade and other receivables 
The fair value of trade and other receivables is estimated as the present value of future cash flows, discounted at the market 
rate of interest at the reporting date. 
(d) Derivatives 
The fair value of forward exchange contracts is based on their listed market price, if available. If a listed market price is not 
available, then fair value is estimated by discounting the difference between the contractual forward price and the current 
forward price for the residual maturity of the contract using a risk-free interest rate (based on government bonds).  
The fair value of interest rate swaps is based on broker quotes. Those quotes are tested for reasonableness by discounting 
estimated future cash flows based on the terms and maturity of each contract and using market interest rates for a similar 
instrument at the measurement date.  
Notes to the Financial Statements in New Zealand Dollars ($000’s) 
5. Revenue  Group   Parent
  2008 2007  2008 2007
Rents received  113 116  – –
Managed Fund income:    

– Interest  7,138 6,163  7,209 6,227
– Investment income  (2,165) 5,831  (2,165) 5,831

Other  49 –  58 13
Total revenue  5,135 12,110  5,102 12,071

6. Other Income Group   Parent 
 2008  2007  2008  2007
Change in fair value of investment property 100  60  –  –
Net gain on sale of property, plant and equipment –  –  –  –
 100  60  –  –
7. Investment Group   Parent 
 2008  2007  2008  2007
Fund manager fees 459  426  459  426
Investment advisory fees 125  113  125  113
 584  539  584  539
8. Other Expenses Group   Parent 
 2008  2007  2008  2007
Public and statutory reporting 21  19  21  19
Auditors remuneration (analysis below) 13  15  13  15
Promotion 39  36  39  36
Depreciation 10  15  10  15
Professional fees (analysis below) 47  55  42  55
Property costs 82  62  64  66
Salaries 287  283  287  286
Other operating 103  97  97  83
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Net finance costs –  –  –  77
Trustee remuneration 160  142  160  142
Trustee expenses 29  17  29  17
Total other expenses 791  741  762  811
Auditor’s remuneration to Polson Higgs:     

– Audit of financial statements 11  9  11  9
– HR consulting 2  6  2  6

Total auditor’s remuneration 13  15  13  15
Group   Parent 

Professional fees: 2008  2007  2008  2007
– Accounting and other support 13  14  13  14
– Computer support 2  4  2  4
– Legal advice 9  4  4  4
– Tax advice –  16  –  16
– Other professional advice 23  17  23  17

Total professional fees 47  55  42  55

9. Donations  Group    Parent  
2008  2007  2008  2007

Donations paid for the year 8,216  6,550  8,216  6,550
Less recovered from subsidiary companies:     

– Community Trust District Improvement Co Limited –  –  –  (1,161)
– Community Trust Amateur Sports Co Limited –  –  –  (592)

 –  –  –  (1,753)
Balance paid 8,216  6,550  8,216  4,797
Comprising:     

– Tax exempt donees 7,821  6,386  7,821  4,633
– Non tax exempt donees 395  164  395  164

 8,216  6,550  8,216  4,797
Movement in donations payable for the year (2,042)  1,198  (2,042)  1,198
 6,174  7,748  6,174  5,995
Available for non-taxable distribution to donees 2008 2007
Opening balance 163,080 163,244
Deduct donations paid to non tax exempt donees (395) (164)
Closing balance 162,685 163,080
Available for taxable distribution to donees 
Opening balance 29,141 24,251
Current year surplus 3,756 10,720
Deduct donations approved during the year (6,174) (7,748)

26,723 27,224
Add donations paid during the year 8,216 6,550
Deduct donations paid to tax exempt donees (7,821) (4,633)
Closing balance 27,118 29,141
Total trust capital 189,803 192,221

10. Plant and Equipment – Group and Parent
Office Furniture 

& Equipment Total
Cost or deemed cost: 

Balance at 1 April 2006 201 201
Additions 1 1
Disposals

Balance as at 31 March 2007 202 202
Balance at 1 April 2007: 202 202

Other additions 
Disposals

Balance as at 31 March 2008 202 202
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Depreciation and impairment losses:  
Balance at 1 April 2006 157 157
Depreciation for the year 15 15
Impairment loss – –
Disposals – –

Balance as at 31 March 2007 172 172
Balance at 1 April 2007: 172 172

Depreciation for the year 10 10
Disposals – –

Balance as at 31 March 2008 182 182
Carrying amounts 
At 1 April 2006 38 38
At 31 March 2007 30 30
At 1 April 2007 30 30
At 31 March 2008 20 20
11. Investment Property Group    Parent

2008 2007  2008 2007
Balance at 1 April 1,580 1,520  – –
Acquisitions – –  – –
Change in fair value 100 60  – –
Total fair value balance at 31 March 1,680 1,580  – –
Investment property comprises the property at 229 Moray Place, Dunedin. The property was valued by Macpherson Valuation 
on 9 May 2008. 
12. Other Investments Parent    Group

2008 2007  2008 2007
Non-current investments   
Financial assets designated at fair value through profit or loss 189,143 195,427  189,143 195,427
 189,143 195,427  189,143 195,427

13. Taxation 
The Community Trust of Otago has been exempt from income tax pursuant to section CW44 of the Income Tax Act 2004. This 
means that Fillmor House Limited is the only taxable entity in the Group. 

Group    Parent
2008 2007  2008 2007

Current tax: 
Profit before tax 3,860 10,890  3,756 10,721
Surplus attributable to tax exempt parent (3,756) (10,721)  (3,756) (10,721)
Surplus attributable to tax exempt subsidiaries – (76)  – –

 104 93  – –
Change in fair value of investment property (100) (60)  – –
Tax depreciation (30) (33)  – –
Tax surplus/(loss) (26) –  – –
Current tax using company tax rate of 33% – –  – –
Deferred tax: 

Tax loss (8) –  – –
Change in fair value of investment property 39 28  – –
Applying tax rate of 30% 31 28  – –

Tax expense per income statement 31 28  – –
The effective tax rate is 0.8% (2007 – 0.3%) 
Group 
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are attributable to the following: 
In thousands of New Zealand dollars Assets  Liabilities  Net 

2008 2007 2008 2007  2008 2007
Investment property – 202 163  202 163
Tax losses (8) –  (8) –
Net tax (assets)/liabilities (8) – 202 163  194 163
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Movement in temporary differences during the year  

In thousands of New Zealand dollars 
Balance
1 Apr 06

Recognised
in profit

or loss
Balance

31 Mar 07

Recognised 
in profit 

or loss 
Balance

31 Mar 08
Investment property 135 28 163  39 202
Tax losses – – –  (8) (8)
 135 28 163  31 194
14. Trade and Other Receivables Group    Parent 

2008 2007  2008 2007
Advance due from subsidiary company – –  1,041 1,083
Goods and Services tax 14 28  15 27
Advance to Dunedin Community House Trust 248 248  248 248
 262 276  1,304 1,358
Classified as: 
Current assets 14 28  1,056 1,110
Non current assets 248 248  248 248
 262 276  1,304 1,358
15. Net Cash and Cash Equivalents  Group    Parent 
 2008 2007  2008 2007
Bank balances 691 52  671 1
Call deposits 2,069 833  2,069 833
Cash and cash equivalents 2,760 885  2,740 834
Cash and cash equivalents in the statement of cash flows 2,760 885  2,740 834
The effective interest rate on call deposits in 2008 was 7.75% (2007 – 6.75%).  All deposits were at call. 

16. Trust funds Note Trust Capital

Capital 
Maintenance 

Reserve
Uncommitted 

Surplus Total
Balance at 1 April 2006   131,467 35,773  22,250 189,490
Reserves transfers   – 4,210  (4,210) –
Donations paid from trust equity   – –  (7,748) (7,748)
Total recognised income and expense   – –  10,862 10,862
   131,467 39,983  21,154 192,604
Balance at 1 April 2007   131,467 39,983  21,154 192,604
Total recognised income and expense   – –  3,829 3,829
Reserves transfers   – 5,900  (5,900) –
Donations paid from trust equity   – –  (6,174) (6,174)
Balance at 31 March 2008   131,467 45,883  12,909 190,529
Trust Capital 
Trust capital represents the realised value of its original asset, being shares in Trust Bank. 
Capital Maintenance Reserve 
The capital maintenance reserve represents the additional amount necessary to preserve the real value of the capital allowing 
for inflation as measured by the Consumers’ Price Index (CPI). 
Uncommitted Surplus 
Uncommitted surplus represents funds not allocated to the capital maintenance reserve and as such form part of the trust fund. 
Like the capital maintenance reserve, balances in uncommitted surplus are used to provide a stable flow of grants to the 
community during times of adverse investment earnings. 
Capital Management 
The trust’s policy is to maintain a strong capital base so as to sustain future development of the trust. 
The trust is not subject to any externally imposed capital requirements. 
The trust’s policies in respect of capital management and allocation are reviewed regularly by the trustees. 
There have been no material changes in the trust’s management of capital during the period. 
17 Trade and other payables  Group    Parent 
 2008 2007  2008 2007
Donations payable 3,294 5,336  3,294 5,336
Other trade payables 122 95  116 92
 3,416 5,431  3,410 5,428
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18. Financial Instruments 
The trust has the following financial assets and liabilities: 

Summary Financial Assets and Liabilities 
Financial Assets Managed by 2008 2008
Self Managed Funds:   

Cash at bank and on deposit with Westpac  2,760 885
Investments Held by Fund Managers:   

NZ Cash AMP Capital NZ 10,786 10,215
NZ Fixed Interest AMP Capital NZ 41,094 39,546
NZ Equities Tower Asset Management NZ 8,789 10,484
Global Fixed Interest Tower Asset Management NZ 67,633 62,777
Global Equities Russell Investments Australia 44,708 53,502
Collateralised Commodities Futures State Street USA 6,005 8,675
Fund of Hedge Funds Russell Investment Ireland (part) 

Warakirri Asset Management Aust (part) 10,128 10,227
  189,143 195,426
Total financial assets  191,903 196,311
Donations payable  3,294 5,336
Trade payables  122 95
Total financial liabilities  3,416 5,431
Risks arising from the financial assets and liabilities are inherent in the nature of the trust’s activities and are managed by
means of an ongoing process of identification, measurement and monitoring. The trust is exposed to credit risk, liquidity risk,
and market risk. Market risk includes risks around foreign currency, interest rates and pricing. 
The trust generally manages these risks in accordance with its statement of investment performance objectives (SIPO). The 
principle investment objectives are: 

 to maximise the total amount of donations which can be financed by the investment of the fund over the long term; 
 to preserve the real capital of the fund; 
 to maintain equity between present and future generations with respect to the amounts available for donations; 
 to maintain the highest degree of stability of investment earnings that is possible consistent with the preceding objectives; 

Trustees regard risk as the likelihood that the trust fails to achieve these objectives and have adopted a series of strategies to 
mitigate all risks. The principle strategies include: 

 ensuring the fund is well diversified; 
 maintaining an appropriate level of liquidity; 
 avoiding purely speculative investments; 
 retaining an investment consultant for investment advice; 
 using only fund managers which are researched and recommended by the investment consultant; 
 maintaining adequate reserves; 
 regularly reviewing investment performance. 

1. Credit Risk 
Credit risk represents the risk that a counter-party to a financial asset fails to discharge an obligation which will cause the trust 
to incur a financial loss. The current exposure at balance date is the fair value of these assets as disclosed in the statement of 
financial position. Concentrations of risk arise when a number of financial instruments or contracts are entered into with the 
same counterparty or where a number of counterparties are engaged in similar business activities, geographic regions or similar
economic features that would influence their ability to meet their contractual obligations by reason of changes in economic, 
political or other considerations. 
The trust manages credit concentration risks through: 

 a diversified and non-correlated basket of investments across traditional and alternative asset classes 
 ensuring compliance with the mandate requirements of each fund manager 

The credit quality of the trust’s New Zealand and global fixed interest portfolios is managed using the Standard and Poors 
rating categories. In addition, exposure to global bonds is fully hedged against foreign currency movements. The following is 
an analysis of the trust’s fixed interest portfolios, based on information supplied by the fixed interest managers. 

Analysis of Fixed Interest Portfolios 
2008 2008  2007 2007

Global NZ  Global NZ
Credit Rating: 

AAA 35,845 25,910  46,524 25,286
AA 19,634 10,253  14,552 9,566
A 5,965 4,931  2,072 4,694
BBB 5,491 –  – –
Other 698 –  (371) –

Totals 67,633 41,094  62,777 39,546
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Sector Rating 
Government 31,328 21,274  36,047 20,386
Corporates 17,503 13,060  1,588 15,818
Mortgages 17,050 –  12,668 –
Swaps (3,179) –  11,287 (376)
Other 4,931 6,760  1,187 3,718

Totals 67,633 41,094  62,777 39,546
Duration 

0–3 years 35,433 11,210  62,740 13,979
3–5 years 15,271 17,095  (540) 13,525
5–7 years 12,844 3,275  1,073 2,922
7–9 years 1,082 2,996  (3,321) 902
9–11 years (4,991) 6,518  220 8,218
11+ years 7,994 –  2,605 –

Totals 67,633 41,094  62,777 39,546
2. Liquidity Risk 
Liquidity risk is the risk that the trust will encounter difficulties in meeting the obligations associated with its financial 
liabilities. This risk is managed through the trust’s investment in a diversified portfolio of financial assets. This portfolio
consists of marketable securities which, under normal conditions are readily convertible to cash. In addition, the trust maintains 
sufficient cash and cash equivalents to meet normal operating requirements. 
The trust’s financial liabilities comprise trade and other payables and committed but unpaid donations.   
At balance date, the ratio of financial assets to financial liabilities was 56:1 (2007 – 36:1). 
3. Market Risk 
Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows from financial assets will fluctuate due to changes in market 
variables such as interest rates, foreign exchange rates and market prices. Market risk is managed and monitored using 
sensitivity analysis and minimised by ensuring that all investment activities are undertaken in accordance with established 
mandate limits and the investment strategies set out in the trust’s statement of investment performance objectives. 

3.1 Interest Rate Risk 
Interest rate risk arises from the possibility that changes in interest rates will affect future cash flows or the fair value of
financial assets. The trust’s investment in global bonds is held in a pooled fund. Movements in interest rates will be 
reflected in each pooled fund’s fair value asset pricing. NZ Bonds are held in segregated accounts. The exposure to 
movement in the fair value of the trust’s bond portfolios is discussed in the commentary on price risk. 
The trust’s self managed cash and deposit accounts are interest bearing. Any movement in interest rates on these accounts 
is minimal and is not considered to be material. 
3.2 Currency Risk 
Currency risk is the risk that the fair value of, or future cash flows from, financial assets will fluctuate due to changes in 
foreign currency exchange rates.  
At balance date, the trust’s exposure to currency risk was as follows: 

2008 2007
Foreign currency denominated financial assets 128,513 134,746
Less foreign currency contracts 115,662 120,034
Total unhedged exposure at 31 March 12,851 14,712
3.3 Pricing Risk 
Pricing risk is the risk that the fair value of financial assets will increase or decrease as a result of changes in market prices,
whether these changes are caused by factors specific to individual stocks or factors affecting all financial assets in the 
market. Price risks arise from the Trust’s investment portfolio (the Fund). As reported in the section on Significant 
Accounting Policies, the financial assets are valued at fair value as determined by reference to their quoted bid price at the 
reporting date, wherever this information is available. 
Sensitivity to fluctuations in income for the trust’s fund arising from market risk are set out in the following tables provided
by the trust’s investment consultant, Russell Investment Group Limited. 

Sensitivity Analysis for the Trust’s Portfolio 31 March 2008 

Asset Class 
Asset

Allocation 
31 Mar 2008

Long Term
Expected

Return p.a. 

–1 Standard 
Deviation

Return p.a. 

1 Standard 
Deviation

Return p.a. 
NZ Equities 4.7%  9.2%  –7.8%  26.2% 
Global Equities 23.8%  8.7%  –6.2%  23.6% 
NZ Fixed Interest 21.9%  6.3%  3.0%  9.6% 
Global Bonds 36.0%  6.3%  3.0%  9.6% 
NZ Cash 5.7%  5.7%  4.2%  7.2% 
CCFs 2.6%  7.8%  –10.2%  25.8% 
Hedge Funds 5.4%  8.3%  0.3%  16.3% 
Total 100.0%  7.1%  2.2%  12.0% 
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From this table it can be seen that the long term expected return of the fund is 7.1% per annum and there is approximately a 
68% probability that the return in any one year will be within the range of 2.2% to 12.0%. The trust’s actual return for the year
was 2.8%. Based on the fund’s value at 31 March 2008 of $189.1 million, it translates that the trust’s income from the fund 
would lie within the range of $4.1 million to $22.6 million with an expected amount of $13.4 million. The trust’s actual income
from the fund was $4.9 million. 
The following table sets out the position for the year to 31 March 2007. 

Asset Class 
Asset

Allocation 
31 Mar 2007

Long Term
Expected

Return p.a. 

–1 Standard 
Deviation

Return p.a. 

1 Standard 
Deviation

Return p.a. 
NZ Equities 5.3%  8.9%  –8.1%  25.9% 
Global Equities 27.1%  8.4%  –6.5%  23.3% 
NZ Fixed Interest 20.0%  6.0%  2.7%  9.3% 
Global Bonds 31.9%  6.0%  2.7%  9.3% 
NZ Cash 5.2%  5.4%  3.9%  6.9% 
CCFs 5.1%  7.5%  –10.5%  25.5% 
Hedge Funds 5.3%  8.0%  0.0%  16.0% 
Total 100.0%  7.0%  2.1%  11.9% 
For that year, the long term expected return was 7.0% per annum when there was a 68% probability that the return in any one 
year would be within the range of 2.1% to 11.9%. The actual return was 6.7%. Based on the fund’s value at 31 March 2007 of 
$195.4 million, it translates that the trust’s income for that year would lie within the range of $4.1 million to $23.5 million with 
an expected amount of $13.8 million. The trust’s actual income from the fund for that year was $11.9 million. 
These sensitivity analyses are based on the volatility of each asset class and the fund as a whole, as measured by plus or minus
one standard deviation. The overall effect of the trust’s diversified portfolio is to reduce volatility and stabilise investment
returns over time.   
19. Asset and Liability Classification and Fair Value 
Classification and fair values 

Group 2008 

Designated 
at fair 
value

Held-to-
maturity

Loans and 
receivables

Other 
amortised 

cost

Total 
carrying
amount Fair value

Assets:    
Other receivables  248   248 248
Other investments  189,143   189,143 189,143

Total non-current assets  189,143 248   189,391 189,391
Trade and other receivables  14   14 14
Cash and cash equivalents  2,760   2,760 2,760

Total current assets  2,774   2,774 2,774
Total assets  3,022   192,165 192,165
Liabilities:    

Trade and other payables  3,416  3,416 3,416
Total current liabilities  3,416  3,416 3,416
Total liabilities  3,416  3,416 3,416

Group 2007 

Designated 
at fair 
value

Held-to-
maturity

Loans and 
receivables

Other 
amortised 

cost

Total 
carrying
amount Fair value

Assets:    
Other receivables  248   248 248
Other investments  195,427   195,427 195,427

Total non-current assets  195,427 248   195,675 195,675
Other investments    
Trade and other receivables  28   28 28
Cash and cash equivalents  885   885 885

Total current assets  913   913 913
Total assets  195,427 1,161   196,588 196,588
Liabilities:    

Trade and other payables  5,431  5,431 5,431
Total current liabilities  5,431  5,431 5,431
Total liabilities  5,431  5,431 5,431
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20. Operating leases 
Leases as lessee
Non-cancellable operating lease rentals are payable as follows:

  Group    Parent  
 2008 2007  2008 2007
Less than one year 8 11  8 11
Between one and five years 8 7  8 7
More than five years – – – –
Leases as lessor 
The Group leases out its investment property held under operating leases. The future minimum lease payments under 
non-cancellable are as follows: 

  Group    Parent  
 2008 2007  2008 2007
Less than one year 58 95  – –
Between one and five years 106 165  – –
More than five years – – – –
During the year ended 31 March 2008, $113,000 was recognised as being rental income in the income statement 
(2007 – $116,000). Repairs and maintenance expense, recognised in occupancy costs, was $16,099 (2007 – $3,042). 
21. Capital Commitments 
The trust had no capital commitments as at balance date (2007 – Nil). 
22. Contingencies 
The trust had no contingent liabilities as at balance date (2007 – Nil). 
23. Reconciliation of the Profit for the Period with the Net Cash From Operating Activities 

    Group    Parent  
 Note  2008 2007  2008 2007

Surplus for the period   3,829 10,862  3,756 10,721
Adjustments for:     

Depreciation   10 15  10 15
Change in fair value of investment 

property 
  (100) (60)  – –

Change in fair value of managed funds   (4,878) (11,947)  (4,878) (11,947)
Income tax expense   31 28  – –

Change in trade and other receivables   15 (28)  (60) (28)
Change in prepayments   (5) –  (5) –
Change in trade and other payables   28 (11)  24 (2)
Net cash from operating activities   (1,070) (1,141)  (1,153) (1,241)
24. Related Parties 
Several of the trustees of the Community Trust of Otago and key management personnel have a relationship with organisations 
which were recipients of donations during the year. The details are as follows: 
Trustee Recipient Organisation Donation Amount

$
Mrs Hilary Allison Otago Settlers’ Assn 1,000,000
 Anglican Family Care 80,000
 Maniototo Golf Club 5,000
 Naseby Golf Club 5,000
Mr Duncan Butcher Lake Dunstan Boat Club 5,000
Mrs Louise Croot Southern Heritage Trust 3,640
Mr Russell Hendry Otago Cricket Assn 55,600
 Epilepsy Assn of NZ Otago 6,500
Mrs Sally Hope Oamaru North School 1,210
 Janet Frame Eden Street Trust 3,000
 Totara Estate 3,500
Mrs Barbara Payton Basketball Otago 64,990
Mr Mark Ryan Otago Polytechnic 9,800
 Anglican Family Care 80,000
 Otago Community Hospice 88,456
Ms Nicola Taylor Anglican Family Care 80,000
 Te R nanga o t kou  5,000

 Otago Polytechnic 9,800
 Arai Te Uru Kokiri Centre Inc 1,000
 K ti Huirapa R naka Ki Puketeraki 28,640
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Mr William Thomson Heartland Otago/Southland Life Education Trust 11,400
 St Josephs School Balclutha 7,000
 Otago Youth Adventure Trust 4,000
 Clutha Community Van 6,000
 Enterprise Clutha Trust 10,000
 Catlins Historical Society 25,000
 Clutha Valley School 30,700
 NZ Council of Victim Support Groups 20,000
Mr Stuart Walker WOW Productions 5,000
Key management personnel 
Mr Keith Ellwood Waikouaiti Golf Club 10,000
 Dunedin Lawn Bowls Stadium 9,500
Mrs Carol Melville North Otago Special Olympics 2,000
 Dunedin Civic Orchestra t/a Southern Sinfonia 50,000
 NZ Special Olympics South Island 5,000
 Otago Embroiders Guild 300
 City of Dunedin Choir 7,500
 Southern Brass Academy 25,000
 Disabled Citizens Society 2,500
In addition, Mr Stuart Walker, a trustee of the Community Trust of Otago, is a consultant with Anderson Lloyd, the law firm 
engaged by the trust. The value of services obtained from Anderson Lloyd to 31 March 2008 was $3,810 (GST incl). 
The above transactions all relate to the parent entity. 
25. Group Entities 

Significant subsidiaries  

Country of 
ownership 

incorporation  Interest (%) 
     Group  
 Note   2008  2007 
Fillmor House Limited  New Zealand  100%  100% 
26. Explanation of Transition to NZ IFRS 
As stated in Note 2(a), these are the Group’s first financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2008, the comparative 
information presented in these financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2007 and in the preparation of an opening NZ 
IFRS balance sheet at 1 April 2006 (the Group’s date of transition). 
In preparing its opening NZ IFRS balance sheet, the Group has adjusted amounts reported previously in financial statements 
prepared in accordance with its old basis of accounting (previously GAAP). An explanation of how the transition from 
previous GAAP to NZ IFRS has affected the Group’s financial position, financial performance and cash flows is set out in the 
following tables and the notes that accompany the tables. 

Reconciliation of Equitp 
Group 

Note Previous
GAAP

Effect of 
transition

to NZ IFRS
1 Apr 06 

NZ IFRS Previous
GAAP

Effect of 
transition to

NZ IFRS 
31 Mar 07 

NZ IFRS

Assets:     
Property, plant and equipment (a)  1,107 (1,068) 39 1,066  (1,036) 30
Investment property (a)  – 1,520 1,520 –  1,580 1,580
Other investments   190,689 – 190,689 195,676  – 195,676

Total non-current assets   191,796 452 192,247 196,742  544 197,286
Other investments:     

Trade and other receivables   – – – 27  – 27
Cash and cash equivalents   1,621 – 1,621 885  – 885

Total current assets   1,621 – 1,621 912  – 912
Total assets   193,417 452 193,869 196,754  198,198
Trust funds:     

Trust capital   131,467 – 131,467 131,467  – 131,467
Capital maintenance reserve   35,773 – 35,773 39,983  – 39,983
Uncommitted surplus   21,934 316 22,250 20,774  380 21,155

Total trust funds   189,174 316 189,490 192,224  380 192,604
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Deferred tax liabilities (b)  – 136 136 –  163 163
Total non-current liabilities   – 136 136 –  163 163
Trade and other payables   104 – 104 93  – 93
Donations payable   4,139 – 4,243 5,430  – 5,337
Total current liabilities   4,243 – 4,243 5,430  – 5,430
Total liabilities   4,243 136 4,379 5,430  163 5,593
Total equity and liabilities   193,417 452 193,869 197,654  544 198,198

Reconciliation of profit for year ended 31 March 2007 
Group Note Previous

GAAP

Effect of 
transition

to NZ IFRS
1 Apr 06 

NZ IFRS 

Revenue   12,110  – 12,110
Investment fees   (539)  – (539)

  11,571  – 11,571
Other income (a)  –  60 60
Other expenses   (774)  33 (741)
Surplus before taxation   10,797  93 10,890
Income tax expense (b)  –  (28) (28)
Surplus for the year   10,797  65 10,862
Explanation of material adjustments to the cash flow statement for 2007 
There were no differences between the cash flow statement presented under NZ IFRS and the cash flow statement presented 
under previous GAAP. 
Explanation of transition to NZ IFRS on the Parent’s financial statements 
There were no differences between the Parent’s financial statements presented under previous GAAP and the financial 
statements presented under NZ IFRS. 
Notes to the reconciliation of equity and profit 
The impact on deferred tax of the adjustments described below is set out in Note (13). 
(a) Under previous GAAP, land and buildings owned by Fillmor House Limited were classified as property, plant and 

equipment. Under NZ IFRS, this is classified as investment property and is therefore required to be re-valued annually to 
its fair value. 
The effect is to decrease property, plant and equipment by $1,068,000 at 1 April 2006, by $1,036,000 at 31 March 2007 
and to increase investment property by $1,520,000 at 1 April 2006, by $1,580,000 at 31 March 2007. 

(b) The above changes increase/(decrease) the deferred tax liability as follows:  
Group Parent 

 1 April 2006 31 March 2007 1 April 2006 31 March 2007
Investment property  135 163  – –
Increase in deferred tax liability  135 163  – –
(c) The effect of the above adjustment on retained earnings is as follows: 

Group Parent 
 1 April 2006 31 March 2007 1 April 2006 31 March 2007
Investment property  452 544  – –
Deferred tax   (136) (163)  – –
Total adjustment to equity  316 381  – –
Statutory Information 
1. Trustees remuneration 
Rates of trustee remuneration are set by the Minister of Finance. Remuneration includes the honoraria and meeting fees: 
In New Zealand Dollars (000s)     
 Board meetings

held
Board meetings 

attended
Other official 

meetings attended 
Honoraria and 

meeting fees paid
 $

Hillary Allison 21 20 10 13,932
Duncan Butcher 21 19 1 10,070
John Farry 4 4 1 3,990
Russell Hendry 21 20 23 16,070
Sally Hope 21 16 11 12,415
Stuart Walker 21 13 11 9,790
Barbara Payton 21 19 11 11,260
Raewynne Pedofski 21 21 18 14,684
Mark Ryan 21 14 3 7,550
David Shepherd 4 4 1 1,842
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Nicola Taylor 21 21 8 10,805
Bill Thomson 21 21 24 31,347
Louise Croot 17 11 3 6,093
Louise Rosson 17 14 8 10,153

 160,001

2. Entries recorded in the interests register 
The following entries were recorded in the interest register of the Parent and its subsidiaries during the year: 

(A) Trustees’ interests in transactions 
The trust maintains a “register of interests” which is held at its offices and which is available for public inspection. 

(B) Trustee liability insurance 
The trust has insured its trustees against liability to other parties that may arise from their position as trustees. The 
insurance does not cover liabilities arising from criminal actions. 

3. Employee’s remuneration 
During the year, the following number of employees received remuneration of at least $100,000: 

Number of 
Employees

140,000 – 149,999 1

Audit Report 
To the Trustees of The Community Trust of Otago  
We have audited the financial statements. The financial statements provides information about the past financial performance 
and financial position of the trust and Group as at 31 March 2008. This information is stated in accordance with the accounting
policies. 
Trustees’ Responsibilities 
The trustees are responsible for the preparation of the financial statements which fairly give a true and fair view of the financial 
position of the trust and Group as at 31 March 2008, and the results of its operations and cashflows for the year ended on that
date. 
Auditors’ Responsibilities 
It is our responsibility to express an independent opinion on the financial statements presented by the trustees. 
Basis of Opinion  
An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence relevant to the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. It 
also includes assessing: 

 the significant estimates and judgements made by the trustees in the preparation of the financial statements; and 
 whether the accounting policies are appropriate to the trust’s and Group’s circumstances, consistently applied and adequately 

disclosed. 
We have conducted our audit in accordance with New Zealand Auditing Standards. We planned and performed our audit so 
as to obtain all the information and explanations which we considered necessary in order to provide us with sufficient evidence
to obtain reasonable assurance that the financial re statements port is free from material misstatements, whether caused by 
fraud or error. In forming our opinion, we also evaluated the overall adequacy of the presentation of information in the 
financial statements. 
We have performed a human resource consulting assignment for the trust during the year. We have no other relationship with, 
or interest in, the trust or any of its subsidiaries other than in our capacity as auditor. 
Unqualified Opinion 
We have obtained all the information and explanations we have required. 
In our opinion: 

 Proper accounting records have been kept by the trust and Group as far as appears from our examination of those records; 
and

 the financial statements: 
– comply with generally accepted accounting practice in New Zealand;  
– comply with International Financial Reporting Standards; and 
– give a true and fair view of the financial position of The Community Trust of Otago as at 31 March 2008 and the results 
of their operations and cash flows for the year ended on that date. 

Our audit was completed on 24 June 2008 and our unqualified opinion is expressed as at that date. 
POLSON HIGGS, Chartered Accountants, Dunedin. 

––––––––––––––– 
(A summary of donations approved during the financial year ended 31 March 2008 is available on request from the office 
of the trust – Freephone 0800 101 240 or email info@cto.org.nz or by writing to the Trust at PO Box 5751, Dunedin.)
gs5832 
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